
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
April 14, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
April 7, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, April 14, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community Center, 4675 
Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the February 10, 2022 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2022  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Consideration of Agreement with Leon County Tax Collector 
 
 V. Consideration of Renewal of Property Access Agreement with Gate 

Petroleum Company 
 
 VI Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Budget Process  
  
  VII. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 



  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
   D. Manager   
   
 VIII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 12, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m.  
 
 XI. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Chairman Rojas 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Supervisor Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Supervisor Kelley 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Supervisor deNagy 
 E. HOA Coordination – Vice Chair Johnston 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Wiggins 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, February 10, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Wiggins Chairman 
 Corbin deNagy Supervisor  
 Kyle Rojas Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin Operations Manager - GMS 
 Keith Dantin Engineering Consultant 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 10, 2022 meeting.  An 

audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Wiggins called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 Mr. Wiggins presented a plaque to Kyle Rojas in appreciation of his service as chairman 

of the CDD board of supervisors.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 13, 2022 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2021 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  



February 10, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

2 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Process to Conduct 
Stormwater Needs Analysis 

 Mr. Berlin stated staff has been working on the stormwater analysis and we will use 

Atkins for some of it and staff will do the rest. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Feedback from FSUS Tour 

 The board members were in agreement that it was a good tour, a good thing to build that 

will have meeting space for the community.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with GMS for 
Website Services  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor the agreement with GMS for website services was approved 
in substantial form subject to update of the compensation. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-03 
Designating Sarah Sandy as Registered 
Agent  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Rojas seconded by Mr. deNagy with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-03 was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 



February 10, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

3 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 3. Variance Report 

 A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 4. Proposal for Fitness Equipment 

 The city may put in an outdoor exercise course in the new city park therefore, this item 

was tabled. 

 

 D. Manager   

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Other items discussed: duties of the CDD and the City of Tallahassee’s responsibility to 

maintain the roads, update on construction of the city park at the south end of SouthWood. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 3, 2022 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Wiggins stated the next meeting will be held March 3, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. deNagy seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 6:27 p.m. 

 
 



February 10, 2022 Capital Region CDD 

4 

 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



February 28, 2022

April 14, 2022

Capital Region
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  February 28, 2022

Check Register -  2/1 - 3/31/22

Allocation of Assessment 



CAPITAL REGION

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

Total

  Debt Non-Major Governmental

 General Service Fund Funds

ASSETS:  

CASH $418,383 --- --- $418,383

Capital Reserve --- --- $88,755 $88,755

Due From General Fund - SRS 2013 --- $0 --- $0

Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A1 --- $171,858 --- $171,858

Due From General Fund - SRS 2018A2 --- $29 --- $29

Due From General Fund - SRS 2021 --- $0 --- $0

Due From Capital Reserve Fund $13,754 --- --- $13,754

INVESTMENTS:

State Board of Administration $1,192,359 --- --- $1,192,359

Series 2013

Reserve --- $430,563 --- $430,563

Revenue --- $961,462 --- $961,462

Series 2018A1

Reserve --- $650,464 --- $650,464

Revenue --- $599,994 --- $599,994

Prepayment --- $734 --- $734

Series 2018A2

Reserve --- $135,070 --- $135,070

Revenue --- $262,142 --- $262,142

Prepayment --- $737 --- $737

Series 2021

Interest --- $1 --- $1

Revenue --- $316,324 --- $316,324

Prepaid Expenses $90,739 --- --- $90,739

TOTAL ASSETS $1,715,235 $3,529,378 $88,755 $5,333,368

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $8,714 --- --- $8,714

Due to Debt Service - SRS 2013 $0 --- --- $0

Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A1 $171,858 --- --- $171,858

Due to Debt Service - SRS 2018A2 $29 --- --- $29

Due to Debt Service - SRS 2021 $0 --- --- $0

Due to General Fund --- --- $13,754 $13,754

TOTAL LIABILITIES $180,600 $0 $13,754 $194,354

FUND BALANCES:

     UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $1,534,634 --- --- $1,534,634

     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $75,002 $75,002

     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $3,529,378 --- $3,529,378

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $1,715,235 $3,529,378 $88,755 $5,333,368

February 28, 2022

Page 1



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

 

Special Assessment-On Roll $1,394,014 $1,430,722 $1,430,722 $0

Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $441,845 $163,030 $163,030 $0

Interest Income/Miscellaneous $8,000 $3,333 $366 ($2,968)

    

TOTAL REVENUES $1,843,859 $1,597,086 $1,594,118 ($2,968)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $3,000 $3,000 $0

FICA Expense $918 $230 $230 $0

Engineering Fees $25,000 $10,417 $3,905 $6,512

Arbitrage Rebate $1,200 $600 $600 $0

Dissemination Agent $7,300 $3,042 $3,125 ($83)

Attorney Fees $57,000 $23,750 $8,865 $14,885

Annual Audit $3,710 $0  $0 $0

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $4,148 $4,148 $0

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0

Management Fees $48,620 $20,259 $20,258 $0

Information Technology $2,800 $1,167 $1,167 $0

Website Administration $0 $0 $100 ($100)

Records Storage $150 $63 $0 $63

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $833 $0 $833

Telephone $300 $125 $105 $20

Postage $1,000 $417 $405 $12

Printing & Binding $2,000 $833 $320 $513

General Liability Insurance $19,730 $19,730 $18,597 $1,133

Legal Advertising $3,500 $1,458 $775 $683

Other Current Charges $1,600 $667 $451 $216

Office Supplies $200 $83 $41 $42

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Capital Outlay $250 $104 $0 $104

TOTAL ADIMINISTRATIVE $216,973 $102,600 $77,766 $24,833

FIELD:
Management Fees $132,300 $55,125 $55,125 $0

Security $7,000 $7,000 $5,856 $1,144

Communications $6,000 $2,500 $2,500 $0

Utilities $45,000 $18,750 $17,031 $1,719

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,030,628 $429,731 $429,731 $0

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees $5,000 $2,083 $710 $1,374

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $2,083 $1,065 $1,018

Pond Repairs - Current Units $37,500 $15,625 $38,860 ($23,235)

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

Page 2



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

EXPENDITURES:

FIELD: (continued)

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $918 $918 $1,377 ($459)

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $55,488 $22,404 $22,404 $0

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $0 $0 $7 ($7)

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $18,750 $29,327 ($10,577)

Preserve Maintenance $37,500 $15,625 $7,628 $7,997

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $6,500 $2,708 $0 $2,708

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $15,833 $11,571 $4,263

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $2,083 $1,290 $794

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $3,125 $2,509 $616

Special Events $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083

Other-Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $175 $1,908

Capital Expenditures $9,000 $3,750 $4,663 ($913)

Reserve for Capital - R&R $135,552 $135,552 $89,000 $46,552

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333

TOTAL FIELD $1,626,886 $761,147 $720,829 $40,317

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,843,859 $863,746 $798,595 $65,151

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES $0 $733,340 $795,523 $62,183

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $733,340 $795,523 $62,183

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $739,111

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,534,634

Page 3



ADOPTED Year to

Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

REVENUES:

Special Assessment-On Roll $1,394,014 $0 $304,229 $953,944 $75,586 $96,964 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,430,722

Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $441,845 $51,973 $27,718 $27,718 $0 $55,621 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $163,030

Interest Income/Miscellaneous $8,000 $49 $33 $38 $105 $141 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $366

          TOTAL  REVENUES $1,843,859 $52,022 $331,979 $981,699 $75,691 $152,726 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,594,118

   

EXPENDITURES:  

Administrative:

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $800 $600 $0 $1,000 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

FICA Expense $918 $61 $46 $0 $77 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $230

Engineering Fees $25,000 $875 $307 $875 $0 $1,848 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,905

Arbitrage Rebate $1,200 $0 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600

Dissemination Agent $7,300 $625 $625 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,125

Attorney Fees $57,000 $2,141 $660 $1,589 $2,604 $1,872 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,865

Annual Audit $3,710 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Trustee Fees $15,520 $0 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,148

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500

Management Fees $48,620 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,258

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,167

Website Administration $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Travel & Per Diem $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Telephone $300 $2 $0 $44 $38 $21 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105

Postage $1,000 $64 $29 $5 $140 $165 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $405

Printing & Binding $2,000 $42 $104 $91 $1 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $320

General Liability Insurance $19,730 $18,597 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,597

Legal Advertising $3,500 $101 $252 $0 $113 $309 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $775

Other Current Charges $1,600 $198 $101 $67 $0 $84 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $451

Office Supplies $200 $0 $10 $18 $0 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $41

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $216,973 $39,466 $7,619 $11,748 $8,882 $10,051 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77,766

CAPITAL REGION CDD

GENERAL FUND

FY 2022

Page 4



ADOPTED Year to

Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June July August September Date

CAPITAL REGION CDD

GENERAL FUND

FY 2022

Maintenance:

Management Fees $132,300 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $11,025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,125

Security $7,000 $5,606 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,856

Communications $6,000 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500

Utilities $45,000 $2,528 $7,697 $2,674 $2,134 $1,998 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,031

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $1,030,628 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $85,946 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $429,731

Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees $5,000 $0 $55 $172 $172 $310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $710

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $0 $0 $1,065 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,065

Pond Repairs - Current Units $37,500 $0 $11,254 -$6,135 $33,742 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,860

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $918 $0 $0 $918 $459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,377

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $55,488 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $4,481 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,404

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $0 $0 $0 $2 $2 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $45,000 $7,654 $14,236 $971 $5,766 $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,327

Preserve Maintenance $37,500 $2,650 $2,454 $1,553 $343 $629 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,628

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $6,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $38,000 $0 $9,709 $1,226 $368 $269 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,571

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $1,140 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,290

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $0 $1,425 $241 $844 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,509

Special Events $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other-Contingency $5,000 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Capital Expenditures $9,000 $0 $0 $1,344 $3,319 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,663

Reserve for Capital - R&R $135,552 $89,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $89,000

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $1,626,886 $210,706 $149,181 $105,983 $149,100 $105,859 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $720,829

Total Recreatin Facility $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $1,843,859 $250,172 $156,800 $117,731 $157,982 $115,910 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $798,595

Interfund Tranfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $0 ($198,150) $175,180 $863,969 ($82,291) $36,816 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $795,523

Page 5



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

 

Capital Reserve Contribution $135,552 $89,000 $89,000 $0

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0

    

          TOTAL REVENUES $135,552 $89,000 $89,000 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $0 $15,584 ($15,584)

Other Charges $600 $250 $214 $36

          TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $600 $250 $15,797 ($15,547)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES $134,952 $88,750 73,202.83 ($15,547)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $134,952 $88,750 $73,203 ($15,547)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $101,290 $1,799

FUND BALANCE - Ending $236,243 $75,002

Page 6



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

5

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

 

Special Assessments - Residential $381,326 $362,241 $362,241 $0

Special Assessments - Commercial $480,847 $453,859 $453,859 $0

Interest Income $200 $83 $69 ($14)

    

TOTAL REVENUES $862,373 $816,183 $816,169 ($14)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest- 11/1 $195,343 $195,343 $195,469 ($126)

Principal - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

Interest - 5/1 $195,343 $0 $0 $0

Principal - 5/1 $480,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $870,685 $195,343 $200,469 ($5,126)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES ($8,312) $620,841 $615,700 ($5,141)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($8,312) $620,841 $615,700 ($5,141)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $345,644 $776,324

FUND BALANCE - Ending $337,331 $1,392,024

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

5

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

 

Special Assessments - Residential $0 $278,449 $278,449 $0

Special Assessments - Commercial $153,684 $145,071 $145,071 $0

Special Assessments - Direct $859,292 $343,717 $343,717 $0

Interest Income $50 $21 $23 $2

    

TOTAL REVENUES $1,013,026 $767,257 $767,260 $2

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $379,469 $379,469 $379,469 $0

Interest - 5/1 $379,469 $0 $0 $0

Principal - 5/1 $550,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,308,938 $379,469 $379,469 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES ($295,912) $387,789 $387,791 $2

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($295,912) $387,789 $387,791 $2

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $384,020 $1,035,260

FUND BALANCE - Ending $88,108 $1,423,051

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

5

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

 

Special Assessments - Commercial $281,879 $260,847 $260,847 $0

Interest Income $0 $0 $6 $6

    

TOTAL REVENUES $281,879 $260,847 $260,852 $6

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $48,278 $48,278 $48,278 $0

Interest - 5/1 $48,278 $0 $0 $0

Principal - 5/1 $175,000 $0 $0 $0

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $271,556 $48,278 $48,278 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES $10,323 $212,568 $212,574 $6

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $10,323 $212,568 $212,574 $6

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $49,598 $185,403

FUND BALANCE - Ending $59,921 $397,978

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



CAPITAL REGION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ended February 28, 2022

5

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 02/28/22 THRU 02/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

 

Special Assessments $318,938 $308,679 $308,679 $0

Interest Income $0 $0 $7 $7

    

TOTAL REVENUES $318,938 $308,679 $308,687 $7

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $43,944 $43,944 $43,944 $0

Interest - 5/1 $35,000 $0 $0 $0

Principal - 5/1 $250,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $328,944 $43,944 $43,944 $0

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES ($10,007) $264,735 $264,742 $7

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($10,007) $264,735 $264,742 $7

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $56,131 $51,583

FUND BALANCE - Ending $46,124 $316,325

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2022 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

% ASSESSMENTS 6.38% 22.03% 6.94% 5.96% 8.29% 10.46% 39.93% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $343,716.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,845.55 $506,562.29

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $515,575.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169,771.63 $685,346.75

LEON CO DIST 1 11/09/21 $3,166.66 $0.00 $2,793.76 $0.00 $4,119.58 $0.00 $8,052.27 $18,132.27

LEON CO DIST 2 11/24/21 $51,073.47 $29,172.96 $73,896.61 $60,303.90 $66,442.74 $91,268.52 $296,176.25 $668,334.45

LEON CO DIST 3 12/16/21 $152,777.15 $89,220.08 $201,616.65 $186,759.31 $198,751.57 $279,127.87 $878,232.54 $1,986,485.17

LEON CO DIST 4 12/30/21 $21,678.88 $3,341.54 $19,052.74 $13,754.76 $28,202.59 $10,454.12 $75,711.24 $172,195.87

LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/22 $4,732.72 $19,250.21 $3,983.88 $0.00 $6,156.91 $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $146.09 $330.25

LEON CO DIST 6 02/14/22 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $278,448.88 $145,070.89 $308,679.22 $260,846.54 $362,241.02 $453,858.91 $1,430,722.65 $3,239,868.11

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $14,669.47 $8,612.65 $10,258.46 $13,300.81 $19,083.89 $26,944.94 $72,519.17 $165,389.39

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.96% 42.50%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 95.00% 94.40% 96.78% 95.15% 95.00% 94.40% 95.18% 95.14%

CAPITAL REGION CDD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2022



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Check Register Summary

General Fund

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

General Fund

2/9/2022 2858 void -$91,172.94

2/9/2022 2875-2881 $203,032.59

2/16/2022 2882-2884 $224,141.43

2/17/2022 2885-2887 $126,536.80

2/18/2022 2888-2889 $171,435.99

3/2/2022 2890 $171,858.37

3/4/2022 2891-2896 $9,162.49

3/8/2022 2897-2899 $3,550.00

3/15/2022 2900-2904 $15,360.62

3/18/2022 2905 $545.39

3/25/2022 2906-2909 $274,264.57

3/28/2022 2910-2914 $100,692.92

Capital Project Fund

n/a

Total $1,209,408.23

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request

2/1 - 3/31/22



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,051.67
FEB 2022 MGMT FEES

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33
FEB 2022 INFO TECH

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00
FEB 2022 WEB ADMIN

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00
FEB 2022 DISSEMINATION

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-51000                                     *               12.53
FEB 2022 OFFICE SUPPLIES

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-42000                                     *                 .53
FEB 2022 POSTAGE

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-42500                                     *               83.10
FEB 2022 COPIES

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-41000                                     *               21.19
FEB 2022 TELEPHONE

2/01/22 466      202202 310-51300-44200                                     *               84.38
FEB 2022 HILTONGARDEN INN

2/01/22 467      202202 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,025.00
FEB 22 FACILITY MGMT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               18,736.73 002879
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/09/22 00008 10/12/21 125462   202110 310-51300-31500                                     *              238.50

LEGAL SV THRU 9/30/21
HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS, P.A.                                       238.50 002880

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/09/22 00024 1/01/22 193711   202201 320-57200-46200                                     *           85,946.14

JAN 2022 LANDSCAPE MAINT.
1/01/22 193711   202201 320-57200-46225                                     *              172.26

JAN 2022 LANDSCAPE MAINT.
1/01/22 193711   202201 320-57200-46900                                     *            4,480.76

JAN 2022 LANDSCAPE MAINT.
1/01/22 193711   202201 320-57200-46425                                     *                2.45

JAN 2022 LANDSCAPE MAINT.
1/03/22 193758   202112 320-57200-46450                                     *              211.75

IRRG RPR C10 U29 12/22/21
1/03/22 193759   202112 320-57200-46450                                     *              359.58

IRRG RPR C23 U17 12/20/21
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               91,172.94 002881

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/16/22 00106 2/16/22 02162022 202202 300-20700-10800                                     *           73,089.03

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                             73,089.03 002882

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/16/22 00148 2/16/22 02162022 202202 300-20700-10900                                     *          139,732.94

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                             139,732.94 002883

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/16/22 00300 2/16/22 02162022 202202 300-20700-10000                                     *           11,319.46
TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                               11,319.46 002884
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/17/22 00024 2/07/22 193855   202201 320-57200-46550                                     *              219.55

REPLACE LOCKS FOR PONDS
2/07/22 193856   202202 320-57200-46450                                     *              245.72

FEB 22 IRRIGATION REPAIR
2/14/22 193862   202202 320-57200-46450                                     *              454.10

FEB 22 IRRIGATION REPAIR
2/14/22 193863   202202 320-57200-46490                                     *              268.75

TREE REMOVAL
2/15/22 171040-L 202201 320-57200-46550                                     *           11,650.00

POND MAINT/REAPIRS
2/15/22 171041-L 202201 320-57200-46550                                     *           10,350.00

POND MAINT/REPAIRS
2/15/22 171042-L 202201 320-57200-46550                                     *           11,522.25

POND MAINT/REPAIRS
3/01/22 193866   202203 320-57200-46200                                     *           85,946.14

LANDSCAP MAINT CONTRACT
3/01/22 193866   202203 320-57200-46225                                     *              309.96

LANDSCAPE NEW UNITS
3/01/22 193866   202203 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,480.76

IRRIGATION CONTRACT
3/01/22 193866   202203 320-57200-46425                                     *                2.45

IRRIGATION NEW UNITS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                              125,449.68 002885

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/17/22 00029 1/01/22 01012022 202201 320-57200-43000                                     *              973.82

JAN 22 UTILITIES
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                    973.82 002886

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/17/22 00228 1/31/22 00043623 202201 310-51300-48000                                     *              113.30

NOTICE OF MEETINGS
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           113.30 002887

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/22 00106 2/18/22 02182022 202202 300-20700-10800                                     *          171,858.37

ST JOE DS 1ST INST
2/18/22 02182022 202202 300-20700-10800                                     *              481.08-

CK#100769 WATERSOUND CLOS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            171,377.29 002888

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/22 00004 1/04/22 7-619-59 202201 310-51300-42000                                     *               58.70

POSTAGE
FEDEX                                                              58.70 002889

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/02/22 00106 3/02/22 03022022 202203 300-20700-10800                                     *          171,858.37
TXFER DS ST JOE 2ND INST

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            171,858.37 002890
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/04/22 00024 2/21/22 193868   202202 320-57200-47000                                     *              588.64

3 BENCHES INSTL 2/7&2/15
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                  588.64 002891

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/04/22 00061 2/16/22 469      202202 320-57200-47000                                     *               40.30

MAINT SUPPLIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                   40.30 002892

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/04/22 00022 1/28/22 21919    202111 310-51300-32300                                     *              600.00

ARBITRAG S2013 FYE 11/21
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 002893

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/04/22 00324 2/25/22 3011120  202201 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,835.00

JAN 22 GEN COUNSEL
2/25/22 3011121  202201 310-51300-31500                                     *              768.50

MONTHLY MEETING 01/13/22
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,603.50 002894

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/04/22 00004 2/22/22 7-668-96 202202 310-51300-42000                                     *               59.59

DELIVERY THRU 2/17/2022
3/01/22 7-676-75 202202 310-51300-42000                                     *               40.91

DELIVERY THRU 2/22/22
FEDEX                                                             100.50 002895

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/04/22 00061 3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,051.67

MARCH 22 MGMT FEES
3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-35110                                     *              100.00

MARCH 22 WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-35100                                     *              233.33

MARCH 22 IT
3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

MARCH 22 DISSEMINATION
3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-51000                                     *               18.57

MARCH 22 OFFICE SUP
3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.59

MARCH 22 POSTAGE
3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-42500                                     *               92.40

MARCH 22 COPIES
3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-41000                                     *               22.61

MARCH 22 TELEPHONE
3/01/22 470      202203 310-51300-44200                                     *               84.38

MARCH 22 ROOM RENTAL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,229.55 002896

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/08/22 00157 3/05/22 030222   202203 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,325.00
PRESSURE CLEAN 3/5/22

DAVE BORDEN                                                     1,325.00 002897
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/22 00167 3/01/22 000546   202203 320-57200-34010                                     *              500.00

MAR 22 WEB MGMT
BULLDOG STRATEGY GROUP, LLC                                       500.00 002898

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/08/22 00137 3/04/22 1354     202202 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,725.00

BOARD MTG THRU 2/24/22
DANTIN CONSULTING, LLC                                          1,725.00 002899

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00024 3/08/22 193922   202203 320-57200-46490                                     *              840.00

UNIT 1/CUT DWN DEAD TREE
3/08/22 193923   202203 320-57200-46490                                     *              840.00

UNIT 10/CUT DWN DEAD TREE
3/08/22 193924   202203 320-57200-46490                                     *              420.00

REMOVAL OF DEAD PINE TREE
3/08/22 193925   202203 320-57200-46450                                     *              148.95

ARTEMIS WAY- IRR REPAIR
3/08/22 193926   202203 320-57200-46450                                     *               58.45

CONTOLLER#6- IRR REPAIR
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                2,307.40 002900

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00126 3/10/22 1967611  202202 310-51300-31100                                     *              122.84

SERVICE THRU 2/28/22
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                        122.84 002901

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00004 11/02/21 96115869 202111 310-51300-42000                                     *                5.38

SERVICES THRU 11/02/21
FEDEX                                                               5.38 002902

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00061 3/01/22 471      202203 320-57200-34000                                     *           11,025.00

MAR 22 FACILITY MGMT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               11,025.00 002903

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/22 00296 3/08/22 000015   202203 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,900.00

MULCHING
LONGVIEW FARMS, LLC                                             1,900.00 002904

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/18/22 00024 3/15/22 193933   202203 320-57200-46450                                     *              390.00

IRR REPAIR CTRL10 UNIT 29
3/15/22 193934   202203 320-57200-46450                                     *              155.39

IRR REPAIR CTRL 18 UNIT35
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                  545.39 002905

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/22          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/25/22 00106 3/25/22 03252022 202203 300-20700-10800                                     *          257,787.56
TXFER DS 2ND INST

3/25/22 03252022 202203 300-20700-10800                                     *            3,947.46
TXFER TAX COLL

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            261,735.02 002906
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/25/22 00148 3/25/22 03252022 202203 300-20700-10900                                     *            9,640.45

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                               9,640.45 002907

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/25/22 00300 3/25/22 03252022 202203 300-20700-10000                                     *            2,889.10

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                                2,889.10 002908

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/22 00024 3/21/22 193939   202203 320-57200-46450                                     *            2,377.17

IRR REPAIR CTRL10 UNIT 29
3/21/22 193940   202203 320-57200-46450                                     *              191.58

IRR REPAIR CTRL10 UNIT 29
3/21/22 193941   202203 320-57200-46450                                     *              824.74

IRR REPAIR CTRL22 UNIT 16
3/22/22 193944   202203 320-57200-47000                                     *              552.00

MOSSY CREEK DECK BOARDS
4/01/22 193938   202204 320-57200-46200                                     *           85,946.14

LANDSCAPE CONTRACT UNITS
4/01/22 193938   202204 320-57200-46225                                     *              309.96

LANDSCAPE NEW UNITS
4/01/22 193938   202204 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,480.76

IRR MAINT CONTRACT UNITS
4/01/22 193938   202204 320-57200-46425                                     *                2.45

IRR MAINT NEW UNITS
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               94,684.80 002909

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/22 00029 2/01/22 FEB 22   202202 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,997.60

FEB 22 UTILITIES
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  1,997.60 002910

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/22 00144 3/07/22 103578-0 202203 320-57200-47000                                     *            1,164.86

TUFFCLADS BENCHES
GAMETIME                                                        1,164.86 002911

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/22 00061 3/21/22 474      202203 320-57200-47000                                     *              664.88

MAINT SUPPLIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  664.88 002912

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/22 00324 2/01/22 3024322  202202 310-51300-31500                                     *              530.00

MONTHLY MEETING 02/02/22

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/29/22          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/24/22 3024320  202202 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,341.50
FEB 22 GEN COUNSEL

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,871.50 002913
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/28/22 00228 2/01/22 00044319 202202 310-51300-48000                                     *              309.28

NOTICE OF MEETINGS
TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP                                           309.28 002914

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B              1,209,408.23

TOTAL FOR REGISTER            1,209,408.23

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



,AS> AU-ProLmd Care oY KNVOXCE
ALL~

Taihhassee, Yrc.

&tA%®€AWE2
P:O Box38355 Date

"
Invoice#

T' llahass'e, FI,

ummmmu 32315-8355
,

2/1/2022 193776

,,.""
C"

Bili To ·
,

, ,
,1 i'"',"]

("RCDD
" " "

.
',

,

', "' "
i

"/"" "'
"'

'

Attn:Robert Berlin
. , ,

3 !96 MerchamtsRow, Suite 130 ',,

_

' '..
,

'

, :

i
"

Tallahassee,FL 3231 I
'. ./

,,,
,

,

'

\t
"" '\ '" ' '

1.\, (

"' "/

p.a No. Terms project

Budget2()21·22 Due on receipt Mt¥intenan¢e

Quantity Descripticm Rate Amount

CRCDD Monthlykkintenancefor Febnmy2022

Lan&cape - CciritraotedUUs 3 2O g3u 2- Li&ZbE7 85,946.14 "'
I' 85,946.14

Landscape-NewUUs* " q 44'=zS 309,96 309.96
Irrigation- CoiitractedUnits u ,as,,qy»D 4,4%.76 ,,,..', 4,480,76
Irrigation- NewUnits '* (j ~ias' ?.45 \, ,.,1/ 2.J5

*Laiidscape- NewUiiits: + ,
Dog Park - (7) DngiPots - S55.(18

" tjymLLL
LSF3 -(S) Dc}gi PotS- $137.70 4® =Z=-Dog ParkMowing- $1 !7.18

'*1rrigationW NewUnits:
L$F3 !rriµtionadjust$'ne[l($ - 52,45

ThankYouFor Your Business!Pleasem&keeh4"ks payable to the above mijdress· Totd $90 739,31
OfTtce:(850) 656-0208ext, 408 Fax: (850) 6b 6-5534 '

$35 fee fOr ail rel.uruedChecks

A finance chargeof2% per moMh may be iissessMvIi all. 90 day past dtse balances

hi the event d'non-payments,culkction fCes andlQr rcxisiombk attomcy ikeswill be chargedLei the customer,



,aE> Ail-ProLaM Care M INVOICEALL~
Taliahasse¢,Khc.

LBUUWCARK
3'OBnx3835,5 '

Date Invoice#;.'aj)ahassee, FI.,
—32315-8355 1/3 1/2022 193798

Bill To

("RCDD ch GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsR.0\¥, Suite i30 '

Tallahassee,EL 323I I

P,0, No. Terms project

Net30 ButterflyGarden

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CentralPark iguttemyGarden - Eland Weeding - Cutting Back 1.,antima

3.25 GeneralLabor Rate

) i ')
"" '"" " l|7mc> 50,0U 162.50

DatesofService: !-27-2(122& 1-78-2(122 · 4

cqkll»e"

I

I

ThankYou For Your Busiuess!Pleasemake cheekspayable to the&bgveaddress· Totaf $162.$0
Office: (850) 656-(12(18ext. 408 Fax: (BSD) 656-5534

'US fie for ¥jI| mtttmed check's

A finance chargeOR°4per knoltth may be assessedon all 90 ckiypastdue balances

m. (hc event of'nnn-payments, collecticm fcc:s andl or reasonableattomcy 1¢¢$will bis chargedto the cusWrnut



xE> All-ProLaud Care M INVOKCE
ALL pm Tallahassee,hie,

LR%O€A&E
"PA) Box383:5 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,"L

32315-$355 . 1/31/2022 193799

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3!96 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 3231i

,
I

P,0. No. Terms project
r

Net30 TCl Pnnd (FL130)

Quantity Description Rate Amount

" '

Unit#1 - TCl Pond Treatejwith Bird Repellent

I IPM Technician Labor Rateper hour
"":1 ),,0 G") '""" 4Abq&c>

65,00 65.00
I 1PMHelyerLaborRateper hour dLm

40,00 40.00

Date ot'Service: !-2&-2022 Z! 202-2Fm"

ThankYou Fqy"YourBusiness! PleaseEnqke cheekspayable to the above address· Total $105.00
Office: (850) 65'6-0208ext, 408 Fax: (BSD) 656-5534

$35 tee for all returned checks

A financc chargeof2% per month m.ay be assessedon alt 91) day pastdue bakincci

I In the ¢Y¢titofn¢)n-µymmts,cdkdionteesaadl or·reuoiiableattorney feoswill be charged to tho customer.



AE> Ali-ProLaM Careof INVOICEALL PRt8 Tallahassee,Inc

LA%%¢ANE
FtO Box;8355 6aTm"7Aoice#

I

Tallah.ass'"e, FI,

mE=mm 32315-8355 1/31/2U22 193800

Bill To

'"RCDDdo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert .Betlin
3196 .MerchantsRem, Suite 130
Talkihassee,FL 32311

P,0. No, Terms project

Net30 Dog Patk

Quantity Description Rate Amount

MonthlyClean-Up c9'I')ogPark's - January2022

ag4'qR
ro,i JamatyCkan-UpofDQgParks

C') "jo 1->")"")'l> 1g4! ,
200,00 20(J.00

zllblmz"

Thank You Far YourBusiness! Plexsemake cheeksµiyabk to the xbove address· Total $200,00
Office: (850) 656-0208ext, 40S Fax: (850) 656-5534

$3.5 tke forall retnmed che¢k¶
' "

A finance chiarEGof'2%petmonthmy be assessed(in dl 90 day pastdue baiqn¢es

In the event Gf mm-payments,cdleCtiontC¢$ andl or reascmaibie attorney feeswill be ch&r&e(ltQ ttj¢ cijstomer.



INVOICE
BulldogStrategyGraup

522 E Park Ave
Ste 101

Tallahassee,Florida32301
UnitedStates

850.766.1906
www.bulldogstrategygroup.com

BILLTO invoiceNumber: 000542
CapitalRegion COD Operations
Robert Berlin invoiceDate: February1, 2022

rberlin@gmsnf.cam Payment Due: Eebruary15, 2022

' 'AmpimtDue (Uso}i'"$5®m:: " '
· :, ,'· "" ' '

.

" G
O * k t $

VVebsiteManagement 1 $500.00 $500,00
Monthly websitemanagement;includes posting
relevantmeetingnotices,

6 4 . mSr%¥+-41µ
. . , ="*«T¥y vi==7"775 -m 17 7 y i si i f . ,. . . ~%%&r, ~· '"u ? :

.. .. t,.. , t" Y=mµm·yy " "* 7 \' am

,- g,
, Total: $500.00

'J ,U) -
' '

q ,, L . IS .29. / +> ' ' q 4

AmountDue (USO): $500.00

<SijfO

Notes / T«ms '
Attached, pleasefind your recent invoicefrom Bulldog StrategyGroup.Thankyou for your business!

"& 8kdz=
t

·. :
." t:f

, ' :
i:"' . i

Please remit paymentto BulldogStrategy Group i PO Box 85, Tallahassee,FL 32302,

,



Capital Region

City of TallahasseeUtilities

jan-22
I", ACCOY't# Services Ad,d,ress

1680485610 3766 Greyfield Dr- Pump 1 $ 30.71

1780485610 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd - Pump $ 12.16

1894063223 2380 E Orange Ave lrr $ 119.14

2429471295 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $ 53.15

2780485610 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd - Pump $ 12.27

3077919780 3136 Dickinson Dr. $ 12.65

3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed $ 12.53

3541485610 2301 E Orange Ave, lrr/3591StrollingWay $ -

3543485610 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $ 225.77

3680485610 3765 Grove Park Dr $ 11.69

4263972522 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $ 37.20

4360485610 1900 MerchantsROW-ENTRANCE $ 16.97

46804856103992 Four Oaks Blvd $ 11.50

5399698926 3252 Updike Ave IRR $ 11.50

6243485610 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $ 12.16

6948377092 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd $ 16.46

7042865610 4580 Grove Park Dr- IRR $ 11.78

7580485610 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $ 78.32

7670485610 3766 Greyfield Dr $ 42.19

8001821240 Various Locations- Area Lights $ -

8270485610 3603 Capital Cir SE lrr. $ 12.16

8404454440 4140 ArtemisWay $ 11.50

8965428817 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $ 12.07

9143451140 3700 Spider Lily Way $ 12.27

9356890232 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $ 11.50

9413485610 3000 School House Road $ 12.07

9650988960 3751 BiltmoreAve - IRR $ 11.98

9674588544 Various Locations, Irrigation $ 47.72

9699066720 3145 MulberryPark Blvd. Area Light $ 88.12

9732155598 4141 ArtemisWay $ 110.95

9778998416 2471 E Orange Ave. lrr. $ 11.78

Total $1,070,27

V#29
,

"

001-320-57200-43000
I



c1tv ©v Ta@h@s$©@ e
Llj

Your Ovim UTttiVies"" F

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD q e
C>

Account Number: 1680485610 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage AccountSummaryas of january 28, 2022
everyoneto reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 147.43
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -147.43
etc.). Current Charges 30.71

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 30.71

ServiceAddress: 3766 Greyfield Dr PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«i Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
FhstoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 200 kWh at $0.06037 12.07

Jan^22 200 Aug-21 184 Apr-21 207 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 200 kWh at $0.03329 6.66
Dec-21 1415 jul-21 205 Mar-21 184 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $29.94 0.77
Nov-21 301 Jun-21 1822 Feb-21 170 Subtotal $ 30.71
Oct-21 187 May-21 247 jan-21 202
Sep-21 213

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292057 1/26/22 57806 N 12/27/21 57606 N 200 1.00 200 KWH

Service Address Total:3766GreyhC/dDrPUMP1, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6214334610 30.71

' I")) t) :) I)))
" &2

S

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

cirv ©V T@|(&h@ss@c Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2117/2022 Due

Your Oun UTi!iTies""
1680485610 $0.00 $30.71 $ 30.71

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 1680485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000003071 0000003071 1680485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between X AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
a Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e+ Online account management application.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
. K To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
- . Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies). '

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available forApple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, " Pay By Phone: ljtiiitYpaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . L g * (FREE) or credit/debtt card(fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

, . Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may - information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, , messaging rates apply.

,. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome, '

, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to850.891,4968.
, Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

· Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiencyu

Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.

_ , Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments
. Rebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified "

with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES ,

Visit Talgov,corNYOU or call 850,891,4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed.

"

. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transferor
& Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing AddressChange: Residential customers may note the

C 0 " mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)

fty of Tallahassee an' 'ndu" "w"' paymen'.
' Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



cirv (gq T@u@h@ss@@ a
Llj
Z

Y@ur Ovvn Uti!iiUeS" e
<YJ <

Customer Name: Capital Region COD S? 0
D

Account Number: 1780485610 2
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage AccountSummaryas of January 28, 2022
eveiyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 12.27
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -12.27
etc.). Current Charges 12.16

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $12.16

ServiceAddress: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
FhstoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42

jan-22 7 Aug-21 7 Aµr-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03329 0.23
Dec-21 8 jul-21 7 Mar-21 7 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.8(3 0.30
Nov-21 7 jun-21 8 Feb-21 6 Subtotal $12.16
OCt-21 7 May-21 6 Jan-21 8
Sep-21 7

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E232946 1/26/22 1066 N 12/27/21 1059 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total:2150MerchantsRowB/vdPumn, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 8314334610 12.16

, .

"

I
")7 )) ) '))]

Li ,

:,: 7

Detach this portion and return with your payment,

cirv d Td(@h@ss@¢g Account PastDue Current Charges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due2/1 7/2022 Due

Your Ovvn UH(Uies""
1780485610 $0.00 $12.16 $12.16

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 1780485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001216 0000001216 1780485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between W AutoPay: Utility b ills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, !FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from yourc-f Online account management application.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. A e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available forApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

a Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper - - or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays, Android devices.

A Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, , · Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
$ k 0 . . - (FREE) or creel it/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: Forthoseexperiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
. , messaging rates apply.

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home, . t . .
please report yourcircumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850,891.4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
r . . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

M Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N, Macomb St,purchase appliances that will help them save energy, waterand money.
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Tafgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations,

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Taigov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
- order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
' all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customersmay note the

C e mailing addresschange on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)|ty of Tallahassee and 'nc'u'e "w"h paymen'.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

° " ° "' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorized party.



Ciiv d Td§@h@ss@@ ¶

Y©u1 Ovvn Uti§ities"" #
CC

CustomerName: Capital Region COD
M

8
Account Number: 1894063223 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 208.94
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -208.94
etc.). Current Charges 119.14

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 119.14

ServiceAddress: 2380 E Orange Ave lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (City)

© Water - ReuseService Service From 12/29/2021 - 1/26/2022
Water Reuse Service

. . . WaterCharge - 789 cgal at $0.151 119.14
Histoncal Consumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total Water Reuse Service 119.14

Jan-22 789 Aug-21 7892 Apr-21 4624 Subtotal $119.14
Dec-21 1451 ju1-21 3717 Mar-21 9130
NOV-21 5922 jun-21 21975 Feb-21 774
Oct-21 10805 May-21 6603 Jan-21 0
Sep-21 424

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRS400006 1/26/22 504021 N 12/28/21 503232 N 789 1.00 789 CGAL

Service Address Totai:2380E OrangeAve lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32301
Premise Id #: 8439872616 119.14

, ,.

' )"1 ) ) ))J)

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

cirv @V Tdi@h@s$@@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/1712022 Due

Your Ovvn UiU(HKS""
1894063223 $0.00 $119.14 $119.14

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 1894063223 0 01282022 0000000000 0000011914 0000011914 1894063223



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891,4968, weekdays between a AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

_ 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.

week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
"

a To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

"'
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891,8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTaily app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays,
" Android devices,

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
P . (FREE) or crediVdebit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or otherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, , messaging rates apply.

. Medical Alert Status: If critical Iifesupport equipment is used in yourhome, - . . . .

please report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891,4968, -
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to

· · Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.
a Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy auditsare available to electric customers

,
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. '

Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at'
B Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N, Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 formore information.

H All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On dl past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
, of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transferor
- K Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customersmay note the
0 mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)CIty of Tallahassee an' 'nc'ude " w"h paymen'.

Commercial and Property Management customersare required to
° " ' "' submit a mailing address change in writing on companyletterheadYour O w n Utihties and signed by an authorized party.

b



cirv ©i Td!@h@s$@@

Y0uf Ovvn UkiliYies'"
CustomerName: Capital Region CDD

%

CTj

Account Number: 2429471295 2
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of january 28, 2022
committedto hejjhngcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 24.08
throughsustainablepracticesandenergy-eNcient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -24.08
improveinents.Learn more at Talgov.com/YOU. Current Charges 53.15

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 53.15

ServiceAddress: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

© Water - ReuseService Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Water ReuseService

. . . WaterCharge - 320 cgal at $0.151 48.32
Historical Consumption Public Service Tax 4.83
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Jan-22 320 Aug-21 115 Apr-21 15 Total Water Reuse Service 53.15
Dec-21 152 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 40 Subtotal $ 53.15
Nov-21 38 jun-21 0 Feb-21 0
Oct-21 36 May-21 0 Jan-21 0
Sep-21 22

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Muitr Usage of Use

WRA20059 1/26/22 61575 N 12/27/21 61255 N 320 1.00 320 CGAL

Service Address Total:3564S B/ahStoneRd Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2801413427 53.15

. F
""&"' ' "

C) )) )))1 )

)
)aA)'

4g.

<

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

C " Account PastDue CurrentCharges TotalAmountzTV & Td?@h@ss&©
Numbe, Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your Ovvn UYitiVtes""
2429471295 $0.00 $53.15 $ 53.15

_
Capital Region COD

_ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

I|IT]M|Tq|hl|T"mlM'mql|ll|h|l]|'|'f"l|'| 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 2429471295 0 01282022 0000000000 0000005315 0000005315 2429471295



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
R Representatives are available at 850.891,4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month byACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. " {FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a , information from youre+ Online account management application.

week. VisitTalgov.com/YOU or call 850.891,4968. i
. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

a To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer : view and pay yourutility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968.

"

. e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
, .

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891:8169or 711 (TDD), "" """ " credlt/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

- credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e-r Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate proqram that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies), The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
· t 0 . (FREE) or credit/debtt card (fee applies), Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic orotherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance. .

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome, messaging rates apply.

please report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
* . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

W Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

W Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, water and money,. . . g.
Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a quahfied · Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments

appliance. with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.
i . Bills are past due if payment is not received wIthin 20 days of the bill date.

M On all pastdue nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. m Moving to Another Addressor Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.comNOU,contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891,4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or

- ail past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. mail your request to Utility CustomerOperations,
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

Cet f T ll h malling address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to
° ' ° "' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour Own Utohties and signed by an authorized party.

0



cirv d Td}@b@ss@@ e
Llj

Y©u1 Omn UFifiY$es"' S

Customer Name. Cap'tal Reg'on CDD Z a

Account Number: 2780485610 Z

Billing Date: January 28, 2022
Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation, Encourage AccountSummaryas of January 28, 2022
cvc/j'oneto reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 12.16
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -12.16
etc.). Current Charges 12.27

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.27

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 8 kWh at $0.06037 0.48

jan-22 8 Aug-21 7 Apr-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 8 kWh at $0.03329 0.27
Dec-21 7 jul-21 8 Mar-21 7 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.96 0.31
nov-21 7 Jun-21 7 Feb-21 6 Subtotal $ 12.27
OCt-21 7 May-21 6 jan-21 7
Sep-21 8

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305651 1/26/22 987 N 12/27/21 979 N 8 1.00 8 KWH

Service Address Total:2588MerchantsRowB/vdPUMP, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9314334610 12.27

S. '

I)) ) ) I)))

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

CUV @r Ydh@h@sse@ Account Past Due CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y'@Uf O'uvn UVi(iTiCS"'
2780485610 $0.00 $12.27 $ 12.27

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 2780485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001227 0000001227 2780485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. jFREE)or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

a To report utility outagesor emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. K e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies). '

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
crediVdebit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · D igiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays,

" Androiddevices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
P

. . F . . (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. Payment Assistance. For those experiencing economic or otherhardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from your e-r Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.

, , messaging rates apply.
. Medical AlertStatus: If criticalllfesupportequipment is used in your home,

, Mall: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) wIth theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at . . . r

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301,

. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated forenergy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N, Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money,.
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businessesaccept utility paymentsRebates are available to anyelectric customer who purchases a quahhed with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if paymentis not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to AnotherAddress or Closing Your Account: Transfer or

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. if a disconnect orderis issued, CustomerOperations at 850,891.4968, faxa request to 850,891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

- 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing AddressChange: Residential customers may note the
o mailing address change on the bottom portion of thebill (remittance stub)C|ty of Tallahassee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O in n Utilities"" submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



CI'N d Td|@h@ss€g©

Your Omn UTifiiies""
r-.

Customer Name: Capital Region COD %

Account Number: 3077919780 g
C)

Billing Date: January 28, 2022
Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summarya,s of January 28, 2022
committedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previoiis Balance ,

12:65
throughsustainablepracticesand energy-efficient ' Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -12.'65
i/nprove/nents. Learnmore at Ta/gov,com/YOU .

'

Current Charges 12.65
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.65

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«J Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29

Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Public Service Tax 1.15
Dec-21 0 jul-21 0 Mar-21 1 Subtotal $ 12.65
Nov-21 0 Jun-21 0 Feb-21 0
Oct-21 0 May-21 0 jan-21 0
Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E301604 1/26/22 8 N 12/27/21 8 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:3136D/bk/hsonDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9571517437 12.65

'%'

' ,
T

) i:)) I) )) IQ)')' '

, .
¢3

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

CNV d T@§\@h@$s©e Account Past Due CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y@ut Ovvn Uii§ities"" —3077919780 $0.00 $12.65 $ 12.65

========

Capital Region COD
clo GMS LLC """5385 N Nob Hill Rd

"Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

[nTI|lMh"||lj|T"'wl|+mlµl|llllh||'|'["||'| 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3077919780 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001265 0000001265 3077919780



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between M AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. (FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e-r Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. M SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850,891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), " " credit/debit card (fee applies)._ _ _

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
'

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
P P k * · (FREE) or crediVdebit card (fee applies), Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic orotherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may . . . .
provide assistance. information from yourc-f Onhne account management application. Standard

B Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome, messaging rates apply,

please report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891.4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. P . r Revenue Division, 435 N, Macomb St,, Tallahassee FL 32301,

. Energj/ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: Formost City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, water and money.

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses acceptutility payments
Z Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer' appliance.

,
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891,4968 for more information.

g All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OIJT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed, H Moving to AnotherAddress or Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891,4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers rnay note the

CV f T I h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to
° " ° "' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour Own Utihties and signed by an authorized party.



C&v d Tdkgh@s5@@ E
LU

Z
Y@uf Omn UTitUies"" &

Customer Name: Capital Region Comm Devlop Dist S a
ek

Account Number: 3183002658 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtilityin the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is AccountSummaryas of January 28, 2022
committedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 415.50
throughsustainable practicesandenergy-efficient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -415.50
impro]'ements.Learnmore at Ta/gov,com/YOU, Current Charges 12.53

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.53

ServiceAddress: 3001 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

© Water - ReuseService Service From 12130/2021 - 1/21/2022
Water ReuseService

. . . WaterCharge - 83 cgal at $0.151 12.53Histoncal Consumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total Water Reuse Service 12.53

Jan-22 83 Aug-21 1764 Apr-21 1023 Subtotal $ 12.53
Dec-21 0 jul-21 722 Mar-21 1425
Nov-21 476 Jun-21 7913 Feb-21 217
Oct-21 2848 May-21 1293 Jan-21 385
Sep-21 1908

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

\NRA20051 1/21/22 125701 N 12/29/21 125618 N 83 1.00 83 CGAL

Service Address Total:3001 Schoo/HouseRd, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1677093318 12.53

)'J) J " JJ)
*' .:
-'. i

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

cirv ©Y Td|@h@ssee Account PastDue Current Charges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your Ovvn UHfiTies""
3183002658 $0.00 $12.53 $ 12.53

Capital Region Comm Devlop Dist
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3183002658 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001253 0000001253 3183002658



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
_ W Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. fFREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
'

A Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from yourc-f Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov,com/YOUor call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill: Enroll In SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850,891.4968. u e+ Onllne: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies). '

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program thatoffers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays, Android devices,

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. · Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . . q (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,

. Payment Assistance: For thoseexperiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from youre+ Online accountmanagement application. Standardprovide assistance.
, . messaging rates apply.

. Medical AlertStatus: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) withtheplease report yourcircumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at . . P . P .

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. .

. . . - Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. Energy Audits. Free home energy audits are available to electric customers

, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated forenergy and waterefficiencyr Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.

purchase appliances that will help them save energy, waterand money·
. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses acceptutility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 daysof the bill date.

. On all past duenonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance wilt be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N, Macomb St,, Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C0t f T Il h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.

r :



CiVY @r Td§@h@$s(mg E
LLI

Y@ur O'uvn UTi§iiies""
Q

.
Customer Name: Capital Region COD S 6

Account Number: 3543485610 a

Billing Date: January 28, 2022
Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 225.77
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -225.77
etc.). Current Charges 225.77

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 225.77

ServiceAddress: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

¢j Electric GeneralService Dmnd Service From 12128/2021- 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 77.23Historical Consumption Demand Charge - 10 KW at $14.29 142.90
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH .

Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406% of $220.13 5.64
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0 Subtotal $ 225.77
Nov-21 0 jun-21 0 Feb-21 0
OCt-21 0 May-21 0 Jan-21 0
Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305419 1/26/22 61086 N 12/27/21 61086 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 1/26/22 0.00 N 12/27/21 0.00 N 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Tota1:3701MossyCreekLn UNIT 1, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise fd #: 4407334610 225.77

., UJ ) ) )j))'
r?.'.' S

.

- .

--.- -_ . .

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

c1tv @r Ydu@h@sseg® Account PastDue CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y@ui Ovan UHi$T§es""
3543485610 $0.00 $225.77 $ 225.77

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3543485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000022577 0000022577 3543485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.

week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968, . SrnartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notifled of a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e-r Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850,891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies), "

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e-r Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available forApple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays, Android devices,

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
· 0 t 0 · (FREE) or crediVdebit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: Forthoseexperiencmg economic or otherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility paymentscan be made via textusing the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, , messaging rates apply.

. Medical AlertStatus: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome, . . . .

please report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891,4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

a Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -

- who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, water and money. . . a.

Rebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified · Remote Payment Locations: Many local businessesaccept utihtypayments

appliance, with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850,891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date. ,

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. "

. Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transferor
. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility

orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect orderis issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C·t f T It h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on companyletterhead
and signed byan authorized party.



2cirv (9f Tdf@h@ss(g@ "Llj

Y@up Oun UHIiiies""
Z
K

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD Z 6
D

Account Number: 3680485610 2
Billing Date: january 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 11.50
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -11.50
etc.). Current Charges 11.69

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.69

ServiceAddress: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumptjon
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 2 kWh at $0.06037 0.12

Jan-22 2 Aug-21 1 Apr-21 0 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 2 kWh at $0.03329 0.07
Dec-21 0 jul-21 1 Mar-21 0 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.40 0.29
Nov-21 1 jun-21 1 Feb-21 1 Subtotal $ 11.69
OCt-21 1 May-21 1 Jan-21 1

Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305692 1/26/22 250 N 12/27/21 248 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service AddressTotal:3765Grove ParkDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise fd #: 8214334610 11.69

i ,,?
f"i ^ cr,r "uC

' )" L,) Ia 3 sj)f=

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

cirv @F Td(@h@sse@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y©ur Ovvn UH(ittes""
3680485610 $0.00 $11.69 $ 11.69

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3680485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001169 0000001169 3680485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automated utility accountinformation is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e+ Online account management application.

week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call "850.891,8169or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies). '

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility pajynentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
. . G Android devices,

· electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
, . Pay By Phone: Utilitjj payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal'

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
. , messaging rates apply.

. Medical AlertStatus: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at . . . . g .

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . g Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most city services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and waterefficiencyt Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

M Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, waterand money.
_ , Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations,

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES
" Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

a All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. _

M Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transfer or
. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, ' CustomerOperations at 850,891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. , mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,

' 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C0t f T ll h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment,

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to
" ° "' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour Own Utilittes and signed byan authorized party.



citv d T@u@h@ss@@ e
LL!

Z
Y@uf Dun UTi9i?ies"'

,D
q

Customer Name: Capital Region COD $2 's
C)

AccountNumber: 4263972522 8

BillingDate: january 31, 2022
Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtilityin the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of january 31, 2022
committedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 36.54
throughsustainablepracticesandenergy-euicient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -36.54
iniprovements. Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU, Current Charges 37.20

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 37.20

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

© CommercialArea Light Service From 12131/2021- 1/31/2022
Electric Service
6-100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 25.98
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 309 kWh at $0.03329 10.29
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $36.27 0.93

Subtotal $ 37.20

Service Address Total:3029D/bk/hsonDrAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8373759635 37.20

- )'1) ') )J)G

;S "' 't'%-z3 V-

*-2 T-m-x-m
i?. ,." 4,

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

CiTV @r Td[@h@sse@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/2112022 Due

Your Ovvn UTEtiVies""
4263972522 $0.00 $37.20 $ 37.20

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4263972522 0 01312022 0000000000 0000003720 0000003720 4263972522



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850,891,4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill,
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850,891,8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e-r Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility pajjmeritcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program thatoffers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
r . . . Android devices.electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.

, , Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Bil|inq: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. (FREE) or crediVdebit card (fee applies), Cal! 850.891,4968,
K Payment Assistance: Forthoseexperiencing economic or other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from your C-l- Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.

, , messaging rates apply. ' '

,. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used m yourhome,
, Mall: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at a E . P ·

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or madto
. . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St,, Tallahassee FL 32301.

. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

_
. . · ·

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Budding, located at
. . 435 N. Macomb St.

_
purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money:

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments
a Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customera appliance. Operations at 850.891,4968 for locations,

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891,4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if paymentis not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. n Moving to AnotherAddress or Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

a Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service :toP your utility service online at Talgov,com/YOl.j, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnect order is issued, FustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850,891,0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing AddressChange: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing addresschange on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
it'y of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'" " w"' paym"n'.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O vv n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.

;

,



cirv @r T@if@h@ss©@ a
Llj
Z

Y@uq Ovun UViliTies"' e

CustomerName' Cap'tal Region COD ¶ a

Account Number: 4360485610 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyone to reportpossibleleaks,whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 17.64
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -17.64
etc.). Current Charges 16.97

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 16.97

ServiceAddress: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

6 Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historica)Consumption Energy Charge - 57 kWh at $0.06037 3.44
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
jan-22 57 Aug-21 43 Apr-21 53 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 57 kWh at $0.03329 1.90
Dec-21 64 jul-21 45 Mar-21 50 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $16.55 0.42
nov-21 52 Jun-21 43 Feb-21 52 Subtotal $ 16.97
Oct-21 50 May-21 40 jan-21 63
Sep-21 53

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E171007 1/26/22 9748 N 12/27/21 9691 N 57 1.00 57 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900MerchantsRowENTRANCE,Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6983334610 16.97

)- sjj ) ) )J))J

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

ctrv @r T@u@h@ss@e Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2117/2022 Due

Your Omn UTiliiUes""
4360485610 $0.00 $16.97 $ 16.97

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4360485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001697 0000001697 4360485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit1debitcard (fee applies) using the stored pa,yment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from yourc-f Online account managementapplication.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968, - . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies). "

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate proqram thatoffers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill,
"

· Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. ,

. . V . (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. Payment Assistance. For those experiencing economicor other hardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from youre+ Online accountmanagement application. Standardprovide assistance.

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home, messagmg rates apply.
,

please report your circumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) mth the

850,891.4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are avadable to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and waterefficiencyk Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them saveenergy, water and money:
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a quahhed with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance.

,
" Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations,

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past duebalance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service onlineat Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
;

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 ' mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)it'y of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude " wi'hpayment
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"" submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



Ciiv @r T@[t@h@ssee a
LLJ

Y@uv Omn UYttit§es""
K
O

.
Customer Name: Capital Region COD S 6

Account Number: 4680485610 8
CJ

Billing Date: January 28, 2022
Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation, Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 11.50
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -11.50
etc.). CurrentCharges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

¢j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumption .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29

jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
Dec-21 0 jul-21 4 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 4 jun-21 3 Feb-21 0
OCt-21 1 May-21 0 jan-21 0
Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E292014 1/26/22 176 N 12/27/21 176 N 0 1,00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:3992Four Oaks B/vtj Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9214334610 11.50

)'>")))
) ) J)J

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

CITV @r Tdi@h@sse@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/1712022 Due

Youi Ovtfn UYifiVies""
4680485610 $0.00 $11.50 $ 11.50

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 4680485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 4680485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by crediUdebit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or cal! 850.891.4968. R SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. H c-f Onllne: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

'

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850,891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies). '

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) orby
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE ·
D igiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). TheDigiTally app is available for Apple and
. . , . Android devices.electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bilL

(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic orotherhardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay information from youre+ Online account management application. Standard
provide assistance.

, , messaging rates apply,
-

. Medical Alert Status: If critical Iifesupport equipment is used in your home, . . ¥

please report yourcircumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at · Mad: Mada check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850,891.4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to

. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers ,

Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

- who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and waterefficiency, " · In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
. .. . Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

· . Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utMtycustomers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money,. . . , ..Rebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified · Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments

appliance, with no transaction fee, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
] Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES
Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed, ' m Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service ' stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issuccj to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, ' Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored, mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

· mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)

Citjf of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude" w"h payment
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities'" · submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
' and signed by an authorized party.



CiVY ©r T@i!u@ss@e e
ljjZ

Y@u1 Ovvn Uiitiiies"" e

,
Customer Name: Capital Region COD S 6

Account Number: 5399698926 8
C)

Billing Date: January 28, 2022
Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
committed to helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 11.50
throughsustainable practicesandenergy-efficient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -11.50
imp/"ove/nents,Learnmore at Ta/gov,com/YOU. Current Charges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

ServiceAddress: 3252 Updike Ave IRR, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (City)

«i Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumption .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29

Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
Dec-21 0 jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
NOV-21 0 jun-21 1 Feb-21 0
Oct-21 0 May-21 0 Jan-21 1

Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E277362 1/26/22 12 N 12/27/21 12 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Tota\:3252Upd/keAve /RR, Tallahassee,FL 32301
Premise Id #: 5056249962 11.50

)' )) ) )' ))J)

. .

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

cirv @G Yd(@h@ss@@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your O\m8 UttfiYies""
5399698926 $0.00 $11.50 S 11.50

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 5399698926 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 5399698926



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850,891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automatedutility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.
week, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850,891.4968. a SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speechimpaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies). "

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) orby
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
P . Android devices.electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Bi||ing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891,4968.
. Payment Assistance: Forthoseexperiencing economic or otherhardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via textusing the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.

, . messaging rates apply.
. Medical AlertStatus: If critical lifesupport equipment is us® in yourhome,

, Mail: Mail a check or moneyorder (payable to City of Tallahassee) withtheplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at . . . . .

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope prowded or mail to
T . . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

a Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are avatlable to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

H Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a quahfied with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 formore information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are pastdue if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Addressor Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. Aftera bill is pastdue, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

- 435 N, Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C0t f T ll h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



cirv @r Td)@h@ss¢g@ a
Llj

Y@ur Ovvn UTUiiies"'
E

CustomerName: Capital Region CDD F 6
C)

Account Number: 6243485610 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyoneto reportpossibleleaks, which. can occurboth Previous Balance 12.16
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Rece!ved - 01/13/2022 -12.16
etc.). Current Charges 12.16

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $12.16

ServiceAddress: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«i Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Customer Charge 11.21

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Energy Charge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42

jan-22 7 Aug-21 6 Apr-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 7 kWh at $0.03329 0.23
Dec-21 7 jul-21 8 Mar-21 7 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.86 0.30
nov-21 6 Jun-21 7 Feb-21 7 Subtotal $12.16
OCt-21 7 May-21 7 jan-21 7
Sep-21 8

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E173378 1/26/22 614 N 12/27/21 607 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service AddressTotal:37OOMossyCreekLn PUMP, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7107334610 12.16

I))) ) ) )'))1

* '

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

CITV egr Td?@h@ss@@ Account Past Due CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y@ur Uvvn UTi!Hies""
6243485610 $0.00 $12.16 $12.16

Capita! Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 6243485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001216 0000001216 6243485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility accountinformation is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a tnformation from youre+ Online accountmanagement application.
week. Visit Tafgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBili: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer viewand pay your utility bill.
Operationsat 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be madeby ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

a Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies). "

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate proqram that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
_

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices,

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: UtiliY payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships, (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850,891.4968.

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may · Pay By Text Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
provide assistance. information from youre+ Online account management application. Standard

. Medical Alert Status: If critical [ifesupport equipment is used in yourhome, messaging rates apply.
,

please report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order(payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891,4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to

. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and waterefficiency, · In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
. .. . Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utihty customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St,purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, water and money
. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer

' appliance. Operations at 850,891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
- of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. - mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,

" 435 N, Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)

ity of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude i'with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



-A

CiTV ©V Td?dmssee ?

Y@u1 Oun UHHTies"" E
CT)

,
Customer Name: Capital Region CDD S

Account Number: 6948377092 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage AccountSummaryas of January 28, 2022
eve/yone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 13.23
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/1 3/2022 -13.23
etc.). Current Charges 16.46

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 16.46

' I)) )) I)))
. ,

Service AddreSS:'e 19 1 Merchants Row B|vd;"Ta|lahassee, FL 32311 (City)

@j Electric G"e'n"eral"svc - Ncin"ljhid Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
Histor[cal Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 17 kWh at $0.06037 1.03

jan-22 17 Aug-21 15 Apr-21 0 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 17 kWh at $0.03329 0.57
Dec-21 18 jul-21 18 Mar-21 0 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.81 0.33
nov-21 15 Jun-21 16 Feb-21 0 Subtotal $13.14
OCt-21 16 May-21 9 jan-21 0
Sep-21 18

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading ' Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305978 1/26/22 1604 N 12/27/21 1587 N 17 1.00 17 KWH

© Water - ReuseService Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Water ReuseService

. . . WaterCharge - 22 cgal at $0.151 3.32FhstoricalConsumption .

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Total WaterReuse Service 3.32

Jan-22 22 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 3.32
Dec-21 0 jul-21 409 Mar-21 0
NOv-21 66 jun-21 3672 Feb-21 0
OCt-21 0 May-21 940 Jan-21 0
Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date

_

Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05223 1/26/22 116703 N 12/27/21 116681 N 22 1.00 22 CGAL

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

C1TV ©q Td!©h@$g@@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

You1 Ovvn UiUIUKs""
6948377092 $0.00 $16.46 $ 16.46

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 6948377092 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001646 0000001646 6948377092



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from ,yourc-f Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. H SmartBill: Enroll m SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outagesor emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968, . e-r Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

crediVdebit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility pa¥ment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program thatoffers cheaper or by credit/debitcard ('fee applies), The DigiTally app is available forApple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. ' Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. · · · (FREE) or credit/deblt card (fee applies). Cal)850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or otherhardships,
-

, Pay By Text Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance,

, , messaging rates apply.
. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home,

_
. t P

please report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
¶ .

' Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.
R Energ¥ Audits: Free home energyaudits are available to electric customers

, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
_

who wish to have theirhomes evaluated forenergy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto

_ 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, water and mone,y - · ' f·Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified · Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments

appliance. with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850,891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850,891.4968 formore information.

. All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if paymentis not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past duebalance will be assessed, . Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov,com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. if a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N, Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing AddressChange: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing addresschange on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)it'y of Tallahassee and inc'udeit with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

You r O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



Customer Name: Capital Region COD a
LO

D
Account Number: 6948377092 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 3 of 4

Service Address Total: 1901MerchantsRowB/vtj Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2757359331 16.46



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 6948377092
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At Our Web Site At:
talgov.com



CNV @F T@!|@h@s%®@ a
uj
Z

Your Oun UiU§ities"" &
C\1 <

,
Customer Name: Capita! Region COD $ 'd

aAccount Number: 7042865610 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
e)'e/yone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 11.98
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) and outside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -11.98
etc.). Current Charges 11.78

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.78

ServiceAddress: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«J Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumptfon
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 3 kWh at $0.06037 0.18

Jan-22 3 Aug-21 4 Apr-21 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 3 kWh at $0.03329 0.10
Dec-21 5 jul-21 4 Mar-21 4 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.49 0.29
Nov-21 3 jun-21 4 Feb-21 3 Subtotal $ 11.78
OCt-21 4 May-21 3 Jan-21 5
Sep-21 4

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305750 1/26/22 893 N 12/27/21 890 N 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total:4580Grove ParkDG Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7279327290 11.78

' 4

) )) ) ) )]jj

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

cirv @r Td|@b@ss@e Account PastDue Current Charges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y@ur Oun UYitiTKs""
7042865610 $0.00 $11.78 $ 11.78

Capital Region CDC)
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 7042865610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001178 0000001178 7042865610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between - . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays, " !FREE) orbycredit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online accountmanagement application.
week, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. - . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

:
a To report utility outagesor emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. ' . e+ Online: Utility payment can be madebyACH withdrawal (FREE) orby
: . Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.881,8169 or 711 (TDD), crediVdebit card (fee appliCs). "

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) orby
credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

.
Night's& Weekends Pricing: A utility rate prog,ramthat offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTalty app is available for Apple and
electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

, Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
P . 0 (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from yourc-f Online accountmanagement application. Standardprovide assistance.
, , messaging rates apply.

,. Medical AlertStatus: If criticalllfesupport equipment is used in your home,
. , Mail: Mai) a check or money order(payable to CIty of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at C . t .

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
0 . . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. Energ¥Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have their homes evaluated forenergy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, water and money:
. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to anyelectric customerwho purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,
- . Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
" of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service , stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891,0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)

|ty of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude " wi'hpayment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



cirv @f Td!@h@ss@e a
L!J

Y@ut Omn UTifiTCes""
Z

Customer Name: Capital Region COD
G

S

tC)

Account Number: 7580485610 8
Billing Date: January 31, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility-in the Nation, tile,City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of January 31, 2'022 "

,
Comniittedto hek'ing'customerS,sm'e .energyandwate/' '

' Previous Balance
'

,

'
'

' ·77.46
'

throughsustainablepraciicesandene/'gy-euicient " '

Payments Received - 01/13/2022 '

" -77.46
' i/npro]'e/nents.Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU. " .

Current Charges
, ,

, 78.32
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 78.32

ServiceAddress: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

U CommercialArea Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
Electric Service
8-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 62.64
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 412 kWh at $0.03329 13.72
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $76.36 1.96

Subtotal $ 78.32

Service Address Total:3705FourOaks B/vdAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2214334610 78.32

,' )
)" )-,') )' ) jj'j,. t'

'": i,Z!

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

ctrv @V Tdtdmssee Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/21/2022 Due

Y©u1 Omn UHtiHes""
7580485610 $0.00 $78.32 $ 78.32

Capita! Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 7580485610 0 01312022 0000000000 0000007832 0000007832 7580485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
H Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. " (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using thestored payment
a Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e+ Online account management application,

week, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
H To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer : view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. [

. e+ Onfine: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

- credit/debltcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

A Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies), The DigiTally app is available forApple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill. · Pay By Phone: UtiliYpayment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships, (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay · Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

provide assistance, information from youre+ Online account management,application. Standard

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome, messaging rates apply.

please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order(payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to

. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL.32301.

who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. · In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
. . P Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435N. Macomb St.purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, waterand money.
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses acceptutility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified with no transaction fee, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891,4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 formore information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date,

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850,891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored, mail yourrequest to Utility CustomerOperations,

- 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
'

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)it'y of Tallahassee an' 'n"u'e "w"' paymen'-
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

° " '" ' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour O in n Uhlities and signed by an authorized party,



cirv @r Tdk9h@ss&@ e
LLJ

Y@ui Oun UUIities""
a

Customer Name: Capital Region COD ?
S

aAccount Number: 7670485610 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employees on waterconservation. Encourage AccountSummaryas of January 28, 2022
eve/yone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 42.19
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -42.19
etc.). Current Charges 42.19

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 42.19

ServiceAddress: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

6 Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . Customer Charge 41.14FhstoricalConsumption .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $41.14 1.05

jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 42.19
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
NOV-21 0 jun-21 0 Feb-21 0
Oct-21 0 May-21 0 Jan-21 0
Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est, Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E298743 1/26/22 33158 N 12/27/21 33158 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Tota1:3766GreyhC/dDr, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0304334610 42.19

T'u=m+< r, AtjVS Hi R'JJ

.=C

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

cirv @r T@i{@h@ss@@ Account Past Due CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y@u1 Omn UT§1ities""
7670485610 $0.00 $42.19 $ 42.19

Capita! Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 7670485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000004219 0000004219 7670485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between a AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. " {FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre-r Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutilitybill.
Operations at 850,891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies). '
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e-p Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility pa¥ment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies), The DigiTally app is available forApple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays, Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. a . . (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,

. Payment Assistance:Forthoseexperiencing economic or otherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via textusing the stored payment

we have Information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, . messaging rates apply.

. Medical AlertStatus: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at . 0 . .

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) m the envelope provided or mail to
P . 0 Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliancesthat will help them save energy, water and monejt
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 formore information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date,

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
oil the past duebalance will be assessed, . Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov,com/YOU, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services, If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891,0901 or
al! past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. - mail yourrequesttoUtility Customer Operations,

"
435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

· mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)Citjf of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude "wi'hpayment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

° ° "" submita mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour O w n Ululities and signed by an authorized party.



civv d T@u@h@ss@@ £
LLI

Z

, ,

Y@ut Ovvn UTilHies"'
$ iCustomer Name: Capital Region COD e

Account Number: 8270485610 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 12.27
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -12.27
etc.). Current Charges 12.16

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $12.16

"'

I)")) I) ) I)))))

.
·m

m ,%2-»

Service Address: 3603'Capital CirSE).rr,-_|a||ahassee, FL 32311 (City)

6 Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
FhstoricaiConsumpbon
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 7 kWh at $0.06037 0.42

jan-22 7 Aug-21 4 Apr-21 10 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 7 kWh at $0.03329 0.23
Dec-21 8 Jul-21 8 Mar-21 10 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.86 0.30
nov-21 6 jun-21 7 Feb-21 6 Subtotal $12.16
OCt-21 3 May-21 6 Jan-21 7
Sep-21 3

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31236307 1/26/22 94 N 12/27/21 87 N 7 1.00 7 KWH

© Water - Reuse Service Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Water Reuse Service

Subtotal $0.00

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

WRA05224 1/26/22 545556 N 12/27/21 545556 N 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total:3603CapitalCh"SE/rr, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2091429614 12.16

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

citv d Td§@h@ss@@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your Oun UTi(ii(es""
8270485610 $0.00 $12.16 $12.16

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 8270485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001216 0000001216 8270485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE) orby credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a - information from your e+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891,4968. "

M SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer - view and pay yourutility bill,
Operationsat 850.891.4968. "

. e-r Onllne: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. a e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available forApple and
0 P . . Android devices,electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.

, . Pay By Phone: UtilitYpayment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Bi||inq: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. (FREE) or credit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.
. Payment Assistance: For thoseexperiencing economic or otherhardships,

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information fromyoure+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.

, messaging rates apply.
,. Medical AlertStatus: If critical{ifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,

, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at . . . . 0

850.891.4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . . . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301,

. Energy Audits. Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
,

In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -whowish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and waterefficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money,.

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a quahfied with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850,891.4968 formore information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

, Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date. -

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. '

. Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transferor
. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service ' stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility

orderwill be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnect order is issued, ' Customer Operations at 850,891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail your requestto Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing addresschange on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)

|ty of Tallahassee and include it with ,ayment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



citv @f Td{(u@ss@@ e
Llj
Z

Your Ovvn UViliTies"" E

Customer Name: Capital Region COD Z 6
C)

Account Number: 8404454440 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation, Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 11.50
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -11.50
etc.). Current Charges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . CustomerCharge 11.21
Historical Consumption .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29

jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
NOV-21 1 jun-21 0 Feb-21 0
Oct-21 0 May-21 1 n/a n/a
Sep-21 1

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E31450671 1/26/22 3 N 12/27/21 3 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Totai:414OAdem/bWaX Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1358191911 11.50

i:" '""" 'm r" Q T" EJ' i" '";,j;j i' :i ,JJa
.y. ·. '-'

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

citv d Tde#h@ss@e Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y@u1 Ovvn UiUfiTfes""
8404454440 $0.00 $11.50 $ 11.50

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS, LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 8404454440 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 8404454440



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
G Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between N AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from yourc-f Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850,891.4968. '

. SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
X To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer

"
view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968.
_ . e-t, Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

- K Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility pajjmentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
"

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate prog.ramthatoffers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays, Android devices,

. Budget Bi|linQ:Allows you to have a level amountin your monthly utility bill,
" · Pay By Phone: ljtiiitY payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships, (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may · Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

provide assistance, information from youre+ Online account management application. Standard

. Medical Alert Status: if critical lifesupport equipmentis used in your home, messaging rates apply.

please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with the

850.891.4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301,

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiencµ Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N, Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money,. a . .

Rebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified · Remote Payment Locations: Many local bustnesses accept utility payments

appliance, with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
ail past due amounts must be paid before servicescan be restored. mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)

|ty of Tallahassee and include it with payment.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

' ° "' submita mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour Own U1ulities and signed by an authorized party,



cirv @r Tdkh@ss@@ a
LLI

Your Ovvn UTitETies"" a
O

Customer Name: Capita! Reg'on COD S
SSS

C)
Account Number: 8965428817 2
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in theNation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
committedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 12.27
throughsustainablepracticesandenergy-efficient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -12.27
improveinents. Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU. Current Charges 12.07

AQjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.07

ServiceAddress: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«i Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/2612022
Electric Service

. . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36

Jan-22 6 Aug-21 7 Apr-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 6 kWh at $0.03329 0.20
Dec-21 8 jul-21 7 Mar-21 6 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.77 0.30
Nov-21 6 jun-21 4 Feb-21 7 Subtotal $ 12.07
Oct-21 6 May-21 7 jan-21 8
Sep-21 7

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E188850 1/26/22 243 N 12/27/21 237 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total:3559Four Oaks B/vcj Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5648311331 12.07

' Y

"- i: I) 'I ) Ij" I)
"' IKE.

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

CNV ©P T@u©h@ss@@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your Ovvn UiUliHes"'
89135428817 $0.00 $12.07 $ 12.07

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 8965428817 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001207 0000001207 8965428817



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891,4968, weekdays between u AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e-r Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. M SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

P, To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

H Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891,8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies). '

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · D igiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

K Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays, Android devices.

K Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill. · Pay By Phone: ljtiiitYpayment can be made by phone by ACH wIthdrawal
· · . · . (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or otherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, , messaging rates apply.

. Medical Alert Status: if critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at . . . . .

850.891,4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to

W Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and waterefficiency, · In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -
. . . Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, waterand money.
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations,

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information,

. Al! utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect orderis issued, Customer Operations at 850,891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C0t f T ll h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment,

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O in n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



CKV @Z T@H@h@$s@e a
Llj
Z

Y@u1 Ovvn UYCtities"" E

Customer Name: Capital Region COD y 0
C)

Account Number: 9143451140 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtilityin the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is AccountSummaryas of January 28, 2022
committedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 12.27
through sustainablepracticesandenergy-efficient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -12.27
i/npro]'ements,Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU. Current Charges 12.27

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.27

ServiceAddress: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

6 Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Histoncal Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 8 kWh at $0.06037 0.48

Jan-22 8 Aug-21 8 Apr-21 8 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 8 kWh at $0.03329 0.27
Dec-21 8 jul-21 8 Mar-21 7 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.96 0.31
nov-21 7 Jun-21 8 Feb-21 7 Subtotal $ 12.27
Oct-21 8 May-21 6 jan-21 8
Sep-21 8

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305561 1/26/22 565 N 12/27/21 557 N 8 1,00 8 KWH

Service Address Totai:37OO Sp/"derL/7v Way Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise td #: 2133264721 12.27

i

I))) I) :,'

)jj)j

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

cirv @r Td(@h@sse@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your Oun UH((Ties""
9143451140 $0.00 $12.27 $ 12.27

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9143451140 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001227 0000001227 9143451140



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
a Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.

week, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968, . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850,891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies). "

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available forApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE a DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program thatoffers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays, Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, " Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
a · · t . (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850,891.4968,

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, messaging rates apply.

. Medical Alert Status: if critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to850.891.4968.

. Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers

, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water effjciencyp Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N, Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and moneyq

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses acceptutility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance, Operations at 850,891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES
Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850,891.4968 for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On ail past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. - . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service " stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850,891,4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C0t f T ll h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
" and signed by an authorized party.



cirv @r Td!@h@ss¢g@ E
LU

Your (Jun UTi(U§es"" a
CC

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD S a
C)

Account Number: 9356890232 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
committedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 11.50
throughsustainablepracticesandenergy-efficient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -11.50
i/npro]'e/nents. Learnmore at Ta/gov,com/YOU. Current Charges 11.50

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.50

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . CustomerCharge 11.21Htstorical ConsumpUon .

Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.21 0.29

Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
Dec-21 0 jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 0 jun-21 0 Feb-21 0
OCt-21 0 May-21 0 Jan-21 0
Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E304196 1/26/22 1 N 12/27/21 1 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total:4583Grove ParkDC Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 6167334610 11.50

% · . -

' "4"'4%- <% ¢?zj t:ji
2) J ejjj

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

ciiv d T@![@h@ss@@ Account Past Due CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Y@u* Oun UtiliTieS"'
9356890232 $0.00 $11.50 $ 11.50

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS Ll-C
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9356890232 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001150 0000001150 9356890232



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891,4968, weekdays between g AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm exceptholidays. i {FREE) or bycredit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored pa,yment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from .youre+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or cali 850.891.4968. ' . SmartBill: Enroll m SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer
"

view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

""
. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), ' credit/debitcard (fee applies). "

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. ' . c-f Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) orby
credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)
'

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies), The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
P . ¢ Android devices,

- electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
, , Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. Budget Bi||inq: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill,.
(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: Forthoseexperiencing economic or otherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, , messaging rates apply.

,. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee)with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations at . . . . . ·

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) m the envelope provided or mail to
L . . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. Energ¥ Auchts:Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
,

In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -" who wish to have theirhomes evaluated forenergy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
_ . Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operationsat 850.891.4968 for locations.I

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOU or call 850,891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On al! past due nonresidentialbills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnectservices. If a disconnect order is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. " mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N, Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing addresschange on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)¶ty of Tallahassee an' 'nc'ude" w"' paymen'.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed byan authorized party.



,
ZZ

trc¶i"v d r@lj@h@ss@e ,L,
Z

Y©ur Omn UTilivies"" °O
Customer Name: Capital Region COD S es

O
Account Number: 9413485610 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
eveiyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 12.07
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) andoutside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -12.07
etc.). Current Charges 12.07

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 12.07

ServiceAddress: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«i Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . Customer Charge 11.21
Histoncal Consumption Energy Charge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jan-22 6 Aug-21 5 Apr-21 6 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 6 kWh at $0.03329 0.20
Dec-21 6 Jul-21 6 Mar-21 6 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.77 0.30
nov-21 6 jun-21 7 Feb-21 5 Subtotal $ 12.07
OCt-21 5 May-21 5 Jan-21 6
Sep-21 7

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305751 1/26/22 981 N 12/27/21 975 N 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total:3OOOSchoo/HouseRd Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1376334610 12.07

' k'3,,

. "?

I)") )) )' )))).

X

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

cirv ©V Tdkgh@sse@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your Oun U7i?iVies""
9413485610 $0.00 $12.07 $ 12.07

Capital Region CDD
% GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9413485610 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001207 0000001207 9413485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between "

. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically,each month by ACH withdrawal
8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored payment

K Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e+ Online account management application,
week, Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

1 - . Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices,

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. . p . q (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or otherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, . messaging rates apply.

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City ofTallahassee) with theplease report your circumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to850.891.4968.

, Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers

,
In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -whowish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N, Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.
. Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified with no transaction fee, Visit Tatgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer

appliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed, . Moving to Another Addressor Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. : mail your request to Utility Customer Operations,

' 435 N, Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
a Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C0t f T Il h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

You r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorizedparty.

C



ctrv @r Td[@h@sseG E
Llj
ZY@uf (jun UTtlities"' e

Customer Name Capital Reg'on CDD S 1§

CJ

Account Number: 9650988960 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in theNation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
committedto he»ingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 11.98
throughsustainablepracticesandenergy-effcient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -11.98
iinprovements. Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU, Current Charges 11.98

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.98

ServiceAddress: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/2812021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Histoncal Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30

jan-22 5 Aug-21 4 Apr-21 4 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 5 kWh at $0.03329 0.17
Dec-21 5 jul-21 5 Mar-21 4 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.68 0.30
nov-21 4 jun-21 4 Feb-21 4 Subtotal $ 11.98
OCt-21 4 May-21 4 Jan-21 5
Sep-21 5

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305636 1/26/22 450 N 12/27/21 445 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total:3751 &7tmoreA ve, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 4297976746 11.98

I"')) ) ) ))j)
\

' %::g

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

CITV ©V T@u@h@s$@€9 Account Past Due CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your Oun UYCIHieS"'
9650988960 $0.00 $11.98 $ 11.98

Capita! Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9650988960 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001198 0000001198 9650988960



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
- . Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between , . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal
- 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
- . Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a ,

information from youre+ onlineaccount management application.
' week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850,891.4968. a SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to
'

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer ' view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. '

. e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may 'call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD),
"

credit/debit card (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available forApple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE g DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by crediVdebit card (fee applies). The DigiTaliy app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. · Pay By Phone: UtilitYpaymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
I G q · . (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies), Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from youre+ Onllne account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, . messaging rates apply.

. Medical AlertStatus: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to850.891.4968.

. Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.
. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers

,
In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water efficiencym Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money*
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 formore information.

. Ali utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Addressor Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop your utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
orderwill be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C·t f T 11 h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

' " " "I' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterheadYour Own Utihties and signed by an authorized party.



cq'n @r T@u@h@ss@@ e
LLI

Z
Your Omn UTiliHeS"'

,
S

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
_ __ __ __ _ __ _ __ _ __

I? 'd
ek "" " """ "

Account Number: 9674588544 8
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 4

Educate employeeson waterconservation. Encourage Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
everyone to reportpossibleleaks, whichcan occurboth Previous Balance 48.01
inside (toilets, sinks, etc.) and outside (spigots, irrigation, Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -48.01
etc.). CurrentCharges 47.72

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 47.72

ServiceAddress: 3232 Riverton Trl lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

€j Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30

Jan-22 5 Aug-21 5 Apr-21 5 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 5 kWh at $0.03329 0.17
Dec-21 6 jul-21 5 Mar-21 5 Gross ReceiptsTax - 2.56406% of $11.68 0.30
nov-21 4 Jun-21 5 Feb-21 5 Subtotal $ 11.98
OCt-21 5 May-21 6 Jan-21 5
Sep-21 5

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305764 1/26/22 288 N 12/27/21 283 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

' Service Address Total:3232R/verton Tr//rr, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1053677343 11.98

Mg ",
X" 4: "' "

.;· ',",,

g2 '

, ,,
)")) ) ) ))J'

ii',:
.

·

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

Citv OK Tdi@h@sse@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2117/2022 Due

Y@uf Omn UiUtiiUes""
9674588544 $0.00 $47.72 $ 47.72

Capital Region COD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9674588544 0 01282022 0000000000 0000004772 0000004772 9674588544



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
H Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdaysbetween K AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automaticallyeach month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. {FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.

week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBitl (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutility bill.
Operations at 850,891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility payment can be made byACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

'

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee app|ies):
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

- a Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program thatoffers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
F . 0 Android devices.

- electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.
, , Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal"

. Budget Billinq: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill. (FREE) or credlt/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968,

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other hardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment

7e have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from your e+ Online accountmanagement application. Standard
p rovide assistance.

, , messaging rates apply.
. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,

, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility CustomerOperationsat a . . 0 .

850,891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

W Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
,

In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have their homes evaluated forenergy and waterefficiencyh Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, waterand money.

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses acceptutility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a quahfied with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
,

appliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSEOUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transferor

. After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services, If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891,0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St,, Tallahassee, FL 32301.
. Mailing Address Change: Residential customersmay note the

C 0 mailing addresschange on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)|ty of Tallahassee an' 'nc'u'e " w"h paymen'.
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.

r



Customer Name: Capital Region CDD Z
C)

Account Number: 9674588544 8
Billing Date: january 28, 2022

Page 3 of 4

ServiceAddress: 3611 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

6 Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumpt[on Energy Charge - 2 kWh at $0.06037 0.12
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jan-22 2 Aug-21 2 Apr-21 3 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 2 kWh at $0.03329 0.07
Dec-21 2 jul-21 2 Mar-21 2 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.40 0.29
Nov-21 2 Jun-21 3 Feb-21 2 Subtotal $ 11.69
OCt-21 2 May-21 1 Jan-21 2
Sep-21 2

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E286502 1/26/22 59 N 12/27/21 57 N 2 1.00 2 KWH

Service Address Total:3611&7tmoreAve, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5853129410 11.69

ServiceAddress: 3735 Esplanade Way 1RR, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

qj Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12128/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Historical Consumption Energy Charge - 5 kWh at $0.06037 0.30
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
jan-22 5 Aug-21 4 Apr-21 4 Fuel & Purch Pwr - 5 kWh at $0.03329 0.17
Dec-21 5 jul-21 6 Mar-21 4 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.68 0.30
nov-21 4 jun-21 4 Feb-21 4 Subtotal $ 11.98
Oct-21 4 May-21 5 jan-21 5
Sep-21 6

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305752 1/26/22 526 N 12/27/21 521 N 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total:3735Esdanadel'Vay/RR, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 9664700805 11.98

ServiceAddress: 4295 Avon Park Cir, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«J Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
FhstoricalConsumption Energy Charge - 6 kWh at $0.06037 0.36
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Jan-22 6 Aug-21 6 Apr-21 7 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 6 kWh at $0.03329 0.20
Dec-21 8 ju!-21 7 Mar-21 7 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.77 0.30
Nov-21 6 Jun-21 7 Feb-21 6 Subtotal $ 12.07
OCt-21 6 May-21 6 jan-21 7
Sep-21 7

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E305740 1/26/22 770 N 12/27/21 764 N 6 1.00 6 KWH



Customer Name: Capital Region COD
AccountNumber: 9674588544
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Service Address Total:4295AvonPark C/i, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 5529340083 12.07



CiTV @r T@¢|@h@ss¢g@ a
ljj

Y@ui Oun UTiliFieS"' a
CC

CO <
Customer Name: Capital Region CDD $2 0

CJ

Account Number: 9699066720 8
Billing Date: January 31, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in the Nation,the City ofTallahassee is A(?¢ount SummaryaS ,of January 31, 2022 '
-

'

' committedio helpingcustoinerssave energy andwater ' Previous Balance
,

,,'
.

'
.

' .."87.13

through sustainablepracticesandenergy-euicient
' ' '

Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -87.13
iinprovements.'Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU. " '

' Curtent Charge's '

,

'

88.12
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due

,

$ 88.12

ServiceAddress: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

«J Commercial Area Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
Electric Service
9-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 70.47
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 464 kWh at $0.03329 15.45
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $85.92 2.20

Subtotal $ 88.12

Service AddressTotal:3145Mu/beryParkB/vdAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 1989645547 88.12

E'

'-S '7 I)) ) I) 1)))=

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

ctrv ©V Y@ji@h@$s@@ Account PastDue CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Now Due 2/21/2022 Due

Your Ovvn UH§Uies"'
9699066720 $0.00 $88.12 $ 88.12

I

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9699066720 0 01312022 0000000000 0000008812 0000008812 9699066720



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
i

. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal
' 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, (FREE) or by crediVdebit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utilityaccount information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your c-f Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utilityoutages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.
, Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) orby
"

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
' weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

- credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

K Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate proqram thatoffers cheaper or by creel it/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Bi||ing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill,
_

· Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal

. Payment Assistance: Forthoseexperiencing economic orotherhardships,
,

(FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may · Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via textusing the stored,payment
provide assistance. - information from your e-r Online account management application. dtarWard

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in your home, " messaging rates apply.

please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations at - · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water effic|encyo "

Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb st.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money. - . t

Rebates are available to any electric customer who purchases a qualified · Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments
appliance. with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITYBILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850,891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of thepast due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

M Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutilitv service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services, if a disconnect order is issued, Customer OpCrationsat 850,891,4968, lax a request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)lty of Tallahassee an' 'nc'u'e "w"h paymeM
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.



citv @F T@|)@h@ss@e

Your Oun UTiiiTies"^
CO

Customer Name: Capital Region COD %
C")

Account Number: 9732155598 2
Billing Date: January 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account 'Summaryas of January28, 2022
' Conimittedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance , 175.65

throughsustainablepracticesandenergy-ef'icient Payments Received - 01/13/2022
,

-175.65
i/npro]'e/nents. Learnmore at Talgov.com/YOU.

' CurrentCharges 110.95
Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 110.95

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

© WaterService - Irrigation - C ServiceFrom 12/28/2021 - 1126/2022
WaterService

. . . Customer Charge 8.95
H]stor]ca|Consumption Water Usage - Tier 1

- 292 cgal @$0.211 61.61
Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL .

jan-22 375 Aug-21 249 Apr-21 2049 Water Usage - Tier2 - 83 cgal @$0.365 30.30
Dec-21 556 jul-21 516 Mar-21 238 Public Service Tax 10.09
nov-21 1403 Jun-21 1475 Feb-21 0 Subtotal $ 110.95
OCt-21 1362 May-21 1377 n/a n/a
Sep-21 639

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

\NBU900411 1/26/22 28241 N 12/27/21 27866 N 375 1.00 375 CGAL

Service Address Tota1:4141ArtemhL'Vqy Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 2198508997 110.95

I'"'))) ) ) I)))) ,

>

t;, X'>Ny

"a'

'Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

cirv @r Td|@h@ss@e Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your Oun Uiutivi@s""
9732155598 $0.00 $110.95 $110.95

K=====w=m

Capital Region CDD —ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd

"Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee
li|T||hu||'I'q|hl|'j""4d|+mEµI]|l|Ih[|'|'I"||'| 435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box

Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9732155598 0 01282022 0000000000 0000011095 0000011095 9732155598



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between "

. AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal
8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debitcard (fee applies) using the stored pa,yment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. N SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergencyrepairs call Utility Customer view and pay yourutilitybill.
Operations at 850,891.4968, . e+ Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

. Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891,8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debit card(fee applies).
weekdays8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . c-f Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card(fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debitcard (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays, Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
1 . P . . - (FREE) orcredit/debitcard (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or otherhardships, -

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from youre+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance, .

. Medical AlertStatus: If critical Iifesupport equipment is used in your home, ,
messaging rates apply.

please report your circumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at , · Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the

850.891.4968, ' bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
P . . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy auditsare available to electric customers Z

, in Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency. "

Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified . r i .

appliance. with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

u All utility bills are duewhen rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date. -

u On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
" of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or

u After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutilityservice onlirie at Talgov.comNOU,contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, CustomerOperations at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Malling AddressChange: Residential customers may note the

C0t f T ll h mailing addresschange on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O vv n Utilities"' submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.

.

,



cirv d T@?i@h@ss@@ a
LLJ

ZY©u1 Ovvn U7itiHes"^ 2
Cf) <Customer Name: Capital Region CDD S °

Account Number: 9778998416 8
Bl))ingDate: january 28, 2022

Page 1 of 2

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of January 28, 2022
committed to helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 11.78
through sustainablepracticesandenergy-efficient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -11.78
i/npro]'e/nents,Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU Current Charges 11.78

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 11.78

ServiceAddress: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (City)

G Electric GeneralSvc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer charge 11.21
FhstoricalConsumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 3 kWh at $0.06037 0.18

jan-22 3 Aug-21 3 Apr-21 1 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 3 kWh at $0.03329 0.10
Dec-21 3 Jul-21 4 Mar-21 3 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $11.49 0.29
nov-21 3 Jun-21 3 Feb-21 2 Subtotal $ 11.78
Oct-21 3 May-21 2 Jan-21 3
Sep-21 1

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

E183583 1/26/22 114 N 12/27/21 111 N 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total:2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee,FL 32303
Premise Id #: 2308383430 11.78

:PJ:-'c
... .d

S i' '
U , .

}"' C· "

.' i-"
,

"' I)") )) ' )IJ)) '

jp ':
- }

t'? )-

Detachthis portion and returnwith your payment.

ctrv ©V T@u@h@ss@© Account PastDue CurrentCharges TotalAmount
Number Pay Now Due 2/17/2022 Due

Your C^Mn Uiu[iti@s"^
9778998416 $0.00 $11.78 $ 11.78

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 9778998416 0 01282022 0000000000 0000001178 0000001178 9778998416



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Online account management application.
week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a link to

. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968, . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

" . Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).
weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e+ Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

credit/debit card (fee applies). The c-f Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices,

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & Weekends Pricing: A utility rate proqram that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and

electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays. Android devices.

. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility bill, · Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH wIthdrawal
t . . . . (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies). Call 850.891.4968. "

_ . Payment Assistance: For those expenencmg ecotiomjcorotherhardships,
, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment"

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies that may information from your e-r Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.
, messaging rates apply.

. Medical Alert Status: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,
, Mai!: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility CustomerOperations at . . ¶ P ·

850.891.4968. bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and water efficiency.

. Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at
. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliances that will help them save energy, water and money.

, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility payments
i Rebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a qualified with no transaction fee. Visit Talgov.com/YOU orcontactUtility Customerappliance. Operations at 850,891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information,

. All utility bills are due when rendered,

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount: Transfer or

. Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
al! past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

- 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)lty of Tallahassee and 'nc'ude "w"hpaymeM
' Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O w n Utilities"" submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.

. , .
t

' J
,



" """"}
!
7

)

!

"fjlf"t'
,

mv0tc¢mwbey
.
\,., mvv7¢eoaEe,\1

.
AqmutMuwber.'\, pag?

7-632-5'7299 ," """jan 18, 20h) 8504-2882'4 1of2
N., · '

,. - -' " {

i
!

1

8}!tiMAddve$$: Sh$ppingAddvew: 7&v0i¢e0we$tioH$?
)

CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD cmtactFedExReveme$oMces 1

#114 475 WTOWNPL i'hone: 800,622.1147
)

M+ 7AMto8PMCST '

i475 WTOWNPL SAIN.TAUGUS11NEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PMCST ,

,SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-%48
Internet:' fedex,com ,

t

gNv@keSwmmy A«mwtSwwmakyya$@¶jaNIB, Z@ZZ
1

FedExExµessSmkes
PreviousBalance 114.08

:

:Totalcharges USO $|J;-Y Payments 0.00 j

TOYALTH¢SP%VO1CE USO ,/ $4UG "i)
Adjustments 0.00

,

\,
Newcharges 48,66 }

Qtherdiscountsmayapply, i
i

Topayyour FedExinvoice,please go towww.fedex,com/payment.Tliank MeuAcammtBalauee Suzza '
T

youfor'usingFedEx. i

.i

W qj ' W
i

A ' I
S- ' 2

T

k
§

E

IELI
.

' : ·.i

t
?

.t

j l£:'i Ai9'- '"i(ii"¢
))

'3t t", t'"Zlj id Z 21)22 ' )

1

Sip ' f

8^£
:!

., ,.,

j3)S§
, y =«<y%v"'&-~Y="$=t

))

i

.>

i

L

Detailed desctiptiansofsurchargescanbe locatedat fedex,com
)

ToensUreproµ¢tcMii:#easeretum '

th{smionwMiyQUrpaymenttoEedE,, MvokeNmbex \\ MvokeAmvmt\, A<countMwbeK \ AceounEBaEauce\,
)

Pleasedonotstapleorfdd.

,
7-632-57299 USO$48.66 8504-2882-4 USO$112,74

P#asemdecheckµayaHe.tu"cdEx:

WedttaueeAdvke Y@UrpaymQREi$duebyFeb02,2022

?

C

?b3E57?¶q30000040hhUa5042BB24'50000ll2?4600D004abb00 }

i

t

0 q 5 s 00 6 (m\ij'0,.45el. 4',\(jto N'o1016.n092-364939±01.p5506¥11

ldµllµ||lhhdul)hl¶|ihliN|hjs||4|iljl||!H(jhh µlih|hd44MhnmrhhaMuhiulMijl'ie|'|i!|ljhl
CAPITAL REGIONCOD

g" FedEx '

1/114
., p,0, Box660481

usw1'0WNpL *S'qFh·
SAINTAUGUSTINEFL32092-%48 DALLASTX75266-0481

)|)l)))||l)|)l))||!)!|))||)|)l|)|)||)|)

G3317180000052 1016-o\-moa55®6-®GI4D98447



hmkeWmber I kmke0ate \ A¢¢@mwwmber \ Page

7-632-57299 jan 18,2022 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedExExpressShipmentDetaitBypay@rrype(orjgmat)
,,=jsl)1)))))))))))))|))))=|))))(I|))))))))))))))))))))))))))))')))),|11)))))))))))))))|))))))))))))))))))))))I)))))))')))))))')

' Fuel surcharge-FedExhasapplieda fuel surchargeof'i2,00%to thisshipment.

' DistanceBasedPricing,Zone4

Automation 1NET S0RdQY RedE!kne ==m%a
TrackingID 775700215575 MaggiePhillips DonnaOwens =ServiceType FedExstandard Overnight GMS StateBoardof Adminlstrathn

"PackageTypa FedExEnvelope 5385N PirielslandRoad 1801 HERMITAGE BLVD STE 100
Zone 04 FORTLAUDERDALEFL 33351 US TALLAHASSEEEL 32308 US

—Packages 1

"RatedWaight N/A

—Delivered jan 11, 2022 11:11 TransportationCharge 41.57
SvcNea A2 Fuel Surcharge 4.99

"Signedby W.WATSON Third Party l?|||ing
,

2.10

"FedEx Use 000000000/222/, ToumchaKge uso $4&66

"Third padySMoEae USB $4&% Z@
TotatFedExExpress USO $E&% ==¥¥g#samiAm

FedEx®BittingOMine
FedExBilling Online allows you to efficientlymanageand pay your FedExirtvoicesonline. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helps you streamlineyourbilling process. WithallyourFedExshipping informationavailable in one secure online location,

you never havetoworry aboutmisplacing a paperinvoiceorsiftingthroughreamsof paperto find informationforpast
shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

m&o1.®-c}o55o%.ooo1-009a4'17



I

" ;i;';
:dxa""3

'"y /""' i

"Am"" MvokeMuwber 1 lmoi€egate \\ A¢€mmmbet \ Page '

7-639-75852
_

jan 25, 2022 8504-2882-4 1of2 )

1

Bif|i@qAd&esg: sHippigmddras$: mv0keQue$tl0u$?
CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITAL REGIONCOD CmtadFedWMvemeserukes

#114 475W TOWN PL
Phohe: 800,622.1147

M-F 7AM to 8PMCST
)

475W1'OWNPL SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMtO6PMCST

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648 'Internet: fedex.com

hmyi¢eS%m@ary Emmt$mm*ya$maM 25,2022 '

§NdExExpvesUeuvkes Previous Balance 112.74 '

iTotalCharges USO $58.68
Payments 0.0U '

YOYALTHhStNVOICE USO
(

" $ii)) Adjustments 0.00
,

I

"_"" NewCharges 58,68 I

Otherdiscountsmayapply. i

To payyourFedExinvoice,please gotowww.fedex.com/payment,Thank M0vuA©¢@mtgaEaK€e $17U2 )

youi'orusingFedEx. q

,1

t
t

© ' @ "
. I") /t ·. ·

Nµ " / " 1 ." . .
', I

,

, t:.

m, ¥
NN

,'

(C" >j:
, ))Ajajijil. '

', r'jg liz zu?2 I
IQ fjj
tjjY;;

V 4< Cf V N4 /^4k· jN=µw~eu·y""}
:

i

..

7

Detailed descriptions of surchargescan be located atfedex.com )

. 't' t ' ' t T K ' T? ? t ' '
. .

C

. . . . . , t
Ioensu[epropetciedit,p|easerei"um"' ' '

thismk)nmhyourpayfnenttoFeda, MvdeeNmbet, \ hmkeAmuwt\ A,ecomU&mbev \ AccouMBakme\, i

Pleasedonntsta$eQrfo|d 7-639-75852 USO$58.68 8504-2882-4
-

USO $171,42
" i

p}eamkikecheckpayable"tofedEx,
.

)

1

MwtttmceAdvice v@urpaymeAti$duebyFQb@9,202Z !

i
!

i

1

7b3¶?5B52BD0a0050bB58504e0D2450UU0t?l42L000Uusaba50 i

1

j

i
)

00 2 1 4 93 01 AB 0,458 ""'AUTO 'T3 U 102332(192-364939 &U1.P21514·l!
.

)

lµhiqh'ihf|hfM¶d|'hh|ljNli||lly||'ll'"h!h| ihiµt^U|'q|Mt|N|¶dhWu'uil|l!R|ijRlhli!µ '
t
1

CAPITAL REGIONCOD ' " FedEx
#114

P,0.Box660481
!

475WTOWNPL n ,,, ,

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL32092-3648
DALLASTX 75266-0481

t

7

)|l)|)))))))!))))!)|)))I))!)!)))||)))|)

6J323240®0037 1023-01-00.00?.1493boel.m)43034 j



fuvdeeMember \, hmkeWate \ _
..Ac€oummEujer \, Page

7-639-75852 jan 25,2022 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedWnpressShipme@t»etai[ByµayGyTyµ(Origiua[j
fki 'QYj,}'A"i'h';!z0i1)))'i'"""""""'"""""""""j'""""":'""ifl'i'".|si,]:iq!iaiji¢'i':Aknj')))"j),1":::'j".}'i)"|):i:i::l)!,l,.'l.:,,'(|::;|,':.:::l|)K'¢'i¢'4i:))).,):,),:.,...,'.,,:,,',)):iS.'. "·',' '")'")j:',"")')i')·')"|·'":i),))')"))t,:),)),)l'|l-:,)')

) (Jt""i'i 'I,) 'l))jl))]iil:,|))!l)j!|i)|'"))")':)j')'":':'::')jif"'"j')'"jj)'""¢cj'ig|)))'))!ylj'));l)iij)';'j',)'U',jlj))))i"jii:):!)')"jji'j':"j)Uj)'"!')?1j'|)"ij:')'j)|):)u)"|j|)i!i)""|:)l':

· FuelSurcharge- FedExhasappliedafud surchargeof ]2,50%tothisshipment.

· DistanceBasedPticing,Zone7 ==
Automation INET Sender RodyknC
TrackingID 775766926932 MaggiePhillips LockboxServ'ce162657 ==ServiceType FedExStandardovernight GMS US Bank

PackageType FedExEnvelope 5385N PIne tslandRoad EP-MN-01LB

"zone 07 FC)RTLAUDERDALEFL 33351 US SAJNTPAULMN55108 US

Packages 1

==RatedWeight N/A

—Delivered Jan 19, 202209:47 TransportationCharge 49,91

_SvcArea AI Fuel Surcharge 6,24

Signedby S,GRAHM Third PartyBilling
_, _

2,53

FedEX Use 000000000/255/+
,

TotalCharge "" "" """" USO
' '

$5&68

"Em*mgsm
YdkdPadySisbUNat USB $5&68 =T&a?FedExExµess USO $5&68 ===

W

FedEx'BillingOMim
FedExBilling Online allows you to efficientlymanageand pay yourFedExirivoices online. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helpsyou streamlineyourbillingprocess. WithallyourFedExshipping informationavailable in one secure online location,

you never have to worryaboutmisplacing a paper invoice orsiftingthrough reamsof paperto find informationfor past

shipments.Go to fedex.comtosign uptoday!

]023-01©0-0021l193-0001-00l|3034

f



GovernmentalManagement Services,LLC [nvoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

invoice#: 466
invoiceDate: 2/1/22

Due Date: 2/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092 , / '

'2:)'\(." (- ' "
)

Description
,\ ,' ' ,! .', Hours/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - February2022
'

,g\'o':)' '

4,051.67 4,051.67
informationT6chnoiogy - February2022

,
'.'

1

, 233.33 23333
' Website Adminlstratton - February2022 3s|la 100.00 1jOOCOC>

DisseminationAgent Services- February2022 ' "-3'1."'
. 625.00 625.00

Office Supplies
" 5\(>' 12.53 12.53

Postage q'V)(' 0,53 0.53
Copies '\') 'j ()(j 83.10 83.10
Telephcme "',\{) 21,19 21.19
HiltonGarden inn ' V q)z.DD 'i 84.38 84.38

Total $5,211.73

Payments/Credits $0.00

BalanceDue $5,211":73



GovemmeMalMamgemenv Swv!ces,llg ?mi'dce1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,tn 37763

|Nvdue#: 467
fnveji®Duke: 2/1/22 '

flue Date: 2/1/22 ,

Bill To: Cage: '

Capital Region'COD
P.O. Numbor:

)

475 VVs$1 Tqw11 Place t

Suite 114 I

Elf, Aujjusline, Ft 32092 ,

i

r

t

i

Deseilptkm HouvdGiy Rate Amctuni
)

Faciiitj/ManagCment-CapitalRegion - Febiuary2022 11,025.00 11,025,00
1

;g:j (Jr 5'1 :}, tO4 O Cj
)

)

I

i
i

)

1

i
)

1

)

?

)

1

1

!

i
1

1

C

r

3

)

)

1

)

!

i

i

'ibEd $11,025,00 )

k

PaymentslCredits $QA)0
)

V.

"7:1\/L'LU '

"""
""'"'"' "" '"'""""'="", MkmceDue $11,020.00

2 ,3 ,Z2-

"
i

i

i



GovernmentalManagement Services, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice #: 468
InvoiceDate: 1/31/22

Due Date: 1/31/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD P,0. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate
,

Amount

'
DisseminationAgent Services - (October2021 - january2022) 4 625.00 2,500.00

,_

"jlt) ,', t ,J ,,,' -t t[j qij

[

Total $2,500.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $2,500.00



^

Hopping Green & Sams
AttorneysandCounselors

119 S, MonroeStreet,Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee,FL 32314
850.222,7500

---- STATEMENT

October12, 2021
Capital Region CommunityDevelopmentDistrict Bill Number 125462
C/O GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC Billed through 09/30/2021
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092 AN S V 14(Lt U>3,jzj

,

yc' S/v'j' SlSgo 1")2-)
GeneralCounsel
REGION 00001 JAB

FOR PROFESSIONALSERVICESRENDERED
09/10/21 SRS Conferwith Berlin regardingdog park signage. 0.60 hrs

09/16/21 SRS Conferwith Berlin regardingdog park signageand policies. 0.30 hrs

Total fees for this matter $238.50

MATTERSUMMARY

Sandy,Sarah R. 0.90 hrs 265 /hr $238.50

TOTAL FEES $238.50

TOTAL CHARGESFORTHIS MATTER $238.50

BXLLING SUMMARY

Sandy,Sarah R. 0.90 hrs 265 /hr $238.50

TOTAL FEES $238.50

TOTAL CHARGESFORTHIS BILL $238.50

Please include the bill numbervvith your payment.
vUTREjAcH Information

Synovus Bank
Hopping Green & Sams, PA.

Acct. #: 3270103901
ABA #: 0611UO606



TizianaCessna

From: rberlin@gmsnf.com
Sent: Wednesday,February9, 2022 11:50 AM
To: Tiziana Cessna

subject: re: All Pro Invoices

HeyTiz,

They could not locate the check so it may have been lost in the mail so.....
Please cancel and re-issue.

Thanks for allyourhelp!

Robert Berlin
Operations Manager - Capital RegionCOD

GovernmentalManagementServicesLLC

3196 MerchantsRow Blvd. Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 32311
850-727-5319 Office
850-251-1237 Mobile

.....,.... ., . , . ... ....... . . ... .. .....,... .,.. . ,. ........ .. .. ,,

From: Tiziana Cessna <TCessna@gmssf.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:18 AM
To: rberlin@gmsnf.com
subject: re: All Pro Invoices

Hi Berlin,
Did you get an answer if they don't have the check?

Tiziana Cessna
GMS-SF,LLC
5385NNobHillRoad
Sunrise,FL 33351
(954) 721-8681X 218
(954) 721-9202
tcessna@gmssfcom

G
,

qMk·'

b Pleaseconsider theenvironmentbeforeprintingthisemail.

1



Alt'Pro LazidCare of INVOKCE
ALL 'RO 'h]|ali'ass¢¢,hic,

LANR.CAME
p.(.) box383$5' '

'
'

O'ate " ' Invoice #.
1M|liht!$SCe,.EL

=m=m 3Z31SM$'$,
'

·J7J/2022
'

!937(1

Bill Tb
' '

cRcf)r)
Attn: Robcu'Derlln
3 196 M[erchaljt?qROW,Suite '130

'] atfaimsc'e,FL 323,'|]

,

I ii , ' i 1| f ' '

P.,(j..NO, Terms project

.
B'udgci' 292 QZ piic on receipt .MaintemnQU.

. I. ,'
:

,
'

'
:

. .'!, w~UNL;.UL~~~&u~u~~k·~~~iw^"~~~~m~~'~""~~"~~.!.' ' · ' ' ' '""ii ' ri

.
. . ,

·Quantity'
,

t3esctiptkin Rate. Agnourit.
I t'

—
I ' 1

.

CRCij'OMOQily"Ma|nte.naH¢e-tbrj3H\!'lty.2(uz ' '

Luudscaµii"-.Catitiacte,dUiitis ,' 'z,a>
..

L 85,N6..1'j 85,946,14
Latj'd$¢iiha "·N¢wUnits'

.' >ulS» .

, .i 17,Z'.2(i 17:2a6
Migutim - cc\nlra¢t¢d(Jtiit$ '-iu :*$¥"'

,

4,480ii6" '4,480,76

,

jn'iEa(iuil·¥·,Ne.w'(jni#** ·'¥-·Alcsa,&l,.,+.-,.. z45 2..45' "

q:and'$¢ape- Nm8· \hiits';. " '
'

D,ng 1'ark-(Z)j?.ogi po$y$$$j)8 j29Eaa^ "

D(,gPatk'.Ma\yingµ,$lj7,18 1 YI) jz«j
*'Jh'igdti'grs-Neu/Units: "

"LS'E3in'igatic.m adjllhtiucnts-eSZ'A5

L

t

. '
..

: '

'Thmk Yuu ForYuiir'Kusiness! rjeag¢miike checkspayableto the aboveaddresi Total $%,601,6.1
OHi¢¢;·($$0).656-0Z08-ext,40$. Faix: (850)65G$53'4 "

't " ' " ' I ' ' " ' ' " '

$35 ti'e tord}imlitncd¢haks

A nnal!eecjyttge'Ofi% .pCI',tnorl(h"myjkii$$tss'ed r)h till 90 day µast.dueiUatKes

In t|}¢,ey¢i]t.pfnQn'payitle'n«,,¢gl1¢¢tiUl?t'ecsmdlt)t' rea$(ma6je. mk)njpy·ICeswill tje'cl\at'0i:d (6 t!ie cUts.{c'n|¢r,



AE>m Ail-ProUnit Cared INVOICF'
ALL ,

O !r3llah'asse¢g'!ii¢q .A

LAND. a're
pa) box 38355

.
'02te "' lni/oice'#

'.. ' .
Tµlh\basge¢, F'L ' ." - '.. '" ' ' ' '

,
wm==3m" m 15«8155 :li3/2022. 193'/58

.BtlUh
,

' 1 '
' |"1

,
· ' I · ' ' · ' · ' - ·

cRd)rjc/o"'GN!'s,1Lc
A:ttn: Robetti3el'liµ
'j'j9,6"McIcl1})»ls':R(}'«','.stjitc'"|,3a

1'djd)'asgje,'EY,ni'ii.. '

1 ' I' " - '· "' ' .' "'

'"~T"'" ' ·· - · 1| " I" I ' "·· " '- '

.,
px). No.,

,
Terms project

NCt 30 .cQn(i'oller10,Unit 29, '3(,),
,,,

I 'Ill ' I |'1 "I ' 'I I I" ·11 · ""I |1 ' ·' - I t · ' '

.—
Quantity De$ojtjRtion Rate · AmoL!nt

'" ' ' '
. . .

',

' Controiie-c #.iljUMt:fkt9 - Nire Repillr-'

%4hSo
3:5 b'i'igatipi1 Tec)itii¢'iiln"l:abor Riiie,pcr houi' '

' " ? ' " 60,,$0 211,15

Da,c,,fS'cnAcc, IL22-2021
"13k{ "·"" 2>

nam@geScigtce: C'oH$tl!ji:tiOn,
',!412DmL

I

I

" T

.

,..
.

I " I
, .

!

. .
. . , . . . . . . . , . I ,'

.

Thglnk'j/bu1ior'Your Busincss!Piense 'make eheeks.'µtyttble iltj the 'abuve.tiddress: Total. $211,15
Office: (850)65&Q208oxt,408 Fax:· (850)§5&5534

: ' . ·
' "I - " '

' ' ' '

'
I '

.
" ' '

,
|1 I 1

'
" I I 'I ' '

'
$3g.Eec fcirall E.ctam¢d·gbe-¢l(s

'.AmµnQtduge'ofz%'permulitli:m(iy-"be a$'su$eadj) d1( g,'rj daypastda¢b/uat\(jts

lh'lbc'pv0Rf"Q{':|'on:payme[it$,cbi1¢ct@n ii'qsund/"or.lead(jI)Qbk!Ruor(yy'iPEZ\\!ill'60ci\gre¢dtj:j th0"yiitnmet:·
,

I
,

'" ,'1 ' '
,

'
,

" '. '
.

.t; '" ".'.
, . ,:

" '
. .

I i ,
' ' " ' '

,
.

,i
. . ,

'"..
, ,

I ' ,'
. . ,, .

' ' "
. .. .

' ." "
.

' ' ,' ' : '
I ' .,1 ,' " " t '



All-ProLandCitreaf' INVOICE
ALL,PRO Tmlajlas$ee,.k.c: ,

P,C)',Bp:x ,38t5" .' 'Date
'

invoice#'
LAW'@¢§$N'K Taj('ahtl$g¢e, 'L,

.
'

32d}b:g3s5' i/3/2022. 193759

' ' ' 1

Bill To

CKC:"DI.)'"¢/o.GMS, E i,c'
Attnt i00bcriBerlitz
3N6'"MevdiMsROw,Sultc 13'0

i'dlailL%¢'Ej;i"l 323·i-i

t "4~~V4~ I I '

I

P.O, No. Tetms. ptoject
' '! '

Ncf3j)
' (:on(\'Qlt¢i' Z3, Unit' 17

'

" 1 '· '
. · .

' QaantiW " Des¢nljflcyj 'Riiite' Amount'
I ' " I. ,. .. ,' ¢oMrolkr'#2'3 ,EJrlit#11 ':

·

'hy'iligthii}'Repair -' -R¢i?!aa)Rolois:, sNayh9ms Q'ndlg!)zziek'

4 m' R'o'o'
b 4a5b' .

28195 103,%·
6 ·4" Pop'Uµ :'pmyhe&d ' 9i$8 5929

' 6 NOzzk '
,
". - ", · ,, 2,50 15'.00

e' '
'

,
.

' . Q,».
3 Jn'@atkm 1'¢Chni¢jan .1,,Alsor-i{c|{¢.µet'|10,ut (1(E$0 ' 181.30

'L)dte of'Service: jMQQfRi 1, 412bZZu
Damage'Soutce:Nbrmaj'Write

'Thank You For YburBusitt'ess! Pk'ase make'¢hNks payableto'.theabove' a'dCkess.
Ofike: ('t$50) 656A)2(18ext. 408 j?'ax; (SS0)'656·m5534 Total $3$9,58

-u
.

.
' ' Hk

' I ' '

$3,5 tc¢ fOr till rctufnedctje¢ks

A iin'm¢e.charge(jn%-grmQttth'inay.,6¢asstsSed oii all 9lj dayµm duglmatl¢es

iti.t(\ij¢VC|\tofMn1}nynlcntst cic)"l.lec(ii)|zµ¢s.qrtd/'urT.eils()mbl¢"Mtoiiiey tC¢9Yii]l.b¢dld¥'ged t6.tiie(jugtijf?¢!"

I



CAPITALREGION CDD

ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCAL YEAR 222

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

REStDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RES!DENT1AL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEON CO TAXROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 11.20% 14,12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,409.35 $107,409.35

TOTALDUEDIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225,207.83 $1,084,499.69

n !))!!)!)'i]):)t)7¢7jjuij),?))-'):'),"11.:.|7,:':)))-)),1U2))r 'i)j)!!!'!! $|)!))]!j:ij

LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/22 $4,732.72 $19,250.21 $3,983.88 $0.00 $6,156.91 $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $146.09 $330.25

LEON CO DIST 6 2/14/2022 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34

LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVED TAX ROLL $278,448.88 $145,070.89 $308,679.22 $260,846.54 $362,241.02 $453,858.91 $1,439,722.65 $3,248,868.11

TOTALDUETAX ROLL $14,669.47 $8,612.65 $10,258.46 $13,300.81 $19,083.89 $26,944.94 $63,519.17 $156,389.39

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERGES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT1NVOtCE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 32.29% 9.01%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 95.00% 94.40% 96.78% 95.15% 95.00% 94.40% 95.77% 95.41%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-13100-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10100 n/a

vendor#106 vendor # 300 vendor #130 vendor #148
001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE

CHECKS

liliil!! )I))o)jj)7))))))j)j)))))r)),))))')))))))i;ii]i;;)!;iji?l

Total transferred $350,430.74 $297,359.76 $260,817.97 $676,366.99

Total DUE $73,089.03 $11,319.46 $28.57 $139,732.94



CAPITAL REG[ON CDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FtSCALYEAR2022

SERKES2008/ SERES2008 I SERfES 2011A-I I SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l 2021 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SER|ES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR

ASSESSED TO # UNITS RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESjDENTtAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022O&M TOTALASSESSED

STJOECOMPANY 1,692.00 - 859,291.86 - - - - 859,291.86 332,617.18 1,191,909.04

LEON CO. TAX ROLL 3,662.58 293,118.35 153,683.54 318,937.68 274,147.35 381,324.91 480,803.85 1,902,015.68 1,503,241.82 3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED 5,354.58 293,118.35 1,012,975.40 318,937.68 274,147.35 381,324.91 480,803.85 2,761,307.54 1,835,859.00 4,597,166.54

SERIES 2008I SERtES 2008 / SERIES 2011A-1 SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l / 2021 / 2OF8-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 TOTALDEBT FISCAL YEAR TOTALCOLLECTED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022O&M NET
STJOECOMPANY - 171,858.37 - - - - 171,858.37 135,127.45 306,985.82
TOTALDUEDIRECTINVOICE - 687,433.49 - - - - 687,433.49 197,489.73 884,923.22

LEON CO DIST 1 11/9/2021 3,166.66 - 2,793.76 - 4,119.58 - 10,080.00 8,052.27 18,132.27
LEON CO DIST2 11/24/2021 51,073.47 29,172.96 73,896.61 60,303.90 66,442.74 91,268.52 372,158.20 296,176.25 668,334.45
LEON CO DIST3 12/16/2021 152,777.15 89,220.08 201,616.65 186,759.31 198,751.57 279,127.87 1,108,252.63 878,232.54 1,986,485.17
LEON CO DIST 4 12/30/2021 21,678.88 3,341.54 19,052.74 13,754.76 28,202.59 10,454.12 96,484.63 75,711.24 172,195.87
LEON CO DIST 5 1/11/2022 4,732.72 19,250.21 3,983.88 - 6,156.91 60,224.90 94,348.62 75,586.14 169,934.76
INTEREST 2/2/2022 25.57 15.44 33.01 28.57 33.26 48.31 184.16 146.09 330.25
LEON CO DIST 6 2/14/2022 44,994.43 4,070.66 7,302.57 - 58,534.37 12,735.19 127,637.22 96,818.12 224,455.34

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 278,448.88 145,070.89 308,679.22 260,846.54 362,241.02 453,858.91 1,809,145.46 1,430,722.65 3,239,868.11

TOTAL DUETAX ROLL 14,669.47 8,612.65 10,258.46 13,300.81 19,083.89 26,944.94 92,870.22 72,519.17 165,389.39

SERIES 2008/ SERIES 2008 / SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l SERIES 2011A-l / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR

PERCENT RECEIVED RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022O&M TOTAL

% RECEIVED DIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 20.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 20.00% 40.63% 25.76%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 95.00% 94.40% 96.78% 95.15% 95.00% 94.40% 95.12% 95.18% 95.14%



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 222

ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES2018-I SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
.

$332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

W

LEON CO TAXROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,25"7.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 11.20% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,409.35 $107,409.35

TOTALDUEDIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225,207.83 $1,084,499.69

!!!!!!!!)1! M)!si,Nj'U!):j:):'|l:-)j.))i;)))'!)))))m))),),))))),')>) 'i)j)i!!))! 'il!!Ei
LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/22 " "

$4,732.72
"" " "

$19,250.21 $3,983.88 "" ' " $0.00 "' $6,156.91 " $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $146.09 $330.25

LEON CO DIST 6 2/14/2022 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34

LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVED TAX ROLL $278,448.88 $145,070.89 $308,679.22 $260,846.54 $362,241-02 $453,858.91 $1,439,722.65 $3,248,868.11

TOTALDUETAX ROLL $14,669.47 $8,612.65 $10,258.46 $13,300.81 $19,083.89 $26,944.94 $63,519.17 $156,389.39

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 32.29% 9.01%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 95.00% 94.40% 96.78% 95.15% 95.00% 94.40% 95.77% 95.41%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-13100-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10100 n/a

vendor#106 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vendor#148

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

"/'4/" " ':'g'§i"7'!: ::-:('j-i"j'.2j":'"::,:".",::'"::::«:i'""':';':ji:y?:'4y|:'@"i':¶':""' :':"[.Uj:..:"7T:z?'sjrg)?:TGj'q'."' :j:z:ijj),j)":'"y'j-" ·::·i""/"u/'8'2/2843
12/27/21

b:gf:?ski
' A " ,s xz'" :'; .",'"' % "' .' S 'U. 3": ':is'%

:"'

,
e i. i·.y' 'A '

- .' :' S.
:g:.'

!' ey ": i'" :"' " ' "=e'Sk ' i'j(' " ".z':!%, ". .""'-<« ':X, .@%:: " -'j-t","saU .

,
'q -" \v-'t2852/2855/2853/2854

°"""' )ju":':jj)))A)j::)!'j)',:')::-"),":d')'"" 'njj)jj)))j):)j):))))j))j)):ii))::)j:, )jjj"""""""""'
Total transferred $350,430.74 $297,359.76 $260,817.97 $676,366.99

Total DUE $73,089.03 $11,319.46 $28.57 $139,732.94



CAPITAL REGIONCDD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCALYEAR2022

SERIES 2008I SERIES 2008 / SERIES 201IA-1 / SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l 2021 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR

ASSESSEDTO # UNITS RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022 O&M TOTALASSESSED

STJOECOMPANY 1,692.00 - 859,291.86 - - - - 859,291.86 332,617.18 1,191,909.04

LEON CO. TAX ROLL 3,662.58 293,118.35 153,683.54 318,937.68 274,147.35 381,324.91 480,803.85 1,902,015.68 1,503,241.82 3,405,257.50

TOTAL NETASSESSED 5,354.58 293,118.35 1,012,975.40 318,937.68 274,147.35 381,324.91 480,803.85 2,761,307.54 1,835,859.00 4,597,166.54

SERIES 2008j SERIES 2008 j SERIES 2011A-1 SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l / 2021 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT F!SCAL YEAR TOTAL COLLECTED

RECEIVED BY DATE RES1DENT?AL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022O&M NET

STJOECOMPANY - 171,858.37 - - - - 171,858.37 135,127.45 306,985.82
TOTALDUEDIRECTINVOICE - 687,433.49 - - - - 687,433.49 197,489.73 884,923.22

LEON CO DIST 1 11/9/2021 3,166.66 - 2,793.76 - 4,119.58 - 10,080.00 8,052.27 18,132.27
LEON CO DIST 2 11/24/2021 51,073.47 29,172.96 73,896.61 60,303.90 66,442.74 91,268.52 372,158.20 296,176.25 668,334.45
LEON CO DIST 3 12/16/2021 152,777.15 89,220.08 201,616.65 186,759.31 198,751.57 279,127.87 1,108,252.63 878,232.54 1,986,485.17
LEON CO DIST 4 12/30/2021 21,678.88 3,341.54 19,052.74 13,754.76 28,202.59 10,454.12 96,484.63 75,711.24 172,195.87
LEON CO DIST 5 1/11/2022 4,732.72 19,250.21 3,983.88 - 6,156.91 60,224.90 94,348.62 75,586.14 169,934.76
INTEREST 2/2/2022 25.57 15.44 33.01 28.57 33.26 48.31 184.16 146.09 330.25
LEON CO DIST 6 2/14/2022 44,994.43 4,070.66 7,302.57 - 58,534.37 12,735.19 127,637.22 96,818.12 224,455.34

TOTAL RECE§VEDTAX ROLL 278,448.88 145,070.89 308,679.22 260,846.54 362,241.02 453,858.91 1,809,145.46 1,430,722.65 3,239,868.11

TOTAL DUETAX ROLL 14,669.47 8,612.65 10,258.46 13,300.81 19,083.89 26,944.94 92,870.22 72,519.17 165,389.39

SERIES 2008j SERIES 2008 / SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l SERIES 2011A-i / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR

PERCENT RECENED RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022 O&M TOTAL

% RECEIVED DIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 20.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 20.00% 40.63% 25.76%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 95.00% 94.40% 96.78% 95.15% 95.00% 94.40% 95.12% 95.18% 95.14%



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTSFISCALYEAR222

ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEON CO TAXROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 11.20% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES2018-I SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,409.35 $107,409.35

TOTALDUEDIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225,207.83 $1,084,499.69

I!!!!!!!!! ·)!)!!)gg|())::)S,)::*':))):)"':'),)')))'j):)?i)'j?j:l)))))))))) 'i)!)!!!:!! $1:)!!Ej

LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/22 $4,732.72 $19,250.21 $3,983.88 $0.00 $6,156.91 $60,224.90 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $25.57 $15.44 $33.01 $28.57 $33.26 $48.31 $146.09 $330.25

LEON CO DIST 6 2/14/2022 $44,994.43 $4,070.66 $7,302.57 $0.00 $58,534.37 $12,735.19 $96,818.12 $224,455.34

LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVED TAX ROLL $278,448.88 $145,070.89 $308,679.22 $260,846.54 $362,241.02 $453,858.91 $1,439,722.65 $3,248,868.11

TOTALDUETAX ROLL $14,669.47 $8,612.65 $10,258.46 $13,300.81 $19,083.89 $26,944.94 $63,519.17 $156,389.39

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 32.29% 9.01%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 95.00% 94.40% 96.78% 95.15% 95.00% 94.40% 95.77% 95.41%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001.300.10100.01000

201-700-13100-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10100 n/a

vendor#106 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vendor#148

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

"/"/" "7rji:)si'-':[':.,?:::!j'>t"3T?)"'±yz!!#,j&ya!jj::'j::e,i:j'%y'""::'::': '> ;:';'j'.,; ":?;:",jjj'N')j:.:T' '^ """y:.:'·":':'!i!,'iZi:':>j-%::'j".:)':,*84'/'844/'842/2843

:::::::: )))))))j)j)j)j))))!.-')",.-")))':'),))))))))))):.'""""))),,::):"))!)):)j%|)))A)"z|)))..'i)):::::::::::::::::::

Totaltransferred $350,430.74 $297,359.76 $260,817.97 $676,366.99

Total DUE $73,089.03 $11,319.46 $28.57 $139,732.94



CAPITAL REGIONCOD
ASSESSMENTRECEQPTSFISCALYEAR2022

SERIES 2008 / SERIES 2008 / SERIES 2011A-1/ SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l 2021 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR

ASSESSED TO # UNITS RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022O&M TOTALASSESSED

STJOECOMPANY 1,692.00 - 859,291.86 - - - - 859,291.86 332,617.18 1,191,909.04

LEON CO. TAX ROLL 3,662.58 293,118.35 153,683.54 318,937.68 274,147.35 381,324.91 480,803.85 1,902,015.68 1,503,241.82 3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED 5,354.58 293,118.35 1,012,975.40 318,937.68 274,147.35 381,324.91 480,803.85 2,761,307.54 1,835,859.00 4,597,166.54

SERIES 2008/ SERIES 2008 I SERIES 2011A-1 SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l / 2021 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COLLECTED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022O&M NET
STJOECOMPANY - 171,858.37 - - - - 171,858.37 135,127.45 306,985.82
TOTALDUE DIRECTINVOICE - 687,433.49 - - - - 687,433.49 197,489.73 884,923.22

LEON CO DIST 1 11/9/2021 3,166.66 - 2,793.76 - 4,119.58 - 10,080.00 8,052.27 18,132.27
LEON CO DIST2 11/24/2021 51,073.47 29,172.96 73,896.61 60,303.90 66,442.74 91,268.52 372,158.20 296,176.25 668,334.45
LEON CO DIST3 12/16/2021 152,777.15 89,220.08 201,616.65 186,759.31 198,751.57 279,127.87 1,108,252.63 878,232.54 1,986,485.17
LEON CO DIST4 12/30/2021 21,678.88 3,341.54 19,052.74 13,754.76 28,202.59 10,454.12 96,484.63 75,711.24 172,195.87
LEON CO DIST 5 1/11/2022 4,732.72 19,250.21 3,983.88 - 6,156.91 60,224.90 94,348.62 75,586.14 169,934.76
INTEREST 2/2/2022 25.57 15.44 33.01 28.57 33.26 48.31 184.16 146.09 330.25
LEON CO DIST 6 2/14/2022 44,994.43 4,070.66 7,302.57 - 58,534.37 12,735.19 127,637.22 96,818.12 224,455.34

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 278,448.88 145,070.89 308,679.22 260,846.54 362,241.02 453,858.91 1,809,145.46 1,430,722.65 3,239,868.11

TOTAL DUETAX ROLL 14,669.47 8,612.65 10,258.46 13,300.81 19,083.89 26,944.94 92,870.22 72,519.17 165,389.39

SERIES 2008 j SERIES 2008 / SERIES 2011A-2
2018-l 2018-l SERIES 2011A-1 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR

PERCENT RECEIVED RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2022O&M TOTAL
% RECEIVED DIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 20.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 20.00% 40.63% 25.76%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 95.00% 94.40% 96.78% 95.15% 95.00% 94.40% 95.12% 95.18% 95.14%



,AE> All-ProLandscapingof'
Tallahassee,Inc INVOICEALL PRO P.O. Box 38355

___ ,

LANDSCAPKNG Tallahassee,Ft, Date invoice#
32315-8355

2/15/2022 171040J.S

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

""""""""")

Tallahassee,FL 32311

)

T P O No Terms Project

Net 30 StorrnwatcrPond - Cleanup ..

Quantity """ '

. "" ,' Description
"

'

'

Rate
"""""T" '""Amount '

Storm Water Pond Maintenance/ Repairs

38.5 j-jg 50.00 ],925.00T
Unit 3 ]- FL170

·55.5' 1-19 '
' '

50.00 · 2,775,001"

' Unit 1'7
- WD290

LSF7 - FI.263
55.5 1-20 50.00 2,775.001"

Unit 17 - WD260
(Jnit23 -WD23D & WD235

1

TRIOS
i Unit 10 - WD\60
I

45 1-21 ' · 50.00 2,250.00T
TRIOS& TR209A
Unit 23 - WD230 & WD235 - clean-uptrash, pull sedimentand add

surge rprjc

'1 1 17D Mini-Excavator ' 175.00 1,925,00T.

Thank You For YourBusiness! " " "[1Officc: (BSD)656-5939 Fax'(850)656-0191

_
J Total $11,650.00

31-c) m (t.f 1_'( 'n
" """"" " " ""

' ' ' I

c--- '. p . r' [ Payments/Credits $0.00

'Mmse Qde'e Td 'ESmj. Z>zz-. Balance Due 511,650.00

" )" \-i~j
kXb

&!

=ZZz,
Z/«,~'&-



xE> All-ProLandscapingof
Tallahassee,Inc. INVOICEALL PRO P.O.Box38355

LANDSCAPRNG Tallahassee,FL
I

Date
I

inyoice#
I

32315-8355
2/15/2022 171041-LS

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3196MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 11

P,0. No, Terms project

Net 30 StormwaterPond- Cleanup...

:3,':'.Quantltyii"·.,'- t'; ' :--"" "" " "
., ":,,",'.: :." '.'

, Dcseriptioh "' ·.' '

.
.

' ' ." ' .'..": ". Rdte'"."-"
.

'Ain"ount..·'. ":.%¢:R,.·"'i: .'. -.-.', , ,.·..-,- .,. .,, , ..'"' -'.. ..'. ·'.. .
"" ' ' ' .

.' ·" "-' ' ' " " .
' '" ' '

StormWaterPond Maintenance/ Repairs
. ',. '-" Z·' ,.: , . - " '· ' ' " ·. ' .. .

' ' .,' " '
' ·. , .·.' ·".':'.. 5

. · "· '.'.' "

48 1-25 50.00 2,400.00T
TR1 05, TR209A -,fil1 ruts, add posts, and gates

·' ..,,'-.'":':'SSS:i :$,,::.,. ,.·"
.,

y'·,'.:,.'·;::j|,. ·'. ,·'., " '
,,. .!'

,
".· · '·'.... ..' .,

'.
.

':..
, ,,., ...

' ·'," "..' '". "5[1.00 :" ,.". ' 2;775..00T,'
" LSF-7 -FL263 ·'

Unit 27 - TR221A & TR221B - install bay, stakes and clay, fix drain
pipe

60 1-27 50.00 3,000.00T
(Jnit 27- TR221A & TR221B - fix rip rap and drain
LSF-7 - FL263 - pull sediment
TRI 05 - mow and rip rap

21 1-28 . . 50.00 1,050.00T
Unit 4 - SB161 - pondsediment '

22.5 2-l TR230 50.00 1,125.001"

ThankYou For Your Business!
Office: (850) 656-5939 Fax:(850)656-0191 Total S 10.3 50,00

""Re^€e caxAi %a-,j Zb?-Z-
"" """4"^-"

P
Payments/Credits So 00

I
-Gdck9"""" -1

3,'//? 2¶ .h /, 466b"C
,,)

'

I?A4L,c"- ·

)
Balance Due,

_
$10,350.00_]

z,4,e:/a'""



xE> All-ProLandscapingof
Tallahassee,Inc INVOICEALL PRO P.O.Box38355

LANDSCAPING Tallahassee.FI, Date Invoice#
32315-8355

.
r

.

2/15/2022 171042-LS i
Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: RobertBerlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 323 I!

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 StormwaterPond - Cleanup...

.Quantity
, .

.
.

,.
·'

.
·.

' '.:
·, ". -,

'.E)escriktia'? ', '.'
,

'· "":
.·

.' '".":',
,

",.:' "
.

'.:"· :.'
Eiate',.,'·'t',.

..
:. : " .:::Amo.uht.' " ,'

,,
Storm Water Pond Maintenance/ Repairs

, ,. .
, . . . ,

45 2-3 TR230 - add surge rock 50.00 2,250.001'

., ' ' .4915. 'Z,3 tr230 & Schc?olhouse·P!jndSB131 or sBii'ng -'s.ilt'f';iicg,,sU'ge: ". .' ·. .' ·.'
S'd:00 :" -:. "j475.QQT

' : . ,. :. , ..
· "- . · .'

.: ') ' ":.'. ·- . · "
. : ' 'rock, removecat tatjs .

' , . ., '"· ,· ; . ....:. " '
. ,. . ·' .. .' · - ". .

· '. ' ', ..
..'

6 2-4 WD230 - mow
.

50.00 300.00T

11 299D Cat Track 450.00 4,950,00T

29 Hay Bales
,.

9.50 275.50T
!", =:;- ;."!|j m-sgtgm.¢k't'! ::'" "' ' .i " -.:

-
" "-,,-

' ,
" I- "' , '" ' ' '

,.,
.:

,. i,l®,O0 .,
,:"" ,,'.iAoo.QQT,

10" PVC 4" Drain Pipe
. ,

"

2.50
'

25.00T
'"::y" """"· ii" s:'e"-ipy,¢i'$&D'plg'g'

. .,
" ' '

., , .',-
' ',

,
',' .-

,: ' '."-..'2,, ". ' '.' " i":- ,5:50 ' . !:: ", :,.,5.@t.
' 1'

NDS 4" PVC Fitting 7.10 7.10T
s'-:". :'- ..

:^$gltiFaRcEeteMi¥:., -:': '

, '
- :.. ', ', ,. , ";,

"

j':.'-, '. .,":
., " : ,!--"..!' 'ia$i$g ,-'. i,- '". :,

3,i.ClOT-:
' 4 FarmGate Hinge 1.75" 9.75 39.001'

."' :.,,,., ,:'..4'sA:· "ta'$si'¢*.'HQGk:s/g!',x'§.':".. -,:.'· ', .,," ,':' !.,. ',. · "-'. ..": "

..
·

'.' " .',,. '.'.' ..:'p'·.. ,'-. 'g '.-·:",':!7';g$" "' :.- ,.'.",·.1'.".3!,.4(EE'
' " 3 Staple GalvanizedBarbed 1 1/2" 4,25 12.75T

ThankYouFor YourBusiness!
Office: (850) 656-5939 Fax: (850) 656-0191 Total $1 1,522,25

3z9 S¥z"
~$z' Payments/Credits $0.00

\V)LeeLs5 CQo'o6 "Tb "'Saa "°"" "i%-a,GL

— ) 2//¢/uzz- Balance Due $11,522.25
X

\ Aadu5 ,p



aS> All-Pro Land Care of INVOICE
i&LL P&@ T'llahassee,Inc.

LAF19@€ARE
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee., FL

uMmisgm 32315-8355 2/7/2022 193855

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: RobertBerlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee.FL 32311

P.O, No. Terms Project

Net 3U AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

ReplacementChains& Locks for Ponds:
WD005 & SBl1lC - TRIOS - FL263

4GE5tScj
1?A(LL2-

WD005 & SBll IC: Y/6/lZbZZ_
1 Padlock 34,85 34.85
5 ty ot'Chain 9.20 46.00

TRIOS:
! Padlock 34.85 34.85

4.5 4,5' of Chain 9.20 41.40

FL263:
t Padlock 34.85 34.85
3 3' ot'Chain ""~ 9.20 27.60

"r
ate ofService: 1-31-2022

T't-e«tS \< al- "Tb \~ zoem

"GA_?
32(:) C_1 2-

L'

Thank You ForYour BusinessfPlmse make checkspayable to the above Mdress.' Total $219.55
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all relumed checks

A finance chargeof'2%per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney ICes will be charged to the eustmner.



,=> All-Pro Land Care of XNVOXCE
ALL ©R@ T"ljahassee, Inc.

LA%©€ARE
FLO Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FI,

nmEMmm 32315-&355 2/7/2022 193856

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn:Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 3231 i

P,0. No. Terms project

Net 30 Controller S, Unit 3

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller#5 Unit#3 - IrrigationRepair - ReplaceDecoder

JJIAED
1 ICD-100 1 STA Decoder\v/ ACC L<%1gc! 148.22 148.2?

1.5 IrrigationTechnicianLabor Rateper hour
g

65.00 97.50
zjicy zdz"2-

Dale ofService:2-2-2022
DamageSource:Norma! Ware

Thank You ForYour Business!PleasemMte checkspayable to the above address,
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total $245,72

$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances

In the event ofnon-payments,collection fcesi andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer,



AS3> )Jl-ProLand Care of XNVOKCE
ALL P&© Tallahassee,Inc.

EmbUUWCANE
P.O Box 3&355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 2/14/2022 193862
/

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P,0, No, Terms Project

Net 30 Controller 18, Unit35

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Controller #18 Unit#35 - IrrigationRepair - Replacedamagedsprayheads& nozzles

6 6" Pop-Up Sprayhead
,b"j CUfeSZ-"

,f-_) 16.85 101,10
10 Nozzle ">,µ C":, 2.50 25.00
2 1/2" 90 Elbow

R- ' _"" 1,50 3.00 '

5 Irrigation Technician Labor Rateper hour Z I4ll»Z2'
65.00 325,00

DateofService:2-7-2022 & 2-11-2022
DamageSource:Normal Ware

ThankYou For YourBusiness!Please make checks payable to the above address· Total $454.11)
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance chargeof2% per mouth may be assessed OIl alt 90 day past due balances

In the eventofnon-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the customer.



,A£> All-Pro Land Care of INVOKCE
B&LL P%@ T'llahassee,Inc.

&A%%©ARE
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

mgsEm?gu 32315-8355 2/14/2022 193863

Bili To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

]"ajlahas8ee,FL 3231 1

P.O, No. Terms project

Net 30 AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Tree Work Done @, LDR-5Phase 1&2

l&^ qo
Blowingof the Trails

2 GeneralLabor Rate2men lhr each 3A1LQ"
50.lj0 100.00

· · z )g jzm-2"
TreeRemoval& Lnnb Cuttmg

1.5 Genera)Labor Rate 50.00 75.00

].5 Cat loade:r Use 62.50 93.75

DateofService:2-7-2022

ThankYou For Your Business!Please make checkspayqbie to the above addressv Total 5268.75
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (BSD) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeof2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances

In the event ofnon-payments,ccMecUontees andl or reasonableattorney iCes will be chargedto the cUslomur.



AS> All-Pro Land Care of ZNVOICE
NiLL PH® Tallahassee,hie.

LAW®CARE
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#
Tallahassee,FL

ummimm 32315-8355 3/1/2022 193866

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn:Robert Berlin
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.C). No. Terms project

Budget 202!-22 Due OIl receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD MonthlyMaintenance for MARCH- 2022

4 G Zdc>Landscape- ContraccedUnits
_

85,946.14 85,946.14
Landscape- NewUnits* 44ZZq6_. 309.96 309.96
Irrigation- ContractedUnits

"

464¢d '" '"" " "", 4,480.76 4,480.76
Irrigation- NewUnits ** 46 A &5" ,".

2.45 2.45

*Landscape- New Uriits: Z/Ub 2¢mzgZ_
Dog Park- (7) Dogi Pots- $55.08
LSF3 - (5) Dogi Pots-$137.70

^Dog Park Mowing- $117.18 "Eg4?

* *Trrigaticm- NewUuits:
LSF3 Irrigationadjustments- $2,45

ThankYou For Your Business! Please make checkspayable to the above addresst Totaf $90,739.31
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returnedchecks

A finance chargeof'2%per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments,collectionfees andl or reasonableattorney fees will be chargedto the custcmer.



Capita! Region

City of TallahasseeUtilities

jan-22
Account# ServicesAddress

1680485610 3766 Greyfield Dr- Pump 1 $ -

1780485610 2150 MerchantsRow Blvd - Pump $ -

1894063223 2380 E Orange Ave lrr $ -

2429471295 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $ -

2780485610 2588 MerchantsRow Blvd - Pump $ -

3077919780 3136 Dickinson Dr. $ -

3183002658 3001SchoolHouse Rd Reclaimed $ -

3541485610 2301 E Orange Ave, lrr/3591StrollingWay $ 24.05

3543485610 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $ -

3680485610 3765 Grove Park Dr $ -

4263972522 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $ -

4360485610 1900 MerchantsRow-ENTRANCE $ -

4680485610 3992 Four OaksBlvd $ -

5399698926 3252 Updike Ave IRR $ -

6243485610 3700 Mossy Creek l-n- Pump $ -

6948377092 1901 MerchantsRow Blvd $ -

7042865610 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $ -

7580485610 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $ -

7670485610 3766 Greyfield Dr $ -

8001821240 Various Locations- Area Lights $ 949.77

8270485610 3603 Capital Cir SE lrr. $ -
8404454440 4140 ArtemisWay $ -

8965428817 3559 Four OaksBlvd $ -

9143451140 3700 Spider Lily Way $ -

9356890232 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $ -

9413485610 3000 School House Road $ -

9650988960 3751 BiltmoreAve - IRR $ -

9674588544 Various Locations, Irrigation $ -

9699066720 3145 MulberryPark Blvd. Area Light $ -

9732155598 4141 ArtemisWay $ -

9778998416 2471 E Orange Ave. lrr. $ -
I

Total $973.82

r=r__=l===rm



0 Z
trcuv @F Tdkgh@$s¢ge u,

Y@uv Omn UViliHes""
£

CX) <
Customer Name: Capital Region COD g "
Account Number: 3541485610 2
Billing Date: February 1, 2022

Page 1 of 4

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is Account Summaryas of February1, 2022
committedto helpingcustomerssave energy andwater Previous Balance 24.24
throughsustainable practicesandenergy-e,gicient ' Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -24.24
in?proyen?ents. Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU Current Charges 24.05

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 24.05

ServiceAddress: 2301 E Orange Ave lrr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (City)

U Electric General Svc - Non Dmd Service From 12/28/2021 - 1/26/2022
Electric Service

. . . Customer Charge 11.21
Htstoncal Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH

Energy Charge - 11 kWh at $0.06037 0.66

Jan-22 11 Aug-21 11 Apr-21 3 Fuel & Purch Pwr- 11 kWh at $0.03329 0.37
Dec-21 13 jul-21 12 Mar-21 3 Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $12.24 0.31

nov-21 11 Jun-21 12 Feb-21 7 Subtotal $ 12.55
OCt-21 11 May-21 7 jan-21 13
Sep-21 12

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est, Difference Multr Usage of Use

E163909 1/26/22 1358 N 12/27/21 1347 N 11 1.00 11 KWH

Service Address Total:2301EOrangeA ve lrr, Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 0345047541 12.55

,?

'

)"')"') ) ) )))l)j

,1'%
U .

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

cirv ©F T@u©h@ss@@ Account Past Due CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/21/2022 Due

Your Ovvn UViiiVies""
3541485610 $0.00 $24.05 $ 24.05

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 3541485610 0 02012022 0000000000 0000002405 0000002405 3541485610



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYINGYOUR BILL
. Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH withdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays, (FREE) or by crediVdebit card (fee applies) using the stored payment

. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from youre+ Onllne account management application.
week. Visit Talgov,com/YOU or cal! 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBill (FREE) to be notified of a new invoice and a linkto

. To report utility outagesor emergency repairs call Utility Customer view and pay your utility bill.
Operations at 850.891.4968. . c-f Online: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by

'-
W Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. . e-t- Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
" credit/debit card (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and

Android devices.
CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTally Mobile App: Utility paymentcan be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

a Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). TheDigiTallyapp is available for Apple and
. . . P Android devices.electric rates during nights, weekends and holidays.

,, , , Pay By Phone: Utility paymentcan be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in yourmonthly utility btllr

.
(FREE) orcredit/debit card (fee Cipplies). Call 850.891,4968.

. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic Or otherhardships, '

, Pay By Text: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment
we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay

,
information from your e+ Online account management application. Standardprovide assistance.

, , messaging rates apply.
. Medical Alert Status: if critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,

, Mail: Mail a check or money order(payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operationsat . P r . .

850.891.4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittancestub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., TallahasseeFL 32301.

. Energ¥ Audits: Free home energy audits are availabkto electric customers
, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -whowish to have theirhomes evaluated for energy and waterefficiency. - Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a wayto 435 N. Macomb St.purchase appliancesthat will help them save energy, water and money.
, Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customer who purchasesa qualified with no transaction fee. VisitTalgov.com/YOU or contact Utility Customerappliance. Operations at 850.891.4968 for locations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES VisitTalgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 formore information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.
_ . Bills are pastdue if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date. '

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed, . Moving to Another Address or Closing YourAccount:Transfer or

M Aftera bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service - stop yourutility service onlineat Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility
order will be issued to disconnect services. if a disconnectorder is issued, Customer Operations at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850.891.0901 or
all past due amountsmust be paid before services can be restored. " mail yourrequest to Utility CustomerOperations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee,FL 32301,

. Mailing Address Change: Residential customers may note the

CV f T ll h mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)
i y o a a assee and include it with payment.

Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Y o i) r O w n Utilities"' submit a mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.

' C



Customer Name: Capital Region COD k
Account Number: 3541485610 8
Billing Date: February 1, 2022

Page 3 of 4

, .

ServiceAddress! 3591 Strolling Way, Tallahass.ee,,FL 3231 1 (City)
,

,

'
T

'

G Electric Ge'n'eralSvc - Non Dmd ' ,' ,Servic4Fr'om 12/28/2021 -
1/26/2021 '

.

,
',

" ' F " ' :

E|ectricService "
, ·

,
,

'
. . . .

'
Customer Charge '11.21

Histoncal Consumption '

Gross"RecCiptsTax - 2.56406°/of $11 21 0.29
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWA ° '

Jan-22 0 Aug-21 0 Apr-21 0 Subtotal $ 11.50
Dec-21 0 Jul-21 0 Mar-21 0
Nov-21 0 Jun-21 0 Feb-21 0
Oct-21 0 May-21 0 jan-21 0
Sep-21 0

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Multr Usage of Use

F166061 1/26/22 0 N 12/27/21 0 N 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Tota1:3591 Stro/hhg WaL Tallahassee,FL 32311
Premise Id #: 7391469254 11.50



Customer Name: Capital Region COD
AccountNumber: 3541485610
BillingDate: February 1, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Visit Us At Our Web Site At:
talgov.com



-J
CiVV ©V T@ft@hegs$©@ g

Y@1jv Oun Ut$tiTies"" q

CustomerName: Capital Region COD '

,
) A

C)

Account Number: 8001821240 - I-) ' ) )))J "' " 8
Billing Date: January 31, 2022 %

, .t
'

'"- « ,:_,j Page 1 of 4

NamedBestUtility in the Nation, the City ofTallahassee is AccountSummaryas of january 31, 2022
committed to helpingcustomerssave energy andwater ' ' Previous Balance ' 939.03
through sustainablepracticesandenergy-efficient Payments Received - 01/13/2022 -939.03
i/np/'oyen?e/?ts. Learnmore at Ta/gov.com/YOU, Current Charges 949.77

Adjustments 0.00
Total Amount Due $ 949.77

ServiceAddress: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

€j CommercialArea Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
Electric Service
7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 361 kWh at $0.03329 12.02
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $66.83 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.54

Service Address Total:2450RaM Lily Way Unit29AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 3231
Premise Id #: 4099002592 68.54

ServiceAddress: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

€j CommercialArea Light
,

Service From 12131/2021 - 1131/2022
Electric Service

- . 7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 361 kVVh at $0.03329 12.02
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $66.83 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.54

Service Address Totaf:3070Bent Grass Ln Unit3OAREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 3231
Premise Id #: 1917069171 68.54

Detachthis portion and return with your payment.

Ciiv @V rdf@b@s$€ge Account PastDue CurrentCharges Total Amount
Number Pay Now Due 2/21/2022 Due

Ygu1 Oimr UiUU(Hcs""
8001821240 $0.00 $949.77 $ 949.77

Capital Region CDD
ClO GMS LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sunrise FL 33351-4761 City of Tallahassee

435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL 32301

111 8001821240 0 01312022 0000000000 0000094977 0000094977 8001821240



CUSTOMER SERVICE PAYING YOUR BILL
. Representativesare available at 850,891.4968, weekdays between . AutoPay: Utility bills can be paid automatically,each month by ACH wIthdrawal

8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. !FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
. Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a information from your e+ Online account management application.

week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968. . SmartBill: Enroll in SmartBlll (FREE) tobe notified of a new invoice and a link to
. To report utility outages or emergency repairs call Utility Customer viewand pay your utility bill.

Operations at 850.891.4968. . e+ Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
A Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850,891.8169 or 711 (TDD), credit/debitcard (fee applies).

weekdays 8:00 am - 5:00 pm except holidays. ' :

. e+ Mobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by
credit/debitcard (fee applies). The e+ Mobile app is available for Apple and
Android devices.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE · DigiTdlyMobile App: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE)

. Nights & WeekendsPricing: A utility rate program that offers cheaper or by credit/debit card (fee applies). The DigiTally app is available for Apple and
. . P . Android devices.electric rates durmg nights, weekends and holidays,

,, , , Pay By Phone: \jtiiitY payment can be made by phone by ACH withdrawal
. Budget Billing: Allows you tQ have a level amount in your monthly utility bilL ' (FREE) or credit/del?ltcard (fee applies). Call 850,891,4968.
. Payment Assistance: For those experiencing economic or other.hardshipS,

, Pay By TCxt: Utility payments can be made via text using the stored payment'

we have information on governmental and non-profit agencies thatmay. · informationfrom your e-t- Online account manag'?mentapplication. Standard
,provide assistance, '

, , messaging rates apply,
. Medical AlertStatus: If critical lifesupport equipment is used in yourhome,

, Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with theplease report yourcircumstances to Utility Customer Operations'at . . . 4

850.891,4968, bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
. F . . Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

. Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are avatiable to electric customers '

, In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday -who wish to have theirhomes evaluated.for energy and waterefficiency.
.

_
Friday between 8:00 am - 5:00 pm at the Renaissance Building, located at

. Energy Loans & Rebates: Loans provide utility customers with a way to 435N. Macomb St.purchase appliances thatwill help them save energy, waterand money·
, , Remote Payment Locations: Many local businesses accept utility paymentsRebates are available to any electric customerwho purchases a quahfied . . . . ..appliance. with no transaction fee. Visit Taigov,com/YOU or contact UtihtyCustomer

Operations at 850.891.4968 fQrlocations.

UTILITY BILLINGDUE DATES Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

. All utility bills are due when rendered.

. Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill date.

. On all past due nonresidential bills, a penaltyon late payments equal to 9% TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
of the past due balance will be assessed. . Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transferor

- . After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed and a service stop yourutility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact ljtiiit'l
order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is Gsued, CustomerOperatioiis at 850.891.4968, faxa request to 850,89i.O8Oi or
all past due amounts must be paid before services can be restored. mail yourrequest to Utility Customer Operations,

435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

. Mailing AddressChange: Residential customers may note the

C 0 mailing address change on the bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub)

Ity of Tallahassee an' 'nc'u'e "w"" paymem
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to

Your O 'in n Utilities"' .
submita mailing address change in writing on company letterhead
and signed by an authorized party.

, ,
' '. .'· ' · '. ' ' , , ' : ' ' . " ' '

, ' . , .
I

' 4 '

t

, ,' q < ,. " " a % " ' "
. : k " " " " ' " . ,: 4 4, . ' '; k F ' I " ' t '. t " ' q ' ' " ' "· · ' ' " ' "' " " , ' " " ' ". * s

, 'y '
, , p - . . '· :: '·.7? 'd fu " ·' ·" ··"

.

. . . . . .. . . .

.
.

,



CV

Customer Name: Capital Region COD &
O

Account Number: 8001821240 2

Billing Date: January 31, 2022
Page 3 of 4

' : :

,'

,

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 AREA 'LIGHTS,Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)
,

'

?

' CommercialArea Light '

' "' Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
, Electric Service ,

,

'

7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s)
,

54.81
Fuel &'Purch Pwr - 361 kWh at $0.03329 12.02
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $66.83 ' 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.54

Service Address Total:3616Longfe//owRdUM25AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8769916427 68.54

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

@ CommercialArea Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1131/2022
Electric Service
18-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 140.94
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 928 kWh at $0.03329 30.89
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $171.83 4.41

Subtotal $ 176.24

Service Address Total:3749&7tmoreAve UM2, Tallahassee,FL 32317
Premise Id #: 5006660235 176.24

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

6 CommercialArea Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
Efectric Service
17-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 133.11
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 876 kWh at $0.03329 29.16
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $162.27 4.16

Subtotal $ 166.43

Service Address Tota!:39OO Over/ookDrUnit 1OAREALIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 32317
Premise Id #: 8300637954 166.43

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

¢j CommercialArea Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
Electric Service
5-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 258 kWh at $0.03329 8.59
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $47.74 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.96

Service Address Total:4038Shadv WCwLn Unit 17AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 3231
Premise {d #: 9558749188 48.96



Customer Name: Capital Region COD
Account Number: 8001821240
Billing Date: January 31, 2022

Page 4 of 4

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

«i Commercial Area Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/3112022
Electric Service
5-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 39.15
Fuel & Purch Pwr - 258 kWh at $0.03329 8.59
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $47.74 1.22

Subtotal $ 48.96

Service Address Totat:4046Co//eton Ct UM 15AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 32317
Premise {d #: 1661384756 48.96

Service Address: 4072 ivy Green Tri Unit 7' AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (City)

€0 Commercial Area Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
Electric Service
7-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 54.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 361 kWh at $0.03329 12.02
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $66.83 1.71

Subtotal $ 68.54

Service Address Total:4072Ivy Green Trl Unk 7AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 32317
Premise Id #: 4299135523 68.54

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

' Commercial Area Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
Electric Service
14-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 109.62
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 722 kWh at $0.03329 24.04
Gross Receipts Tax - 2.56406% of $133.66 3.43

Subtotal $ 137.09

Service Address Totai:4216Summehree Dr Um?23AREALIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 3231
Premise Id #: 6418723235 137.09

ServiceAddress: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 AREA LIGHTS, Tallahassee, FL 3231 (City)

(gj Commercial Area Light Service From 12/31/2021 - 1/31/2022
Electric Service
10-100 Watt HPS Decorative Light Fixture(s) 78.30
Fuel & Purch Pwr- 516 kWh at $0.03329 17.18

" '.

Gross Rece'ipisTax'- 2.56406% of $95.48 2.45

Subtotal $ 97.93

Service Address Total:4297AvonPark Ch' Unk 14ARE4 LIGHTS, Tallahassee,FL 3231
Premise Id #: 8125544487 97.93



ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNT # PAGE #

LOCAL§Q """"' '%'°'"°""'"N '"°" '°"
Tallahassee invoice# billingperiod paymentdue date

Media Group 0004362337 Jan 1- Jan 31, 2022 February 20, 2022

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTALAMOUNTDUE(MemoInfo) (included in amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $113.30

BILLINGACCOUNTNAMEAND ADDRESS BILLINGINQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES FEDERALID

1-877-736-7612or smb@ccc.garinett.com 16-0980985
Capital Region Community

Terms and Conditions: Past due accounts are subject to interest at the
Capital Region COD Attn: GMS rate of 18% per annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever is less).
5385 N. Nob Hill Rd. Advertiser claims for a credit related to rates incorrectly invoiced or paid

must be submitted in writing to Publisher within 30 days of (he invoice dateSunrise, FL 33351-4761
or the claim will be waived Any credit towards future advertising must be

|jl |nlll|hhl]l!hI|BIhnl| i ]lllll Jll |||b¶ EhhF|H il used within 30 days of issuance or the credit will be forfeited.
All funds payablein US dollars.

0DU0lB4053DDD000U0D00D0u3be337UU0lL330655B4
To sign-up for E-mailedinvoices and online paymentspleasecontact abgspecial@gannett.com.Previousaccount number:

Date Description Amount

1/1/22 Balance Forward $0.00

PackageAdvertising:
Start-EndDate Description PO Number PackageCost

1/4/22-1/4/22 0005045150 Notice of Meeting C Notice of $113 30

yu SI"! YduAsLD

' ,.m r
"g .:

t* B

K
, , . , ,

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THISPORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

LOCALhQ ^"°"''^"' '^'""'"' '^" ^"°"''^"
Capital Region Community February20, 2022

Tallahassee accountnumber invoicenumber
Media Group 184053 0004362337

CURRENT 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS UNAPPLIED
DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS TOTALAMOUNT DUE

$113.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $113.30

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (IncludeAccounf#& 1nvoice# on check) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARDPLEASE FILLOUT BELOW:

O VISA a MASTERCARD O DISCOVER [J AMEX

Tallahassee Media Group
P.O. Box 677585 Card Number

Dallas, TX 75267-7585 Exp Date / / CVV Code

Signature Date

0000lBuD530DDDDDD00D0aD43h2337D0Dtl33Dl55B4



0005045150/ TAL-601110
'I)" mkLBAssEB Democrat

"i"
" T' :

' """ ",
.

'" :."': (t.' -
" (g!k?,. f'% T "' .- "T

t C-- >'
W a ' a "-

' m=j >> & ·.

t.-' t "'

A GANNETTCOMPANY

Attn: Sarah Sweeting
CAPITAL REGIONCOMMUNITY
5385 KNOB HILL RD
SUNRISE,FL 33351

STATEOF FLORIDACOUNTYOF LEON:
B fore the undersignedauthoritypersonallyappeared Noticeof Meeting

,
CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrictdaajtzi,who on oath says that he or she is a Legal (SouthWood)

AdvertisingRepresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily The regular meeting of the Boardof Supervisors of the Capital
newspaperpublishedat Tallahasseein LeonCounty,Florida; RegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict ("Southwood Community")will

be held Thursday,January13, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Com-
that the attachedcopyof advertisement,beinga LegalAd in the munity Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311. The
matterof meeting is open to the public and will be conductedin accordancewith

the provisionsof Florida Law for CommunityDevelopmentDistricts. A
copyof the agendafor the meeting may be obtainedfrom GMS, LLC, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, (and phoneNOTICE (904) 940-5850). This meeting may be continued to a date, time, and
place to be specifiedon the record at the meeting. There may be occa-
sions when oneor moreSupervisors willparticipateby telephone.

In the SecondJudicialCircuitCourtwas publishedin said Any personrequiring specialaccommodationsat this meeting
· · because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the DistrictnewspaperIn the issuesof:

Managerat (904) 940-5850at least two calendardays prior to the meet-
ing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the FloridaRe-
lay Service at 1-800-955-8770, for aid in contacting the District Of-01/04/2022 flee.

Each personwho decidesto appealany action taken at these
meetings is advised that personwill need a record of proceedingsand

Affiant furthersays that the said TallahasseeDemocratis a that accordingly,the personmay need to ensurethat a verbatim record
· · of proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence uponnewspaperpublishedat Tallahassee,in the said LeonCounty, whichsuch appeal is to be based.

Florida,and that the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen
, , .

James Olivercontinuouslypublishedin said LeonCounty,Floridaeachday DistrictManager
and has beenenteredas periodicalsmatterat the postoffice in

publication: 01/04/22
Tallahassee,in said LeonCounty,Florida,for a periodof one '""-'"""""'
year nextprecedingthe first publicationof the attachedcopyof
advertisement;and affiantfurthersays that he or she has

neverpaid nor promisedany person,firmor corporationany
discount,rebate,commissionor refundfor the purposeof
securingthis advertisementfor publicationin the said
newspaper.

Swornto and Subscribedbeforeme this 4th of January2022,
3

by
'

who is personallyknownto

me.

,:Nmu,1Cba-

NotaryPublic.S at of Wisc "

. Countyof Brown

5 /Da?)
My commissionexpires

--
N AN CV H EY R MA N i

# of Affidavits1
, Notary Public

Iq

State O'I \/\/lsconsin
§

i'=ma%===4y"3My'M'^"£>A/7u. &®~S&h>Llb¶,=km_i~a ~>m m£ p :>sm .T),
,

fi



d

0005045150/ TAL-601110

1XLLAHASSEE DEMOCRAT

Tallahassee©com
A GANNETT COMPANY

Attn: SarahSweeting
CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITY
5385 KNOB HILL RD
SUNRISE,FL 33351

STATEOF FLORIDACOUNTYOF LEON:
V · Noticeof MeetingB fore the undersignedauthoritypersonallyappeared CapitalRegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrict

jaLc!hsL, who on oathsaysthat he or she is a Legal (SouthWood)

AdvertisingRepresentativeof the TallahasseeDemocrat,a daily The regular meetingof the Board of SupervisOrs of the Capital

newspaperpublishedat Tallahasseein Leon County,Florida; Region CommunityDevelopmentDistrict ("SouthwoodCommunity") will
be heldThursday,January13, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Com-

that the attachedcopyof advertisement,beinga Legal Ad in the munity Center,4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311. The
meeting is open to the public and will be conductedin accordancewithmatterof the provisionsof Florida Law for CommunityDevelopmentDistricts. A
copyof the agendafor the meeting maybe obtainedfrom GMS, LLC,475
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida32092, (and phone

NOTICE (904) 940-5850). This meeting may be continued to a date, time, and
place to be specifiedon the record at the meeting. There may be occa-
sions when oneor moreSupervisors will participateby telephone.

In the Secondjudicial CircuitCourtwas publishedin said Any personrequiring specialaccommodationsat this meeting
. . because of a disability or physical impairmentshould contact the District

newspaperin the issuesof: Managerat (904) 940-5850at least two calendardays prior to the meet-
ing. if you are hearing or speech impaired, please contactthe Florida Re-
lay Service at 1-800-955-8770, for aid in contacting the District Of-

01104/2022 flee.
Each personwho decides to appealanyaction taken at these

· meetings is advised that person will need a record of proceedingsand
Affiantfurther says that the said TallahasseeDemocratis a that accordingly,the personmayneed to ensure that a verbatim record

. . . of proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
newspaperpublishedat Tallahassee,in the said LeonCounty, whichsuch appeal is to be based.
Florida,and that the said newspaperhas heretoforebeen .James Oliver
continuouslypublishedin said LeonCounty,Florida each day DistrictManager
and has been enteredas periodicalsmatterat the post office in

publication: 0]/04/22
Tallahassee,in said LeonCounty,Florida, for a period of one "^'"'""""'
year next precedingthe first publicationof the attachedcopyof
advertisement:'and affiantfurthersaysthat he or she has

never paid nor promisedany person,firmor corporationany
discount,rebate,commissionor refundfor the purposeof
securingthis advertisementfor publicationin the said

newspaper.

Sworn to and Subscribedbeforeme this4th of January2022,
S

by 'TA (Lnkn who is personallyknownto

me.

,:nkL'U,/AUAM"

AH^NotaryiPljb|ic.S at of Wisc "

. Countyof Brown

5 /eja?)
My commissionexpires

. =~==m==!=m""~=~m=mE= ' ' " \

NANCY HEYRMAN '

# of Affidavits1 Notary Public
<

State of Wkconsin
==,

jij

,, ~ . .- . .

"
sr "AUEN



Capital Region CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
475 WestTownPlace,Suite 114

St. Augustine,FL 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850

February 4, 2022

SENT TO MAGGIEFOR DEPOSIT

Reference: Fiscal Year 2022 Assessments

ACCOUNT

BOND ISSUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT ACCOUNT AMOUNT
2008A / 2018-l REVENUE 243056000 171,858.37 GENERAL FUND 27,718.10

2011A-1 REVENUE 149905001 - GENERALFUND
2011A-2 REVENUE 257222000 - GENERALFUND

2013 / 2018-2 REVENUE 207502001 - GENERAL FUND
171,858.37 $ 27,718.10

Should you have any questions regarding the above or enclosed, pleasefeel free to contactme. ,|Al&bnm Ut#ni)

"nce'e'y, -— d too? kj ! t?|-{)& 1uja jjj It' h

SheryiFudkg """"""l7i t
:jn U

Sheryl Fulks
Assessment Roll Administrator
(GMS) GovernmentalManagementServices
475 West Town Place,Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850
sfu|ks@Rmsnf.com

CHECK

pa)/ee Nyly!!Fp ©eck date total debt service generalfund
SijoE2/1/22 WIRE 2/4/2022 199,576.47 171,858.37 27,718.10

TOTALDEPOSIT $ 199,576.47 $ 171,858.37 $ 27,718.10



i -
i

ANZ?i "
.,TCd g

"'
i t.S' ""

' ' " "' InvoiceNumber \ lnvoiceDate \ Account Number Y Page i

7-619-59600 jan 04, 2022 8504-2882-4 1of2
)

!

!

PASTDUE
)

i

Billing Address:
.

ShippingAddress: Invoice Questions?

CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD ContactFedExRevenueServices :

#114 475 WTOWNPL
Phone: 800,622.1147 i

M-F 7 AMto8 PM CST
475WTOWNPL SAINTAUGUSTNEFL 32092-3648

Sa 7AMto6PMCST i

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex.com

InvoiceSummary
FedEx ExpressServices

!

TotalCharges USO $58.70
,)

TOTALTHISIMVOICE USO $58.70 )

The amountdue shownon the remittanceadvicereflectsthe invoicebalance ,
i

due and includesonlythoseitemsstill outstanding.Anypaymentwhich '

$

could be appliedto a specificshipmenthas been creditedto the appropriate !

activitysummaryenclosed,Payments and/or adjustmentsthatcouldnot be
Paymentsnotrece/vedbyjan19,2022 aresub/edtoa latefee, I

appliedto a specificshipmenthave been creditedagainstthetotalamount 1

£

due on this invoice.
)

Otherdiscountsmayapply. )

::,p:,y,y,::,'gF::::j:voice,p|easegotowww.fedex,com/payment,Thank :i'"j "t :' tC: jj:j ,j ?),|i)"| )

YourAccountis Past Due. Date of Notice: Feb 11, 2022, To preventfurther I' A):) i :" :')ij:,}:j
,

/)"
i

action,please remit your paymentimmediately.Ifpaymenthas been made, t, i; l-'
)

pleasedisregardthis notice. 'L'q& " 1

\ u km"*-*. . .- _.- 7

)

t

E
Y- " W

J W

N

'
1

El, j " "
!

i

'
1

·
1

Detaileddescriptions ofsurchargescan be located at fedex,com
)

'"'"' " ·' "· "' """' ""' ·'"· ' "" ' "" ' "' "' "'"' '" " "' "' " "" " " ' "" " """"' "' ' " "" ' " " ""'
I

Tc)ensurepropercredit, pleasereturn · \
1

thisportionMthyourpaymenttoFe,[,,, lnvmceNumber '\ AmountPastDue , AccountNumber \ !

Pleaseclonotstaµ!eorfdd. 7-619-59600 USO$58,70 8504-2882-4
Please makecheckpayabletoFedEx.

RemittameAdvice YourAccountisPastDue.DatedNotice:Feh11,2022 ,

Paymentsnotreceivedbythisdateare subjectto a/ate fee,
)

1

1

7ht¶5¶bD05000005D70l85042BD2450DDD000000000005B?Db0
)

)

0013 813 01AB0,461 '*AUTO ri 0 104232092-364939 -COl-P1%26-11 i

rhm'NM|]hhh|||'l|TIl|h|l|!|'lrllh||'l||h|j[ll l||l4l||||8ll['|l|'"||'l[||'l'l'"||Ill||tlflEl||l8]l|k|||[|]'|' )

CAPITAL REGIONcod 7$# FedEx
#114

* 4 P,0, Box660481
475WTOWNPL ,, ,

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 j

?

)

!)))!)!)i|!||!)|))))||)))j)|)|!!))|!)))
)

60072420005430
1.042-01-00.0013813-0001-0D31670

)



InvoiceNumber \ invoice Date \ AccountNumber '\ Page

7-619-59600 jan 04, 2022 8504-2882-4 2of2

FedExExpressShipmentSummaryByPayorType

':',Tm'lFlii:?!4yi|T::' '.","-,:,;'!':'"|!':|!,|;'!l',t,t,,'!SR- !!ll M
=wm%m@mmmNi¶%%gf#Mmg%!a!d7l%msifiii%Ktum?m®qEMK$mNy'; %

TOTALTHISINVOICE USO $58.70

_
'""'""jjq';iii'!i"j"j'"""iii'E""j|;"":li|i'!Lw¶j!§lf':¶kq

Mk S- l|mi "'· Fuelsurcharge-FedExhasappuedafuelwKhargem150%tQtM$$hipment.

· DistanceBasedPhdng,Zme7
· Fe&mmtedth[sshipmemwcormpackages,wdghLand$eNlce,AnychangesmademrefkcMintheln@cemount.

Automation INET Sender Redpknt
TrackingID 775632439950 Maggiephlllips LockboxService72-2657
ServiceTYpe FedEX phorityovernight (Ms us Bank

PackageType FedExEwelope 5385N PinelslandRoad EP-MN·01LB

Zone 07 FORT LAUDERDALEFL 33351 US SAMTPAULMN55108 US

Packages 1

RatedWeight N/A
Ddvered Dec31,202110:37 TransportationCharge 50.38

SvcArea Al Fud Surcharge 5.79

Signedby C,SCHWARTZ Third PartyBilling 2.53

FedExUse 000000000/241/, TotalCharge USO $58,70

ThirdPartySubtotal USO $58.70

TotalFedExExpress USO $58.70

FedEx'Billing Online
FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficientlymanageand pay your FedExinvoices online. It's free, easyand secure. FedExBilling

online helpsyoustreamhneyourbillingprocess. With allyour FedExshippinginformationavailable in one secure online location,

you never haveto worryaboutmisplacing a paper invoiceor sifting through reams of paper to find informationforpast
shipments.Gotofedex.com to sign up today!

1042-01.00.00]38 13-0001.003167C)



Capital Region Community Development District
475 West Town Place,Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850

February28, 2022

SENTTO MAGGIEFOR DEPOSIT

Reference: Fiscal Year2022Assessments

ACCOUNT

BOND ISSUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT ACCOUNT AMOUNT
2008A/ 2018-l REVENUE 243056000 171,858.37 GENERALFUND 27,718.10

2011A-1 REVENUE 149905001 - GENERALFUND

2011A-2 REVENUE 257222000 - GENERALFUND

2013/ 2018-2 REVENUE 207502001 - GENERALFUND

171,858.37 $ 27,718.10

Shouldyou have any questions regardingthe above or enclosed,pleasefeel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

She4CyLFulkg

Sheryl Fulks
AssessmentRoll Administrator
(GMS) Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850
sfu|ks@Rmsnf.com

CHECK

PAYEE NUMBER CHECKDATE TOTAL DEBTSERVICE GENERALFUND
STJOE 3/1/22 WIRE 2/28/2022 199,576.47 171,858.37 27,718.10

TOTAL DEPOSIT $ 199,576.47 $ 171,858.37 $ 27,718.10



CAPITALREGIONCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDfSTRKT
475WestTownPlacce,Suite114

St.Augustine,FL32092

DATE 8/28/2021 PERIC)DCOVERED 10/1/21-9/30/22

FYZDZZNON-ADVALQREMASSE$SMENTSINVC)1CE

STjOECOMPANY
ATTN:ANALISAWOOD
I3C)RICHARDJACKSONBLVD,SUITE2D[)
PANAMACITYBEACH,32407

PROPERTY: CAPITALREGIONBULKPARCELS
SERIES2[J18-1 TOTAL FYZ2O&M TQTALFY22 TOTAL

PROPERTY DEVELOPABLE DEBTRATE/ 2018-l RATE/ O&M
ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT

72,50® $1,775,16 $128,699.10 $687.13 $49,816.93 $178,516,03
24.0000 $1,775.16 $42,603,79 $680.59 $16,334.19 $58,937,98
0.0000 $1,775.16 $0.CtCl $680.59 $0.00 $0,00

23.3700 $1,775.16 $41,485,49 $680.59 $15,905.44 $57,390.93
19,0000 $1,775.16 $33,728.04 $680,59 $12,931.25 $46,559.29

0.0000 $1,775,16 $0.00 $680.59 $0.00 $0,00

52.0000 $1,775,16 $92,308.32 $680.59 $35,390.79 $127,699.11

7.8500 $1,775,16 $13,935.01 $680.59 $5,342.65 $19,277.65

2.3800 $1,775.16 $4,224,88 $680.59 $1,619.81 $5,844.69
5.9700 $1,775.16 $10,597.71 $680,59 $4,063.14 $14,660,84
24,6900 $1,775.16 $43,828.70 $680.59 $16,803,82 $60,632,52

48.1900 $1,775,16 $85,544.96 $680.59 $32,797.74 $118,342.70

24.5300 $1,775.16 $43,544,67 $680.59 $16,694.93 $60,239.60
9,9101) $1,775.16 $17,591.84 $680,59 $6,744,67 $24,336.50
0.0000 $1,775.15 $0.00 $680,59 $0.00 $0.00
31.6400 $1,775.16 $56,166.06 $680.59 $21,533.94 $77,700,00
0.0000 $1,77516 $0.00 $hk[),59 $0.00 $0.00
0.0000 $1,775,16 $0.00 $680.59 $0,00 $0.1)0

75,0000 $1,775.16 $133,137.00 $680.59 $51,044.41 $184,1&1,41

0.0000 $1,775.16 $0.00 $680.59 $0.00 $0.00
0.0000 $1,775.16 $0,00 $680.59 $0.00 $0.1)0

6.0000 $1,775.16 $10,650.96 $680,59 $4,083.55 $14,734,51
35,001)1) $1,775.16 $62,130.60 $680,59 $23,820.72 $85,951.32

146800 $1,775,16 $26,059,35 $680.59 $9,991.09 $36,050.44

03600 $1,77516 $639.06 $680,59 $245,01 $884.07
7.0[)00 $1,775.16 $12,426.12 %&0.59 $4,764.14 $17,190.26

TOTAL 484.0700 $859,301,65 $17,701.93 $329,928.21 $1,189,229.86

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE:
Southwood

1NVOICE# DUEDATE %DEBTDUE"¢"%'. '
%DUEO&M ' ·' ·.

'0KM1 TOTAL ' %" " *
*,MN$WLMeNfdUe| INSTALLMENTS "

SJC100121 10/1/2021
&4Q%ij?.'.?$z7,n%j

$27,718.10' '

SJC110121 11/1/2021 .- .
8.40%j

.E
' Szizmo' $27,718.10¥

.¥SjC12C)121 12/1/2021
, ·

, d '
&40%µ"··"··'"#7,nq:10|

$27,718.10
.sjco10122 1/1/2022

,
€ 8.40%,..,7j..'"."t-'$27,qqB:Hl $27,718.10

SJCO22122 2/1/2022 20%
, . ,

8,40%}
.

',":' .:?smd,i@ $199,576.47
SJCO30122 3/1/2022 20% "" 8.40%U', ':#?"?Agy $199,576.47

SJC040122 4/1/2022 30%
,

" 8.40% '",. ' ',mm'f¢| $285,505.66
SJCQ50122 5/1/2022 * - 8.40% . '""" "yglq{ $27,718,10,

SJC060122 6/1/2022
, ,., , ,

8.40%:?µ .:%:..z:,2T7z$aol $27,718,10'
SJCO70122 7/1/2022 'a % .

" '- 8.40%"""" ' s27·ns:iq' $27,718.10
sjcq80122 8/1/2022

¢.y"
- . ^

8.4Q%l'ti';':.,'.,.·?$'iz'n8.h $27,718.10
SJCQ90122 9/1/2022 15%

, .
8.4o%l!',j:'):t'Zz'.$27,?iS£x0i $156,611.8&' '

SJC100122 10/1/2022 15% ' "' ' ' " ' /"' { $128,893,78
.

i i 7·" '
I $0.00

total 100.00% 100.8z%a,, " $szsimi $1,191,909.06 '
I i

®1,300,20700,10800 001,300,36300,10000 001.300.10100.01000
201.700.13100.10000
201.700.36300.10200

DUETODS $171,858,37

Vendor#106



A£> Ali-Pro Land Care of KNVOUCE
ALL P&@ T'llahassee,Inc.

P.O Box 38355
LAWRCRRE Date Invoice#Tallahassee,FL,

32315-8355 2/21/2022 193868

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn:Robert Berlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130

Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 AdditionalContractedWork

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Bench installation: 3b S j"L da >%3C'
Three(3) BenchesInstalled (iii CentralPark & Mossy CreekExtension

P

3 Sakrete 12.88 38.64

-
12/2 6"A?d

Z~ -ll GeneralLabor Rate 2men :j.Stu'seach 50.00 5i0,00

DatesofService:
2-7-2022 & 2-15-2022

ThankYou For Your Business!Please make checks payable to the above address& Total $588.64
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance chargeot"2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day pastdue balances

m the event of non-payments,collection fees andl or reasonableattorney leeswill be chargedto the customer.



Govemmenta?iVknagemenYServkes,LLC hivdce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice#: 469
hivoice Date: 2/16/22

DueDate: 2/16/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region COD P.O. Number:
475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Description HourslQty Rate Amount

Maintenance Supplies 40.30 40.30

G L-- C,.0 d c Ll""loo()

32a 572 Y"j=MLo

Total $40.30

Payments/Credits $0.00

(tvj-j BalanceDue $40.30

Z,\tLL2-



MAINTENANCEBILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 2/05/22

DISTRICT DATE ,SUPPL1ES PRICE EMPLOYEE
CR
CAPITALREGION

1/14/22 4x4x8 (3) 40.30 R.B.

TOTAL $40.30



Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Phone:561-994-9299 Fax: 561-994-5823

CapitalRegion CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise,FL 33351

InvoiceNo. 21919
Date 01/28/2022

SERVICE AMOUNT

project: Arbitrage - Series 2013 FYE 11/30/21
$ 600.00

Subtotal: 600.00

Total 600.00

CurrentAmount Due $ 600.00

3to SJ3 ? 23 +4j

0 - 30 31- 60 61 - 90 91 - 120 Over120 Balance
600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

Paymentdue upon receipt.



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check RemitTo:
KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1(57
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Wire Transfer RemitTo:
FederalTD 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNationalBank ofOmaha
February25, 2022 KutakRock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference:InvoiceNo. 30 11120

ClientMatter No. 17123-1

Mr. Jim Oliver
Capital Region CommDvlp.

,
,

GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
:"3\i) 'i] I, 'I'}'-'

Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3011120

17123-1

Re: Capital Region - Genera! Counsel

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

01/05/22 S. Sandy 0.30 79.50 Conferencewith Ms. Fulks regarding
estoppel letter

01/07/22 S. Sandy 0.70 185.50 Prepare first amendment to
landscape services agreement;
conferencewith Mr. Berlinregarding
same

01/10/22 J. Brown 0.30 90.00 Review stormwater analysis
proposal; considersame and follow-
up with Ms. Sandy

01/12/22 J. Brown 0.20 60.00 Correspondence regarding
stormwaterneeds analysis

01/17/22 S. Sandy 0.30 79.50 Prepare notice of termination of
agreement with Bulldog Strategy
Group

01/19/22 D. YVilbourn 0.80 116.00 Prepare website services agreement
with GMS

01/20/22 J. Brown 0.60 180.00 Review status of well monitoring
access agreement and signage

easement

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAKROCK LLP
Capital Region Comm Dvlp.
February25, 2022
Client Matter No. 17123-1
Invoice No. 3011120
Page 2

01/20/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Review draft minutes; conference
with Ms. Sweeting regarding
agreements

01/24/22 J. Brown 0.20 60.00 Conference with Mr. Berlin
regarding handling of District
records and transition

01/25/22 S. Sandy 0.40 106.00 Prepare notice of FSUS tour; confer
with Ms. Sweetingregardingsame

01/25/22 C. Stuart 1.50 630.00 Review proposed legislation;
monitor committee activity and
agendas; monitor Amendment 12

implementation
01/25/22 D. \Vilbourn 0.60 87.00 Prepare notice of FSUS tour and

boardmeeting
01/27/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Review correspondence regarding

Metronet installation
01/28/22 S. Sandy 0.20 53.00 Prepare websiteservices agreement
01/28/22 D. VJilboum 0.20 29.00 Prepare and disseminate resolution

designatingregisteredagent

TOTAL HOURS 6.60

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,835.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $1,835.00

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP CheckRemit To:
' KutakRock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha,NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

WireTransfer RemitTo:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

FirstNationalBank ofOmaha

February25, 2022 KutakRock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference:InvoiceNo. 3011 121

ClientMatterNo. 17123-2

Capital Region CommDvlp.
GovernmentalManagementServices — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 WestTown Place
St. Augustine,FL 32092 Invoice No. 301 1 121

17123-2

Re: CapitalRegion - MonthlyMeeting

For ProfessionalLegal Services Rendered

01/03/22 S. Sandy 0.10 26.50 Review draft agenda
01/05/22 S. Sandy 0.40 106.00 Attend agenda call; conduct follow-

up regardingsame
01/13/22 S. Sandy 2.40 636.00 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; conduct follow-up
regardingsame

TOTAL HOURS 2.90

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $768.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $768.50

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



i

)

FCdj i
1AJ{'i'E

InvoiceMmbev I MvoiceDate \\ AecountWmber Page

7-676-75247 Mar01,2022 8504-2882-4 ) 1of2 )

i

BmimAddxe$s: $hippingAddress: kvoice Questkms?

CAPITAL REGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD coMactFedExRevemeservices

#114 475WTOWNPL
Phone: 800.622.1147 )

E

M-F 7AM to 8PMCST475WTOWNPL SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PMCST ,SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648

Internet: fedex,com ,
)

t

q@voiceSmmaRy A«ouwtSmmatyasofNar0¶,2022
FedExExpressServices

PreviousBalance 64,97
TotdCharges USO $40.91

Payments 0.00
,
!TOTALTHUS{MVO[CE USB $40.9¶ Mjustments 0,00 i

New Charges 40,91
Otherdiscountsmayapply. ,'

Topayyour FedEx invoice,please go to www.fedex.com/payment,Thank NewAccouidBalance $105,88

you forusingFedEx,

M ' ' m
' i

r 1

OF i

{ i

L t K

)

dm
, , 1

P ECE0VE)
,

¢iAK (jq zm
' E==@~~~s~=

Detailed descriptions ofsurchargescan be located at fedex,com
i I '' Tcjensurepropercredit,pleaseretum · · " "" '

i thlspottionmthyQl|rpaymenttQFedE, Mvbjkc bhmbek \\ hnmceAmomt\ Ac«mtMumber \ AecmMBdawce\\
)

Pleasecbmtstapleorfdd, 7-676-75247 USO$40.91 8504-2882-4 USO $105,88
i PleasemakecheckpayabletoFedEx.
)

RedttaueeAdvice YourpaymeMkduebyMarlG,2022
)

7b7h?524?50u00040¶l58504ea82450000l05B8e000D040¶jsQ

00 2 9 69 5 01 AB 0,461 "AUTO TOO1059 32096364939 -COi-P2972441

|||"lm|M'1MN|IMMM|h|[lHl"|"|"|hllt||ll "i|'ll||I[|'l|"l'j|'l'l|"I|I|'l'l|||"lll||'|l[IltKl{|lI'Il"j
capitalregioncod " ,

FedEx
#114
475WTOWNPL

,,,,
S P.O, Bqx660481

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL32092-3648 [JALLASTX75266-0481
)

)))!)))|)l))i)l!!)|)|)))l|))|)))|)|))|l

63321590000034
I059-Q1-QO-%29G95.000]µ®.59289



t

InvoiceNumber 1 lnvoiceOate \ AccountNumbet I Page

7-676-75247 Mar01, 2022 8504-2882-4 2of2

;1:1lT))):)))T)))7l:,!y)!),))|)1))))"t)
)):)))))'!)1||1:1)))'j)))))))))))))'))):)))))))):))',',)))')i]))):j)).).

· FuelSurcharge- FedExhasappliedafuelsurchargeof14.25%tothisshipment.

' DistanceBasedPrlcjng,zQne7

Automation 1NET Sendar Redpknt
Tracking ID 77GOB2239720 Patti Powers LockboxSevvices- 12-2657
ServlceType FedEx 2Day GMS-SF, LLC US BankNA-COD

"PackageType FedEx Envelope 5385N NobHillRoad EP-MN-01LB
Zone 07 FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 US SAINTPAUL MM 55108 US

mw~,wu
Packages I
RatedWeight N/A

K~~,WDelivered Feb 22,202209:55 TtansportathnCharge 34.27 =Sue Area Al Fuel Surcharge 4,88
Signedby M,VANG Third PartyBilling

, ,

_ _
,

1.76
FedExUse 000000000/1113/_ T?talCharge "'"" " USO $40,91

"Third PartySubtotal USO $40.91 =TotalFedExExpress USO $40.91
—

1

FedEx"Billing Online
FedExBilling Online allows you to efficientlymanage and payyour FedExinvoices online. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helps you streamlineyourbillingprocess, WithallyourFedExshippinginformationavailable in one secure online location,

you never have to worry aboutmisplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reamsofpaperto find informationfor past

shipments.Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

1OS9-01.00-CU29695·00D1-0059289

0



i

'
"")'"jj i)

;Rg^m- '$· Mvvice%uwber \ Mvoi¢egate \ AeeouwtMuwber \ Page '

7-668-%751 Fcb22, 2Q22 8504-2882-4 1of2
I

t
i
)

1

i

Bi|liHgAddress: ShippMgAddress: invoiceQuestims? '

CAPITAL REGIONCOD CAPITALREGIONCOD CMactFedExRevemeseMces

#114 475 WTOWNPL
Phone: 800.622,1147

)

M-F 7AMto8PMCST '
475W TOWN PL SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648

Sa 7AMto6PMCST '

SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex.com )

1

EmokeSuumavy Acc@MMSwmmayasdFeb22,2@22
FedExExpvessServkes

previousBalance 171,42
TotalCharges USO $59,59

Payments 0,00
S

TOTALYWES¢%V0ICE USW $59.59 Adjustments 0,00

New Charges 59.59
Otherdiscountsmayapply.

To payyour FedEx invoice,please go towwwfedex.com/payment.Thank NewAccomtBdance $231.U1

youfor usingFedEx.

!

[g] ' © I

k
!

C !

" 1

V I

"" " 'j)jyl)u
. .

r
,!

i
)

?

1

Detailed descriptions of surchargescan be located at fedex.com )

To ensurepropercredit, p!easeretum

thisportionwithyQu/paymenttoi'edE,. kvdceMmber \\ tmdeeAmuut \) AetomtMwber \ Account Balawee\
)

f

Pleasedonotste,korfold. 7-668-96751 USO $59.59 8504-2882-4 USO $231.01 j

PleasemakecheckpayabletoFedEx. ' ' ' "' " ' ' " ' "' i

Reuntta@€e Advice VourµaymeMkduebyNar09,2022
)

)

i

7bh8¶h?56l000005¶5¶EB5042a8245000D23l0F¶0a00U5q5¶20 )

i

t!
[
$

$

003 8 9 2 4 01 AB 0,461 "*AUTO T4 Q 1053 3209b364939 -COI-P3096241 i

'i|"l|'I|llll|||'l||I|lI|il'|"|l"ll'Illl j|||hIjl|||ji|l|illll µ'hmh|'||qj||jhF|i¶rMj|hl'|i||lll'||ll[lihµ
)

!capitalregioncod """ ' FedEx ]
P

#114 P.O, Box660481 i

475WTOWNPL i

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL32092-3648
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 !

)))||!)|j)l||)))|))!))))||l))||)|||!)|i

, ,63315530000034
1053R1-0U-0038'24-01jQl-Oo6'833 '



MvoiceNumber InvoiceDate AccountWuwber I Page

7-668-96751 ) Feb 22, 2022
)

8504-2882-4 2of2

FedExExpressShipmentOetaitByPayotType(Origina1)

=j::j1)))')))'))):""i')))))))))')'=)))!y||)))))fj1)'))')))):'))|)))))))))))T))-j))))))')))))))))))))))I)))))))))))j))))|)

° FuelSurcharge-FedExhasapplied afue!su{chaygeof14,25%tcthkshipment.

· DistanceBasedPricing,Zone7

Ewm~&lm
Automation Met Sender Redjjknt
Tracking ID 776064967775 Patti Powers LockboxServices-12-2657
ServiceType FedExStandardOvernight GMS-SF, LLC Us BankNA-COD
PackageType FedEX Envelopc 5385N NobHillRoad EP-MN-01LB
Zone 07 FORTLAUDERDALEFL 33351 US SAINTPAULMN 55108 US

—Packages i
RatedWeight N/A

"Delivered Feb 17, 202210:12 TransportationCharge 49,91

Svc Area AI Fuel Surcharge 7.11

"Signedby C.WHITE Third PartyBilling
, ,

___tS?

"FedExUse 000000000/255/_ TotalCharge USO $59,59

"Third Party Subtotal USO $59.59=TbtatFedExExpress USb $59,59 —~*mII~l[

FedEx"BillingOnline
FedExBi||ingOnline allows you to efficientlymanageand pay yourFedExinvoices online. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helps you streamlineyourbillingprocess. Withall you j" FedExshipping informationavailable in one secure online location,

you never haveto worry aboutmisplacing a paperinvoiceorsiftingthroughreamsofpaper to find informationfor past
shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

\053.01.0U.0030924-0001.%69B33

F

.



GovernmentalIViamgement Services, LLC invoice1(101 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Envoice #: 470
InvoiceDate: 3/1/22

Due Date: 3/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCDD ,

P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

DescripUon HourslQty Rate Amount
~~=~~=·'" '· ..........Sg~~=q& ·'· '·-·· '· .... ,. Agm*~~mmmmm~""" '"· "" "'"".... ........... -. ...,.,

.,
' " ·' ' ' ...:-.....A~m

-- ManagementFees - March2022 "34000 4,051.67 4,051.67
Website Administration - March 2022 35/10 100,00 100.00
InformationTechnology- March 2022 "}S"/od 233.33 233,33

·;
.DisseminationAgcnt Services- March2022 3)3oo · 625.00 625.00

'Office Supplies S"/qou 18.57 18.57
- Postage '1zod¢, -

" 1.59 1,59
Copies '4USOo 92.40 92.40

-- Telephone 4)0 ()0
" 22.61 22.61

=- Hotel ii q Si3 Vtm ' 84.38 84.38

7

'-·
.. ¥~~~k========a= -""""' " "" . ".,1' K'

Total $5,229.55
'- -:::' m?m~=rm

PaymentslCredits $0.00

Balance Due $5,229.55



T

Dave Borden
Pressure \Nashing Services
1915Angels Hollow Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32308
(850) 766-4425
Drbfsu1578@yaho,o,CQm,

invoice No. 030222 March 5, 2022

Bill to;_ N,struct1ons:
,

Capital Region COD Please make payable to : Dave Borden
3196 Merchants Ro\n Blvd., Ste. 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Description Quantity Unit Price Total

Prep & Pressure Clean: Southvvood ·

Concrete Nature Trail- jasmine Hill
700' X 10' 7,000 Sq Ft $0.15/sq ft $1,050.00

\Nooden Boardwalk
Esplanade \Nay - North of Blair Stone 1 S 275.00 $ 275.00

I) Subtotal $1,325.00

"1)\ "t / O
'Q, "I') ')(1 .-

C)7i)Qc.)

C-) ' Total $1,325,00

Bat Due $1,325.00

4?t>>Z>
@j77 {Zc'U"=>

W

ym
The Edge- Pressup V\/ashing & Facilities ManggementSeryices, Tallaha ee, FL



h INVOICE
BulldogStrategy Group

522 E Park Ave
st€j 101

Tallahassee,Florida32301
UnitedStates

850,766.1906
w=,bulldogstrategygrQup.com

BILI-TO invoiceNumber: 000546
CapitalRegion CDD Operations
RobertBerlin invoiceDate: March 1, 2022

rberlin@gmsnf.com Payment Dtie: March 15, 2022

AinltyuntDmc (U$D): $5¢K!fOQ
,

'

, '·:: r· ' . , ., ... ':·',, · · ' : :' · ' · , " C.'
...,... . .,

" G " ' C

VVebsiteManagement 1 $500,00 $500.00
Monthlywebsitemanagement;includesposting
relevantmeetingnotices.

' ,1 «t F
, , . ir~" ·-' - · :: ". . .. . Y. . . .....

' f , µ, , '. 4 ','.,,..,: ." ' ' -; .·.-· . .':. . ., , · "' ', ,·.' '
..

"
. i '· "' " " " f . , kt ,-:' '.' " ' ' " : ,"LYM . ·' , t , , , . :

\ {, ") Tbtat: $500.00

¢13) ')"i)O t:"" )'"/.,/CO ")'-"i'j\O ·'.' ....
·% . P ···

AmountDue (USD): $500.00

;mDD
"3j7j'""Notes / Terms

Attached, pleasefind your recent invoicefrom BulldogStrategyCCrQup.Thankyou foryoujn:i2L2
^

.
i.!"

: '4

d
. ';µ

Please remit paymentto i3ulldogSti"aieqyGrouµ I PO Box 85, Tallahassee,FL 32302.



"g%?#7,,
,?~7f,,,s4F4Y'f'i,ZYy'¢,

!'i!"T')N
.... .

'4mgm"t)t%v|t:' C: ,::i"!i!'i{G, uc

To: Capital Region Community Development District Period End Date: 1/1122-2/24/22
Attn: Maggie Phillips, Capital Region District Accountant
GMS-SF, LLC InvoiceDate: 3/4/2022
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice#: 1354
cc: Jim Oliver, District Manager

Due Date: 4/4/2022

Project Name: Gen. Professional Engineering, Development & Construction Consulting

Hourly ServicesNot-to-Exceed$25,000 - WorkAuthorization 11 (October1, 2021 - September30, 2022)

PreviouslyBilled Total Amount
Quantity AmountThis Begin Oct. 1, To-Date, Begin CurrentBilling

Service Items Description Rate This Period Period 2020 Oct. 1, 2020 Amount

GeneralConsultingServices
Misc.conferencecall and projectreview $ 175.00 3.00 $ 525.00 $ 875.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 525.00

(Hourly)- Prof. Engineer

Boardof SupervisorsMtg· " BoardMeeting $ 600.00 2.0 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00
J, Keith Dantln

TOTAL $ 1,725.00 $ 875.00 $ 2,600.00 $ 1,725.00

fSr,
I;. (-

:}"
1^}q

{)

.1|,-

1'\

,,
hj,

i'C

\I""")
' \

_

" ,1

)\, \J
":" i'",; {JC' 'j i 1,"")D

Totals begin 10/1/21: Total InvoicedTo-Date: $ 2,600.00

AppliedPayments/Credits: $ 875.00

Current Amount Due: $ 1,725.00

TotalAmount Due: $ 1,725.00

Please remit payment to:
Dantin Consulting, Ll-C
506 Frank Shaw Road
Tallahassee, FL 32312

Traffic Engineering 8 Transportation Planning 0 projectManagements Civil/Site Engineering. 0 Construction Management
# 506 Frank Shaw Rd. ®Tal[ahassee,Florida 32312 » 850.544.3062(D) @850.251.1238 (K)

dehbie@dantincoosultingltc.eom or keith(Mantinconsultinglk.com



,s*µH""=@»

^h:i' &0 ^'::::!:::,'s':e:r'n'c!°'

,

ZNVOK|"E'E,
N

P,(J Bo.' :s8355 "
. .k 1¥L?=%%f Tallahassee., FI.. |_,.-.-u~_j2Z,Y,.

,.

,1, ',y,sy,:e,jy,
..

,
8-.% l,2,tS M |ii,j;y,tl i"a 32315-83:5:"

1 3'"8/2022 193C22
L~t~m

..
Bill To

CRCijl)
Attn: RdiertBerlin
3196 MerchantsRow, Suite 13(')

Tallahas'iee,FI,, 323 11

P,0. Ng. Terms Project

Net 3("9
'

AdditionalContracted\V&k
i i [i 11·-1 fir

_
Quantity ' Description Rate Amount

Tree Work" - Unit # I - C'ornernl' Mnlben'y Park BcnUevat'd & Grave Park ,qe*q't"j ,z':g

T""" ^"µµ=&.g
Trim large limb over the roadway. Cleanup and hauling oft"all debi'is ~"T'-·

. ,
rg'"' i"

&
,,t

'

tLn
":J ~=~"

i MulberryPark & Grove Park Tree \\'oi'k 318llzc3 Z'L- &40go 840,(!0
>

Dateot"Sm'ice:3-4-2.022

I

I

ThankYou Fur Your Businessy Please make checkspa'mbk to the $gbc)veaddress. T'
f¶ ' s 5 ' ota! $840,0()

Office: (BSD) 656-0208ext. 408 n X: (8» D) 6w 6-5534
N ., . . I '

$35 fee- fbrdl retumed checks

A t"mnccchai'geCft"2% per month mav bz assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of' non-payments,cd{cc(itrttfeesaiidlor reasonableattorrmy fCex will be charged{ii the customer.



X¥=%e7a%b
^0-~:,: : "' Al]-:ro Land Care tjf INVOICEtMmL PRO T' l!ahas:ee, In ',

L&%D€A®E
P:(-) Bc)? j83i5

_
Date Invoice# ,

1" ilahasseuFI — ' '· '·" " - t t I —'%'u£mEE'&g,:":¶ 3231.5-813;5
3/8/2022 !93923

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Butlin
3196 h4ei"ehimb" 'Row, Suite 13()

Taflahiissee,FI, 323 I I

.

P.CJ. No. Terms project

Net 30 AdditionalCuuttacted \Votk
' ' «.

Quantity Descriptian Rate , Amount

Tree U'ork - Unit #.10 - Unit #10 Trail at Four OaksBoulevi-tt"d 4! 1tqg3
'

Cut Down one DeadFirm Pole aver Trail & Trim4-S hanging limbs u\'cr "i tai1· """:zA(,' 't"")

C
' -?,,

=^ ::4i*4».=-9»= "mm."

Clemup and Haulingtjfi" (]fr)ebris.
"b1

'ii ' ("'7b'Z "Z^©

I Unit#10 Trail & Four OaksTree \Vork 841).00 84O,on

Date- c.)fService: 3-4-2022

k

ThankYou For YourBusiness!Please make checkspayttble to the above address· Totat sb40 (It)
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 40S Fax: (85U) 656-5534

$35 fee for all returned chei'.ks

A tMancecharµ of2% pei" month may be assessed cm al) 90 day pm due balances

hi the GVCtltd'non-pavmcnts,colkctionfees andl c)r reasonable-attorney Fcgs\\'j{{ he charged to the customer,

.



,=> All-Pro LaM Care M KNVOVCEAUA PNU Tallahassee,Ihc.
P.O Box3$3$$ _ .LA%U€A%E ·
, · Date invoice#I', !1ahassee,i' I..

UMM^ISEJ 32315-R355 3/8/2022 193924

Bill To "" )' '

crcdd " "
" " J --'j\j" j"

Attn: Robei1Berlin
3 196 MerchantsR(m', Suite j 30
Tallahassee,FL 323i 1

P.O. Na Terms project

Net'30 AdditionalContracted\%rk

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Tree \Vork - AlongCaµita! Circle nearBlairStoneRoad Lu4YdV

ReimvaiofOnc deadPine Tree, Cuttitigstump 10\¥. "Al R%.»
"'leanup andHaulin#ot7"Ot'debris

3]&1""""1 Capital Circle & Blair Siquu Road Tree Work 42¢).00 4'2fj.U(j

Date af'Scrvkc:3-4-2022

Thmk Ye; Far Your Business!Pleasem#ke cheekspayable to die above addrem Totd $420.(10
Office: (BN)) 6%-02(18ext. 40S Fax: (850) 6%-5534

S35 fee for all retumed checks

A Maricechargeof' 2% per riicMhmay be assessed on all 9Ci dtiy pl15e due balances

In the event mlQT}"payruel]ts, U¢mectiorlf't:esi tuudllor reasonableattomcy f¥e$ will bc chargedEo the cuiitemer.



V

e«?,==-=

^a Alt-Pro LaudCare of XNVOfCE
i%L&, PRO Tall' hassee, Inc.

LA%@©A®W
P:O,Bo:,::355 "

Date '"""7=&:4
_

T' l-l' ha '.' "" " FI · ———'— -'t
["J7g"Zg: ':i:'kz:4j3"kEt&'"%"k%7%(1 '3231;-8'335 "

3,'8,'2(122 1')3925
L~~x~*~mw~n

)I

Pill To

X'rcdi.)do gms, i,1..(

'Attn: Rdiet'tBerlin
3 196 Merchants Rcjw, Suite I 30

.lallahassee,Fl.32311

_
)

,
P.O, No, Terms project

Net 30
:

Cotitt'oIlei'- Artemis V\·'av

Quantity Description Rate Amount

: Contruikr# - Artemis IVay - Trriµtion Repair - Replacespray beads and nozzles

S ,4" Pop-Up Sprayhead d:ai,' C:' 9.88 49.40
5 MP Rotator Side Strip

"""::2% K) ( <~
6.9} 34.55

I
{
trrigtiticm Technician l.[tb{)r Rate per hour ' "fl

1 65,()0 65.00
.

':j19 ZD2 @:\-

Date cU"Set'vice: 3-4-2022
DamageScnirce:Normal IVat'e

1

I
,.,, , , , . .. . . . .... . .

..
"

="'"=='==
ThmkYou For Your Busitiess! PtYscrnaiy cheekspayable to the above addre-sm Totd $14&95

,Office: (850) 656-02.08ext, 408 F' x: (830) 6+6-5534 . ,
1

$35 fee tor ail returnedchecks

A fii:mee chargeuf2% pct mouth may be assessed cm all 90 day past due balances

hi the eventofnm-payments,colleuionfees andl or reiisc'nabk attc.vrncy fees will be chargedto the cURtMner,

_
1



^em=%,.

^,=., Ato Land Care tjf INVOICEALL Cun,0 t' iiahassee,Inc.

L®W®€A&E
PA") B:x 38355 r" _~9ate

'

_
Invoice#

Ta llahdSs'"e FI., ··—-—L€L —. - —·".· · . ' ' W"^"<SS'"mH-r ·h7,"r '

, T,Yn» q r
,.

' b:¢:(¢& G " 3
7 apAyµagm 32315-8355 3,"8,'21')22 19F926

I
t

Bill To
'

("RCDD clo GMS, L.LC
Attn: Robert Berliri
3 196 MerchantsRow, Suite 130
'1'al|ahaNgee,FL 321 1 I

___J

P.O. No. Terms project

Niel 3(J , ( ontrdler 6, Cenu*a1Park

' ' ' µ~~~N~m .
' ' '- i i ·|t i i trl · 1··

Quantity "

Description Rate Amount

('bntroller#6 - CentralPark - krigaticm Repair - ReplaeeRotor
" 44A67:3

I

i PGPRotor """""">-a C +2 2:N:i 25.95
L ·- . .,NN' hm:c~~7

0.5 'IrrigationTechnician Labor Rc'ucper hour
C I 65,00 32.50
"3 lggy2bf "z--

Dateot"Service:3-4-2(122
DamageSource:Ntm:nal Ware

i

\

I

'g'h&t§kYou For Your Business!Pleasemake checkspayable to the above addressp '

Totd S58Ai
Of"ice: (850) 656-0208ext, 4(18 Fax: (850) 656-5534

.$35 fCe fcit al} retumcd checks

A Umzce chargeot" 2% per mQnthmay be assessedcjn all 9Cl day pastdue balanc¢s

hi the evcut oliKzn«paymems,colkction fi:cs and'"(>7' reasonableauorney /"Cesiwill be chargedto the cust"ornci,

.........



ATKINS
Member of the SNC-LavatinGroup

Capita!Region CommunityDevelopmentDistrict
Attn: Maggie Phillips InvoiceDate: March 10, 2022
5385 N Nob Hill Road project #: 100065121
Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice#: 1967611

e-mail invoices to: CRCDD4.28.11
mphillips@gmssf.com;rberlin@gmsnf.com Work Auth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com,bperegrino@gmsnf.com

Project Description: Capital RegionCommunityDevelopmentDistrictEngineeringAgreement,
WA13

InvoiceComments:
InvoicingPeriod: December 01, 2021 to February 28, 2022

BasicServices Current

MultiplierLabor 122.84

Total Invoice 122.84

Total Due this Invoice USO 122.84

ContractAmount: 10,000.00
Previous Billed: 8,153.95
Billedto Date 8,276.79
Contract Balance: 1,723.21

Remitto:
Atkins NorthAmerica,inc

PO Box409357
Atlanta,GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: RoutingNo. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing111000012,Acct No 4451286495



ProjectNumber 100065121
CapitalRegion CommunityDevelopmentDistrict InvoiceNumber 1967611
CRCDDWA13 Date 10-MAR-22

Current

Name Category Hours Cost Rate Total

Rivieccio,Mario project Manager 1.00 42,36 42.36

Subtotal- project Manager 1.00 42.36
SubtotalLabor 42.36

Multiplier 2.9
TOTAL 122.84



L

j||jd))::,.., MvoieeMmher \j
'

InvokeWate \1 I AeeomVmNbel \j, Page

9-611-58698 Nov02, 2021 8504-2882-4 1of2

B9%ANDFORPAV%EWY

Bit¥Ng Mdy@ss: ShippMgAddress:, hmieeQuestious?

CAPITALREGIONCOD CAPITAL REGIONCOD CoutadFedExRevemieServkes

#114 475W TOWN PL
Phone: 800.622.1147

M-F 7AMto8 PM CST475 WTOWNPL SAINTAUGUS11NEFL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PMCST

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex.com

hmiceSwwmagy

OtherCharges USO $5.38

TOTALYHUSUNVO7©E US® $5.38

Otherdiscountsmayapply.

This is a Demand for PaymentinFull Today. Date ofNotice: Mar03,2022. To

preventfurtheraction, please remit yourpaymentimmediately. Ifpayment
" HCID'JA±""

hasbeen made, please disregardthis notice. '
t ': "' " S g t. ¶t i ," .'

,' t U, t},, i' <.? .," :' :'. ·'

^'B &,==m-2µ

· >

i ' "\ ' ', I / /
'

, I \ /

i

i

i

1

Detailed descriptions of surchargescan be located atfedex.corn
)

Tvemregroperuedif,µka'"e"", MvdceMuwber '\ AmwMPastENe\ A«mwtMmber \thisjmimwithyQUr!}aymen[to Fedzx,

Pkasedonotstaplcor'dd. 9-611-58698 USO $5.38 8504-2882-4 i
Please makecheckpayableto i'edEx. ,

1

weUUutgaM€@Advk@ 1km1keumEisPastDue.VateoFMotiee:%ar03,2022

1

I

qb6t5Bh¶B4000U0D53B¶85042DD245000u0U0000a0000DuU000
)

0 (11 1 9 9 2 01 AB 0,461 "AUTO "rs 2 1062 32092-364939 .COi-P12003-113

hllil||MshuMn|Mlh|q!'ql'i|ml'ldil|lIll'|!l µhlM|lnjNEhhu|l|rh!!m|s|'ll|'!ll"|[|'µ|i
)

capitalregioncod ;""G FedEx
#114 '
475Wtown pl ,

:. P,0, Box660481
*

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-%48
' DALLASTX75266-0481

)))))!)))))l:)|)))l)))))))))]j)))))!)|l

6009062GQ0640(J I062-01-QS001V)92-000FOQ2(JZ34 !



MvokeMwber \ 8avokeOate \ Ae€ountmmljel \, Page

9-611-58698 Nov 02, 2021 8504-2882-4 2of2

""' '" "" """""''"" "" """" i"'"""l':::':::',ji":;':"'f'2'"·';·i":::,·.'ii·::·;";';';';·;·i'·;·;'>"::; j"; 'i':'..j.: ':;-:",",':;'.'.'.:"t:':"."i.; ai.g.':iii"!}.ii.!::ii||.i:¶:'.i.?.:.?.'.'::|;.i.::'7,i'.i::i':'i:t:::i!'|i.:;ll';"El"l":i!:t,l:;f1:i}':l:;l.?·!j;;':-"

OtherChargesSmumy
,

)))))))))))')))|)'))))|)))))))))))j'""|)i);)')')|n))j'iii)))))"A""')j)))):))))')'")"')'))'|):':)"""))):|)))')|)l):))))')))))(:::j""""""'

@E
LateFee 7-515-45428 09/28/21 89,59 - 89,59 6% 5.38

—,t&aq);i:,i,A':'OMj'":""llj)i')i")'|:"jj),:j'j,',:.,' t,|:j'|"),",:,',i),')j:,l),j:,', j:i::j:jjj!y),'!j!:|Uj)jj)!)))))jj]:j!)i:':)::,ii:oujj1|i)',):j:l,).')':l:'|):g¢'tn)))u')j]j)lj):)),j:|):.:,:)))))):)))')iS6isQ

ToTALTHgsgwvogcE USB $538
tas==$$m

c===m

m===m

#9=Em=b
W=l==
=g===a

FedEx'MtMgOnline
FedExBilling Online allows you to efficientlymanageand pay your FedExinvoices online. It's free,easyand secure. FedExBilling

Online helps you streamlineyourbilling process. Withallyour FedExshippinginformationavailable in one secure online location,

you never have to worryabout misplacing a paper invoice orsiftingthrough reams ofpaper to find informationforpast
shipments, Go to fedex.comto sign uptoday!

1%2-01-00-0011992-0®l-W28234



Govmmimvai jyiahag@meHY SeMcee, LLC hnmice1001 Bradford\Nay
Kingston,TN 37763

invoice#: 471

invoiceDate: 3/1/22
Due Date: 3/1/22

Bill To: Case:

Capital RegionCOD p,a Mmbev:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

i

IjeschµUon HourshMy Raze Amount
' " .

...-, ,., --'""FacilityManagement- CapitalRegion - March2022 11,025.00 11,026,00

°i3:jO6 ""j""t :J ,"3q(3 C)

1

1

)

]

)

?

i

Total $11,025.00

PaymmFs/Ctedits $0.00

"'"Balance Me $11,025,00

Ny'
)

"1,)/ )

!

1

?



Lorigview Land Clearing LLC Invoice #000015lj.. )" ')) ':' "' "' ' V la)) JJ ,,)' kmgview|anddearing@gmaii.com 1850-545-2519
Issue date

LAND CLEA iU M Mar7,2022

""',..'..,'''
LU%M=MM==%%M=mm=mm¢=s"

W

Pond Bauk movmg

Bill To Invoice Details Payment
Capital Region Cdd PDFcreated March 8, 2022 Due March 7, 2022
Rherlin@gmsnf,com $1,900.00 $1,900.00

(tem Quantity Price Amount

Mulching 1 $1,900,00 $1,900.00

Subtotal $1,900.00

Total ijue $1,90(L00

d73ec>
.-}

d))jA"j

" ' ' '? Pacie "1 oi' i
S ® · '" '

:" I Pay online ""
S

: "q, ' | :

) ' 0# k
) To pay y@ur Mvoice gu to hHps://gosq,Te/a/zNiyowNf

!
, .

i ' i Or open yourcamera on your mobile device, and place the cczde on the left
j

W '" " ' within the c.ameta'sview.



AS> All-ProLamdCareof BNVOKCE
ALL pm Tallahassee, Erc.

LA%B¢AR&
P.O Box mps Date invoice#
'Tallahassee,'L

32315-83$5 3/6/2022 193933

Bill To

CRCD'D clo GMS, LLC
. Attn: Robert Berlin

3 196 MerchantsRoir; Suite !30
Tallahassee,FI. 323li

FLO, No Terms prQject

Net 30 Controller10, Unit 29, 3(),
.,.

Quantity Description Rate Amount

('unti'ni,let #10 - Unit # 29 « Repair Mainline

'M5d ,M-)6 kr@atian "1'echnicia,tzLabor Rate pcr hour
,

65.00 390.00
«

Date ot'Service: 3-7-2022 u»s" ""[)an.iag,e Source:DamagedMainline 31'?1zbzz

.

Thank You For YourBusMess!Plmsem&kechecks payable t'a the above address,
Office: (850) 656-0208ext. 408 F&x: (85G) 656-5534 Total $390.0(.)

$35 fee for all rctcmed cheeks

A finance charyof2% per month may b¢ ms:sessedon all 90 day past due balances

' In the event ofnon-paymm¢s,coljectkmiCesmdlor reasonableatt«ney fi'cs will tie ekm'ged1¢3 the eustanicr,



,A£> All-ProLand Care of INVOICEALL PRU Tanah#ssee,Tue.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice#LAWW€K%RE Tallahassee,FL

32315-8355 3/15/2022 193934

Bill To

CRCDDclo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 Merchants Row. Suite f30
Tallahassee,FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms project

Net" 3() C.ontroll.er18, Unit 3S

' ' f

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Contro!ler# IS - IJnit # 35 - Repair Pipe

qi4'5o40 1 1/2" SCH 40 PVC.BE Pipe 1).92 36.80
i f 1/2" X i 1/2" X 1/2" TeeSST '1a, ,

8.75 8,75
2 3/4" ' 0 MaleBarb "

1.85 3.70
2 FLEXSGFlexPipe (100ft. per roll) 0.82 1.64
2 j 1/2" SCH 40 90 Elbow PVC SS 3 r? j»=-' 3,50 7,00

f.5 IrrigationTechnicitm Labor Rateper hour 6$.® 97.50

Date ofService: 3+9-2022
Damge Source:Narmal U/&e'c

<

Thank You Fbr YourBusiness!Pleasemake checkspxyableto the above addrem Total $155.3'}
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534

$35 fee fbr all returned checks

A finance charge d2% pei' mcmthmy be assessedor all ')0 day pm due baking¢3

In the event of tK)n-payments,collecticm fCes andl()r reasonableattorney teeswill be charj'ed to the customer.



CAPlTALREGlONCOMMUNlTYDEVELOPMENTMSTRlCT
475WestTcmmPlacce,Suite114

St Augustine,FL32092

DATE 8/28/2021 PERIODCOVERED 10/1/21-9/30/22

Fy202znon-advaloremassessmentsinvoice

STJOECOMPANY
ATTN:ANALISAWOOD
13ORICHARDJACKSONBLVD,SUITE200
PANAMACITYBEACH,32407

PROPERTY: CAPITALREGIONBULKPARCELS

SERIES2018-1 TOTAL FYZ2O&M TOTALFY22 TOTAL

PROPERTY DEVELOPABLE DEBTRATE/ 2018-l RATE/ O&M
ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT

72.5000 $1,775.16 $128,699.10 $687.13 $49,816.93 $178,515.03

24.0000 $1,775,16 $42,603.79 $680,59 $16,334,19 $58,937,98

0,0000 $1,775.16 $0.00 $680.59 $0.00 $0.00

23.3700 $1,775.16 $41,485.49 $680.59 $15,905.44 $57,390.93

19,0000 $1,775.16 $33,728.04 $680.59 $12,931.25 $46,659.29
D.0C)[JD $1,775,16 $[).00 $680,59 $0.00 $0.00

52.0000 $1,775.16 $92,308.32 $580.59 $35,390.79 $127,699.1Z

7,8500 $1,775.16 $13,935.01 $68059 $5,342,65 $19,277.65

2.3800 $1,775.16 $4,224.88 $68059 $1,619.81 $5,844.69

5,9700 $1,775.16 $10,597.71 $680.59 $4,063.14 $14,660,84

24.6900 $1,775.16 $43,828.70 $680.59 $16,803.82 $60,532.52

48.190[) $1,775.16 $85,544.96 $680,59 $32,797.74 $118,342,70

24.5300 $1,775.16 $43,544.67 $680.59 $16,694.93 $60,239.60

9.9100 $1,775.16 $17,591,84 $680,59 $6,744.67 $24,336,50

0.0000 $1,775.16 $0.00 $680.59 $0.00 $0.00

31.6400 $1,775.16 $56,166,06 $680,59 $21,533,94 $77,700.00

0.0000 $1,775.16 $0.00 $680.59 $0.01) $0.110

0.0000 $1,775.16 $0.00 $680.59 $0.00 $0.00

75.0001) $1,775.16 $133,137.01) $680.59 $51,[)44.41 $184,181,41

0,0000 $1,775,16 $0,00 $6&0.59 $0.00 $0.00

0.0000 $1,775.16 $0.00 $680.59 $0.00 $0.00

6,0000 $1,775.16 $10,650,96 $680,59 $4,083,55 $14,734.51

35.0[)00 $1,775.16 $62,130,60 $680.59 $23,820,72 $85,951,32

14.6&00 $1,775.16 $26,059.35 $680.59 $9,991.09 $36,050.44

0,3600 $1,775.16 $639.06 $680.59 $245.01 $884.07

7.®00 $1,775.16 $12,426.12 $680.59 $4,764.14 $17,190.26

TOTAL 484.0700 $859,301.65 $17,701.93 $329,928.21 $1,189,229.86

UPDATEDPAYMENTSCHEDULE.
Southwood

1NVOICE# DUEDATE %DEBTDUE " %DUEo&Mj,"" .'
..

?"O&M:' TOTAL '"
i 'N$rkLMENTDUE"' INSTALLMENTS . &

,
SjCloC)121 10/1/2021 8.40%j- : ,.

"2.$27,7is,jcF $27,718.10
b " " "'" "

, .
.

t " q9c110121 11/1/2021 · 2
8.40%,' : " ,:,,$u,imo: $27,718.10 . . , , ,sjc120121 12/1/2021 .
8.4W!'...·"""' $b,7ig,iO' $27,718.10- ,

' '

sjc010122 1/1/2cr2 ' 8.40%j '-i '3ti.$ZZ;ziS,lOi $27,718.10 "

SJC022122 2/1/2022 20% 8.40%e "..:T',,$z7mEKIpL $199,576.47q

sjcq30122 3/1/2dzz zq% &40%,", ':s'.e'·$uzisti9: $199,576.47

sjc040122 4/1/2022 30%
,

8.40%l'a7' ' $2ni8io; $285,505.66

SJC050122 5/1/2022 · 8.4O%}'; " : .
$Z7,718AQ! $27,718.10

SJCQ60122 6/1/2022 · 8.40%,, ':'y'?' $2Y,?u,ao: $27,718,10
SJCQ70122 7/1/2022 -'m ' tT'

8.40%:'"".'? ' m*1u) $27,718.10 S

SJCQ80122 8/1/2022
,

8.40%1.·'"A.'·,"".$zm&1c)f $27,71&.10· '" ' '
SJCQ90122 9/1/2022 15% JS

- 8.40%F ',".," '.$ZL718,1.Q, $155,611.88?ft '
'

"
SJC100122 10/1/2022 15%

I
! Z u·, ·' ," .,.:",1 $128,893,78$

, .um, $0.01)
,

TOTAL 100.00%|mm; 100.B2%p-':'"3.':#3z;6iyizgi $1,191,909.06

00130[).20700.10800 OO1.300.3630C),100® 0D13QC).10100.01000
201,700,13100.10000
201.700.363®.10200

DUETODS $171,858.37

Vendor#106

2-Mar 2890 $171,858.37

25-Mar $257,787.56



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 22

ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,29186 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEON CO TAX ROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 11.20% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIESZOZI SERIES2018-Z SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY $0.00 $343,716.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,845.55 $506,562.29

TOTALDUE DIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $515,575.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0-00 $169,771.63 $685,346.75

leon co dist1 11/09/21 «66m.'"sw'z' ·-"' *- -'MOW'-"·-"-'u" """$Z7%.-76 '?@%2'": .q ' ' 'gim '"":'" : ' $4m958 "'""'"m-""m'.'"·m m $8,052.27 $18,132.27

leon co dist 2 11/24/21 mm'"«"?·"z"?·sm3m% 'A"-m 1··'·m'mm " " $aj=gi ' Z t' , $onz'm "" ' ' "$mas2 $296,176 25 $668 334 45
LEON CO DIST 3 12/16/21 jms""E»'"s·M'm=w" 3 ""'2"F"'$zagaEi& - '-" " "' $mz5gn "!-r'·' " $'£g8m5F''"""""""""$2m»%z $878,232 54 $1,986,485 17

leonco dist4 12/30/21 =m '"""m" "µ$3Mi.54 ' " ' -' · $*0aY4 i : ·':--....'?mjim6 «"""·-'-'$"sj""$zajzoz,sg--Ms'"-¥-"smm12 $75,71124 $172,195 87

leon cc) dist5 01/11/22 ' .m "'··g",q,Mi3S=|i21""-'-""-·""'"$3,9a&
-'

-)":',)?"","id'gia,':"',
-S m,' ·

:"" "S'isc'n ""' '"""3 " '·$af4 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

interest 02/02/22 $z557"' "'":""""'"""";

= """""g " ' .$33w"'."?-'"-"-'"g "- "' .A?sf'-""" '"""""' '"&:$.w2s[': ".' 'ee'-' wuss;# $146.09 $330.25

leon co dist 6 02/14/22 h%Ei:
,, L'" Y, , « ''"""""'$zia02H' "' "' '"""'""" '""mi": M'"-'tzz"mg437i .?·nE'"a." " .$ijzs'is $96,818 12 $224,455 34

LEON CO DIST 7 03/14/22 $1,482.42 $2,465.04 $2,889.10 $0.00 $1,928.51 $7,711.94 $13,447.78 $29,924.79

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVED TAXROLL $279,931.30 $147,535.93 $31L,568.32 $260,846.54 $364,169.53 $461,570.85 $1,444,170.43 $3,269,792.90

TCFFALDUETAXROLL $13,187.05 $6,147.61 $7,369.36 $13,300.81 $17,155.38 $19,233.00 $59,071.39 $135,464.60

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-I SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-Z SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVED DIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.96% 42.50%
% RECEIVED TAXROLL 95.50% 96.00% 97.69% 95.15% 95.50% 96.00% 96.07% %.02%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-10900 ®1-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 ®1300.101C)O.C)l000
201-700-13100-10000 201-700-13100-10000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-1QQOQ 029-700-36300-10100 n/a

vendor#106 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vendor#148
CK)1-300-207C)O-10800 ®1-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 QQ1-3OQ-2WO+IQ90QQ

DATE
CHECKS

12/14/21 '#iwm~#E=¢.&--'·,-- \,.-.,, =W=m=T-<""=Tum=mg%%"" )12/27/21 '±+tE %g-,#% . .,Y
-F

mj,.
' "S'"""" ""' """"

m
d' "' &S%%C,

,
T "s'%'=&~T"m"'"")' "" " 2&41/2844/2842/2843

" ' " ' .,t Z ' 4%5j$Sg',,'S 2:.7'::""% "< "'·ms2·!* p .a=j-&,"«"'

:
-'"' ih-2u{$aqz'..,-''eµ 2852/2855/2853/2854

:::::: IX@ l):s:))l))i3jt"c:2)j)µ:Ujy]::ig.)S)'))j&f):]j)'jif))!::::::::::::::""'

Totaltranskrred $423,519,77 $308,679.22 $260,817.97 $816,099.93

Total DUE ( $3,94=::' $2,889.10 $28.57 $9,640.45

~--_ J"



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 22

ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,517.18 $1,191,909.04

LEON CO TAXROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 11.20% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES202L SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOE COMPANY $0.00 $343,716.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,845.55 $506,562.29

TOTALDUEDIRELTINVOICE $0.00 $515,575.12 $0.00 $0-00 $0.00 $0.00 $169,771.63 $685,346.75

leon co dist1 11/09/21 'iu=t\'i%:$82as,.:;a' '$OfP ":j'"y ."Nb-y''$2 79'3 76 sm?'z'z ·"- -·'.'-'-$0.00-.' -,· ··· - ;"$4mg.5&
. .,,. " '

. .'$&00 $8,052.27 $18,132.27

LEON CO DIST 2 11/24/21 ' ' M%v"«€?M&smA=e 'm%"i.-.'·?mE$I%""%¶'z·-?k:?"$R,*3'WS%XZZ"i,"-'=%,6MZM- 'F, "%,'·':q'?==, $296,176.25 $668,334.45

LEON CO DIST 3 12/16/21 "mwe"#?·-'"".'m=&'L"ssq'?3.&"$m61EtS - \ "-""" '$iag75g'31' Z" ""' '-!"$Fg&£i57'""' " ""i "sUdim $878,232 54 $1,986,485 17
'"!'@g3"14s'-,":"]?'"S"3bm""""""''sLg'um4: j.;"; ,:s 'ga'js¥m" ' q

· -""" $zq'%z39'"" - -' ""--$a0¥SUZ $75,711 24 $172,195 87:::: :: ::::: ::::::: :m,'n -'",'- '- '- -)$=Qgu TZ.!
,.,

$3,g83Sl8'-,:..n),-,..,./'. .,·,-.».®!a:s'x-tf"f-:)3'2':!*BE3Z',ii."?2i]:,l5is;.tg
$E'mw $75,586.iq $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 s$ZSSMs_
, " 'Z": ' '$15µ" " ' " " "' '""mm u. ,.F's,"-l.?y.?""Sz8SFz""k qy' . j't':' $3*2G ? "'!Z ,'2 :'.'-'t°:'S*?3 $146.09 $330 25

LEON CO DIST 6 02/14/22 '
, n'y2C-' - · - $4Ama " -

" "" $7= '..s"""-" "' '" '$!lgr:" .' ""issa$gE3z'. -:-j:2t.'ijma5m $96,818.12 $224,455.34

LEON CO DIST 7 03/14/22 "$1882.42 $2,465.04 $2,889.10 $0.00 $1,928.51 $7,711.94 $13,447.78 $29,924 79
LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVED TAX ROLL $279,931.30 $147,535.93 $311,568.32 $260,846.54 $364,169.53 $461,570.85 $1,444,170.43 $3,269,792.90

TOTALDUETAXROLL $13,187.05 $6,147.61 $7,369.36 $13,300.81 $17,155.38 $19,233.01) $59,071.39 $135,464.60

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-I SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOKE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.%% 42.50%

% RECEIVED TAXROLL 95.50% 96.00% 97.69% 95.15% 95.50% 96.00% 96.07% 96.02%

001-300-207®408® 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-10000 001-300-20700-11000 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-20700-10900 001-300-36300-101000 001300.10100.010®
201-700-13100-1DC)ClO 201-700-1310[)-10000 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10C)OO 029-70+1310+10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a
201-7QO-36300.10000 201-700-36300.1[)100 203-700-36300-10000 202-700-36300-10100 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-36300-10100 n/a

vendor#106 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vendor#148
001-30O-20700-10800 001-3QQ-207®-100® 001-300-20700-11000 001-3OQ-2WQO-IWQQQ

DATE
CHECKS

IE I)'""' -j))))):=j)·.'"))))))g)))))))))!!l!!!)!!!)|si

Tjtaftransferred $423,519.77 $308,679.22 $260,817.97 $816,099.93

Total due $3,947.46 $2,889.10 $28.57 $9,640.45



CAPITALREGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTSFISCALYEAR 22

ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-I SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY 1692 $0.00 $859,291.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $332,617.18 $1,191,909.04

LEON CO TAXROLL 3662.58 $293,118.35 $153,683.54 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,503,241.82 $3,405,257.50

TOTALNETASSESSED $293,118.35 $1,012,975.40 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $480,803.85 $1,835,859.00 $4,597,166.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.61% 4.51% 9.37% 8.05% 11.20% 14.12% 44.14% 100.00%

SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

STJOECOMPANY $0.00 $343,716.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,845.55 $506,562.29

TOTALDUEDIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $515,575.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169,771.63 $685,346.75

"°"°""' '"°:; '"°"" '"""""LEON CO DIST2 11/2421 $296,176.25 $668,334.45
LEON CO DIST3 12/16/2 $878,232.54 $1,986,485.17
LEON CO DIST4 12/30/21 $75,711.24 $172,195.87
LEON CO DIST5 01/11/22 $75,586.14 $169,934.76

INTEREST 02/02/22 $146.09 $330.25
LEON CO DIST6 02/14 22 $96,818.12 $224,455.34
LEON CO DIST 7 03/14/22 $1,482.42 $2,465.04 $2,889.10 $0.00 $1,928.51 $7,711.94 $13,447.78 $29,924.79
LEON CO DIST8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00
$0.00

TOTALRECEIVED TAX ROLL $279,931.30 $147,535.93 $311,568.32 $260,846.54 $364,169.53 $461,570.85 $1,444,170.43 $3,269,792.90

TOTALDUETAX ROLL $13,187.05 $6,147.61 $7,369.36 $13,300.81 $17,155.38 $19,233.00 $59,071.39 $135A64SQ

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL coMMERaAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVED DIRECTINVOICE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 48.96% 42.50%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 95.50% 96.00% 97.69% 95.15% 95.50% 96.®% 96.07% 96.02%

001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-108® 001-300-20700-10®0 CK)1-300-2(J700-110® C)01-300-20700-10900 001-3OC)-20700-10900 001-~363»1,01000 001.300.10100.01000
201-700-13100-10000 201-7QCk131®-100® 203-700-13100-10000 202-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-100® 029-7®-13100-10000 n/a
201-7C)Ck36300.10000 2Q1-7QO-36300.10100 2Q3-700-36300-10000 202-700-363004D1OD 029-700-36300-10000 029-700-3630040100 n/a

vendor#106 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vcMor#148

m-300-2070040800 001-3w2wo0-iom ®1-300-2mo41m 00I-300-20700-109000
DATE

CHECKS

12/14/21 2841/2844/2842/2843
12/27/21 2852/2855/2853/2854
0,,16,22
02/16/22 2882/2884/2883

Totaltransferred $423,519.77
, , , ,,, , ,

$308,679.22
,
,R®,817.97 SlS099.?3

,

Total DUE $3,947.45 $L889AQ $2857 $%54QA5





































































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 

1 of 7 

PROPERTY ACCESS AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND GATE PETROLEUM COMPANY 

 

 This CONDITIONAL PROPERTY ACCESS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made 
as of the __ day of April, 2022, by and between Capital Region Community Development 
District (“Owner”), and Gate Petroleum Company.  

RECITALS 

 WHEREAS, Owner owns that certain parcel (Parcel Id. No. 311627-0003) of real 
property located at 3571 S. Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, Florida (the “Property”); and  

 WHEREAS, there was a release of petroleum or petroleum products (“Release”) on 
adjacent property owned by Gate Petroleum Company (“Facility”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (“FDEP”) Facility 
Identification Number for the Facility is 9805682; and   

 WHEREAS, the parties hereto previously entered into that certain Conditional Property 
Access Agreement dated May 14, 2021 (“Original Agreement”), which authorized Gate to install 
two groundwater monitoring wells (MW-14 and DW-8) in the locations identified on Exhibit 
“A” and perform sampling activities associated with the assessment of petroleum or petroleum 
products on the Property from the Release; and 

 WHEREAS, the Original Agreement will terminate by its own terms on May 14, 2022; 
and 

 WHEREAS, Gate Petroleum Company wishes to continue to enter the Property for the 
collection of groundwater samples from Monitoring Wells MW-14 and DW-8 as required by 
FDEP  and perform other activities associated with the assessment of petroleum or petroleum 
products on the Property from the Release; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and 
other valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
Owner and Gate Petroleum Company hereby agree as follows:  

 1.  Grant of Access.  Owner hereby conditionally grants to Gate Petroleum 
Company and its environmental consultant and subcontractor (collectively “Gate”) a limited 
right of access to enter upon the Property for the purpose of performing sampling activities 
associated with the assessment of petroleum or petroleum products on the Property (the “Work”). 

 2.  Duration and Termination of Access.  Conditional access shall be allowed upon 
the execution of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall continue for twelve (12) months at which 
time it will expire unless extended in writing by Owner and Gate.  In the event Gate breaches 
any covenant or obligation under this Agreement and such breach is not cured to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Owner within five (5) days after receipt of notice thereof, Owner may terminate 



 
 

2 of 7 

this Agreement and revoke the access granted herein upon delivery of notice to Gate, and take all 
other action authorized by law or pursuant to this Agreement to remedy said breach.    

 3.  Covenants of Gate.  

  (a)  It is understood that Gate will perform the Work at no cost to Owner and 
that Owner is not responsible for paying Gate for the performance of the Work.  Gate 
shall obtain all licenses, approvals, certificates and permits for the performance of the 
Work.  The Work undertaken at the Property shall be conducted in accordance with 
Chapter 62-780, Florida Administrative Code, standards customarily employed in the 
industry, and in an expeditious, safe and diligent manner.  The Work shall be performed 
in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules and 
regulations in force and effect during the implementation and completion of the Work.  
By execution of this Agreement, Owner is not assuming or otherwise accepting 
responsibility for the contamination or conditions at the Property, and Owner does not 
waive any defenses, claims, rights or remedies in connection with any contamination at 
the Property.   

  (b)  Gate shall deliver notice to Owner at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to 
entry onto the Property, which notice shall describe in reasonable detail the Work to be 
performed, its location on the Property, and an estimate of the duration of the Work.  
Owner shall have the right to have a representative present and accompany Gate on the 
Property during access events.   

  (c)  Gate shall control the dust, noise and other effects of the Work and related 
activities using appropriate methods customarily utilized in order to control the 
deleterious effects thereof, to Owner’s satisfaction to the extent reasonable and still 
accomplish the work.  

  (d)  Gate shall minimize any disruption or inconvenience caused by the Work 
and related activities to Owner, including but not limited to location of the groundwater 
monitoring wells and collection of the groundwater samples.  The Work shall be 
conducted in a manner that will minimize interference with Owner’s use of, access to or 
egress from the Property.  

  (e)  Gate shall perform the Work at locations which do not unreasonably 
interfere with business activities of Owner, Owner’s vendors, and employees during 
working hours.  

  (f)  Gate shall allow Owner or its representatives to observe and monitor the 
performance of the Work.  Owner shall have the right to obtain split samples to be 
provided by Gate.  Any analysis, disposal, or other use of such split samples shall be the 
sole responsibility of Owner.  

  (g)  Gate shall dispose of soil cuttings, any work materials and water generated 



 
 

3 of 7 

in relation to the Work in accordance with applicable environmental laws. All soil 
cuttings, waste materials and development water generated during the Work shall be 
promptly removed from the Property.  Owner shall not be considered the generator of 
such materials.  

  (h)  Gate shall bring the Property as nearly as practicable to the conditions 
which existed before activities associated with the Work were taken.   

  (i) Within thirty (30) days of (i) the termination of this Agreement or (ii) a 
determination by FDEP that groundwater sampling on the Property is no longer 
necessary, Gate shall permanently abandon any groundwater monitoring wells installed 
on the Property in strict conformance with the requirements of the Northwest Florida 
Water Management District and FDEP.  Gate shall provide Owner a copy of the Well 
Abandonment Report confirming the proper abandonment of the groundwater monitoring 
wells.  

 4.  Covenants of the Property Owner.  Owner shall notify Gate in accordance with 
Section 10(f) of this Agreement prior to commencement of any construction or other site work 
that may damage or destroy any part of the monitoring well(s) installed at the Property so that 
Gate has an opportunity to take necessary actions to remove, protect, properly abandon and/or 
repair or replace the well(s), as applicable.   

 5.  Information Sharing.  Gate shall provide Owner with all data collected by Gate, 
including but not limited to laboratory analysis, chain of custody records, notes, and reports 
reflecting sampling and analysis resulting from the Work.  Gate shall provide such data to Owner 
by providing Owner an electronic copy of the laboratory test results and an electronic copy of the 
report submitted to FDEP.  

 6.  Insurance.  Prior to commencing and at all times during the performance of the 
Work, Gate shall maintain insurance (and shall cause their subcontractors to maintain) the 
following insurance coverage:  Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance at 
the statutory amount; Commercial General Liability (“CGL”) Insurance with limits of Two 
Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for Bodily Injury (including contractual) and Two Million 
Dollars ($2,000,000.00) for Property Damage (including contractual); Comprehensive 
Automobile Liability Insurance (owned, non-owned and hired) with a combined single limit of 
Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00); and Professional Errors and Omissions 
Insurance with limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per incident and in the aggregate.  
Owner shall be added as an additional insured to the CGL policy and such policy shall be 
considered primary insurance without recourse to or contribution from any similar insurance 
carried by Owner.  Gate shall deliver certificates of insurance to Owner evidencing the existence 
of such policy prior to the commencement of any Work.    

 7.  Indemnity.  Gate shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Owner from and 
against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, causes of action, losses, costs, damages and 



 
 

4 of 7 

expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses and court costs) that may be 
asserted against or incurred by Owner as a result of the Work, including: (i) the acts or omissions 
of Gate; (ii) violations or liens filed against the Property; (iii) personal injury, wrongful death, 
costs, expenses or property damage; and (iv) injunctive relief or other claims sought by any 
governmental authorities or third parties in relation to the Release or the Work.  Gate shall not be 
required to indemnify Owner for claims, liabilities, damages, losses or expenses caused by 
wrongful acts or omission of Owner.  Gate further agrees that nothing herein shall constitute or 
be construed as a waiver of the Owner’s limitations on liability contained in Section 768.28, 
Florida Statutes, or other statute.  The provisions of this paragraph shall survive the termination 
of this Agreement.  

 8.  No Admission.  The granting of the limited right of access herein by Owner is not 
intended, and shall not be construed, as an admission of liability or responsibility on the part of 
Owner or the Owner’s successors and assigns for any contamination or environmental conditions 
which may be discovered on the Property.  

 9.  Intentionally omitted. 
10.  Miscellaneous.    

  (a)  Entire Agreement.  This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement 
between the parties regarding the conditional grant of access to Gate for the purposes 
herein.  No modification, amendment or waiver of the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement shall be binding upon Owner or Gate unless approved in writing by an 
authorized representative of Owner and Gate.  

  (b)  Governing Law; Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue for any action or 
proceeding arising from or relating to this Agreement shall be in the appropriate Florida 
court having jurisdiction located in Leon County, Florida.  

  (c)  Severability.  Any provision of this Agreement that is prohibited or 
unenforceable shall be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability 
without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof.  

  (d)  Representations.  Each of the parties hereto represents and warrants to the 
other that the party executing this Agreement has the authority to do so knowing that 
each of the other parties to this Agreement are acting in reliance upon such 
representation.  The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this 
Agreement.  

  (e)  Counterparts:  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, 
all such counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument.  
Signature and acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and 



 
 

5 of 7 

attached to a single copy of this document to physically form one (1) document.  

  (f)  Notices.  Any notice, demand, request, payment or other communication 
which any party hereto maybe required or may desire to give hereunder shall be in 
writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given (a) if hand received, (b) if 
received via United States mail service or other reliable express courier service, or (c) if 
sent via facsimile or e-mail to the addresses set forth below:  

Notice to Owner:    U.S. Mail:  Capital Region Community Development  
District 

         475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
      World Golf Village 

St. Augustine, Florida  
         Attn: District Manager 

 
With Copy To:   U.S. Mail:  Kutak Rock LLP 
         107 West College Avenue 
         Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
         Attn:  Sarah Sandy 
     Email:   sarah.sandy@kutakrock.com 

  
Notice to Gate:   U.S. Mail:  Gate Petroleum Company 
      9540 San Jose Boulevard 

Jacksonville, Florida 32257 
Attn: Marlene Talley 

Email:  MTalley@gatepetro.com 
 

With Copy To:  U.S. Mail: Driver, McAfee, Hawthorne & Diebenow,        
      PLLC 
      One Independent Drive, Suite 1200 
      Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
      Attn: Trey Mills 
    Email:  tmills@drivermcafee.com 
 

(g) Enforcement.  In the event that either the Owner or Gate is required to 
enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall 
be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and 
costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

 
[Signatures on Following Page] 

 



 
 

6 of 7 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Property Access Agreement 

under the seal of the date first above written.  

        

      CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

    

            By:       

      Print Name:      

      Title:       

  

             GATE PETROLEUM COMPANY  

       

            By:       

      Print Name:      

      Title:       

        

Exhibit A - Figure 
 



 
 

7 of 7 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

1/31/22 2/1/22 2/2/22 2/3/22 2/4/22

Rain Day

Weather of the Week

Hi 68°F Lo 39°F Hi 68°F Lo 46°F Hi 73°F Lo 57°F Hi 70°F Lo 39 Hi 70°F Lo 39°F

Full Maintenance
Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 27:New Village

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Central Park

Hand Weeding

Mulch

NON-UNIT:FL040 - Mossy Creek WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

Pruning

Woodland Fields Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 0-0-62
UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park UNIT 2:Carollton Park

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2L

UNIT 2:Carollton Park

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion

ROW Parks Ponds and Common Areas ROW Parks Ponds and Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

18 35 2/2 Wet Test & Repair

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

5 3 2/2 Replace Decoder 193856

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

1/31 New Locks And Chain for Ponds 193855

Work in Progress

Unit Date Description

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

Storm Clean-up/ Debris

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Tuesday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used - TributeTotal, Trimec Southern & Celsius

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/7/22 2/8/22 2/9/22 2/10/22 2/11/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 63°F Lo 42°F Hi 55°F Lo 30°F Hi 63°F Lo 35°F Hi 66°F Lo 37 Hi 70°F Lo 42°F

Full Maintenance

UNIT 20

UNIT 37

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

Mulch

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

Pruning

Woodland Fields Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

Central Park:FL131 NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 2:Endicott Park

Orange Ave UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro

Central Park:FL131 Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 2:Endicott Park

Orange Ave NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard to Tram)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion

Tot Lot

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

18 35 2-7-22 & 2-11-2022 Wet Test & Repairs

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

18 35 2-7-22 & 2-11-2022 Spray heads Nozzles and Elbows 193862

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

LDR-5 Phase 1&2 2/7 Blowing of Trails & Tree Work 193863

26 2/8 Unit #26 Natural Trail Cutting down 2 Dead Trees 193865

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Tuesday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used -Certainty, TributeTotal, Trimec Southern & Celsius

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/14/22 2/15/22 2/16/22 2/17/22 2/18/22

RAIN DAY

Weather of the Week

Hi 58°F Lo 32°F Hi 62°F Lo 38°F Hi 69°F Lo 49°F Hi 72°F Lo 55 Hi 67°F Lo 49°F

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

Mulch

WD090S (Pond)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

FL080 UNIT 17:WD253 Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) WD090N (Pond) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW

WD290 (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro

FL080 UNIT 17:WD253 LSF-7:Biltmore ROW

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 31:Lift Station UNIT 31:FL265

WD290 (Pond) WD090N (Pond) UNIT 31:Lift Station

WD090S (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion

ROW, Parks, Ponds and Common Areas Row, Parks, Ponds and Common Areas

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

CP & Mossy Creek 2/7/2022 & 1/15/2022 Bench Installation 193868

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

Tree work @ unit#1 Corner Mulberry Park & Grove Park 62542

Tree work @ unit#10 Trail & Four Oaks 62543

Tree work @ Capital Cir. & Blair Stone 62544

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Tuesday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Post-Emergent: Product Used -Certainty, TributeTotal, Trimec Southern & Celsius

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/21/22 2/22/22 2/23/22 2/24/22 2/25/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 72°F Lo 55°F Hi 76°F Lo 54°F Hi 84°F Lo 56°F Hi 82°F Lo 58 Hi 80°F Lo 56°F

Full Maintenance
UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

Mulch

WD090N (Pond)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 7:Merchants Row UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

UNIT 31:Goldenrod Way

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

Unit 32

Unit 32:Common Area

Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Orange Ave

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2L

NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

UNIT 31:Goldenrod Way

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

Unit 32

Unit 32:Common Area

Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Orange Ave

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro

Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 16:Poe Park

Insecticide: Product Used Advion

Tot lot (CP) ROW, Parks, Ponds and Common Area Tot Lot (CP)

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Tuesday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Post-Emergent: Product Used -Certainty, TributeTotal, Trimec Southern & Celsius

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/28/22 3/1/22 3/2/22 3/3/22 3/4/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 59°F Lo 52°F Hi 73°F Lo 43°F Hi 79°F Lo 39°F Hi 81°F Lo 39 Hi 82°F Lo 48°F

Full Maintenance
UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd Unit 32:Alley Way Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) UNIT 14:Green Space

Unit 32:Green Space NON-UNIT:Goldenrod & FL162 UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20) UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station

Unit 32:Lantana Lane

Unit 32:Overcup Way

UNIT 37:Green Space

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

Debris Cleanup

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

Orange Ave Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2L

Orange Ave Unit 32:Green Space

Unit 32:Park (off Mossy & Coneflower)

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Ranger Pro & Diquat

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Turned Mainline Off

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

Artemis Way non unit 3/4 Replace Rotor 193925

#6 CP 3/4 Replace Rotor 193926

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

1 3/4 Tree Work Corner of Mulberry Park & Grove Park 193922

10 3/4 Tree Work @ Unit #10 Trail at Four Oaks 193923

Capital Cir. & Blairstone 3/4 Tree Work Along Capital Circle & Blairstone Rd. 193924

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Post-Emergent: Product Used -Certainty, TributeTotal, Trimec Southern & Celsius

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

3/7/22 3/8/22 3/9/22 3/10/22 3/11/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 79°F Lo 63°F Hi 80°F Lo 62°F Hi 7°F Lo 60°F Hi 72°F Lo 3961 Hi 74°F Lo 56°F

RAIN Day RAIN Day PAIN Day

Full Maintenance
Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

Esplanade Way (Unit 5)

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

Debris Cleanup

ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Dithiopyr 2L

UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

10 29 3/7 Mainline Troubleshooting & Repair

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

10 29 3/7 Repair Mainline 193933

18 35 3/9 Pipe Repair 193934

Storm Clean-up/ Debris

Checked ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Checked ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Irrigation

Description

Post-Emergent: Product Used -Certainty, TributeTotal, Trimec Southern & Celsius

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

3/14/22 3/15/22 3/16/22 3/17/22 3/18/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 69°F Lo 44°F Hi 72°F Lo 45°F Hi 75°F Lo 47°F Hi 79°F Lo 52 Hi 80°F Lo 55°F

RAIN DAY

Full Maintenance
Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 16:Poe Park Central Park:Butterfly Garden

UNIT 10 Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks Unit 32:Orange Ave

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Row, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

Fertilizer: Product Used: Fertilizer 0-0-62
Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

NON-UNIT:Hedges on Blairstone roundabout

Orange Ave

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park

UNIT 10:Overlook Park

UNIT 18:Cummings Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 31:FL265

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Tower

Bermuda Plot (CP)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 25, Unit 27 Controller 16, Unit 14

Controller 5, Unit 3

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

10 29,30 3/14 Mainline Repair 193939

10 29,30 3/17 Wire Repair 193940

22 16-Jan 3/15 Mainline Repair 193941

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

Mosst Creek Trail Ext. 3/16 Replacement of Deck Boards & Installation of No Skid Slats 193944

Storm Clean-up/ Debris

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

3/21/22 3/22/22 3/23/22 3/24/22 3/25/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 79°F Lo 41°F Hi 77°F Lo 55°F Hi 73°F Lo 66°F Hi 66°F Lo 57 Hi 73°F Lo 45°F

RAIN DAY RAIN DAY

Full Maintenance
Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)

UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Ranger Pro & Diquat

Orange Ave

UNIT 17:WD253

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas Row, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 28, Unit 31

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

28 31 3/22 Wet Test & Repaired Mower Damage

10 29 3/22 Repaired Stuck Valve

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

5 3 3/21 Replace Sprayheads & Nozzles 193955

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Description Invoice Number

2 3/22 Stump Grinding on Biltmore 193954

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

3/28/22 3/29/22 3/30/22 3/31/22 4/1/22

Weather of the Week

Hi 84°F Lo 50°F Hi 84°F Lo 54°F Hi 81°F Lo 55°F Hi 81°F Lo 64 Hi 81°F Lo 54°F

RAIN DAY

Full Maintenance

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) UNIT 20 UNIT 1:Iberville Park

Orange Ave Central Park:Park Crossing Trail Park UNIT 37 UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

Standard Maintenance

Debris Cleanup

ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Pruning

Pruning of Suckers from Trees Pruning of Suckers from Trees

Detail Service

SATURDAY: 3/26/2022:   

Central Park - Tree Limb clean-yp

Orange Ave. Full Maintenance

Unit #2 - Newberry Park Full Maintenance

Unit #35 Merchants ROW Sign Full Maintancne

Non-Selective: Product used - RoundUp Quick Pro  -  Ranger Pro & Diquat

UNIT 14 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces UNIT 2:Carollton Park

SAT:3-26-2022: UNIT#23 Parks & Ponds UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 8:WD140

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus

ROW, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROW, Parks,Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 10, Unit 29, 30, FL170 & FL080

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date

15 orange 3/30 Repair Mower Damage

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

10 29 3/29 Repair Valve 194005

15 Orange 4/1 Valve Repair 194007

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Thursday)

Routine service
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

IPM

Irrigation

Description

Weekend Services

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 






	Agenda
	III. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the February 10, 2022 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2022 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending February 28, 2022 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	IV.       Consideration of Agreement with Leon County Tax Collector 
	V. Consideration of Renewal of Property Access Agreement with Gate Petroleum Company
	VII. C. 1.         All Pro Reports 
	2.         Operations Memorandum 
	3.         Variance Report 



